ACTEHON
TAKEN
LATER

ACTION
REQGUIRED

NO
ACTHON
REQUIRED

iv.

Vi.

<

=< B

A COPY OF THE FULL
AGENDA PACKET

IS AT THE LIBRARY.
AGENDA

Alf items are for discussion and possible action.
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex Building
November 7, 2016

6:40 p.m,
Call to Order
Prayer & Pledge
Public Hearings
A. Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-42 - Heath MeLaughlio ... P SR 6:40 p.m.

> To receive citizens' comments Io consider Conditional Eise Permat No. O UP-15-02, reguested By
Heath Melaughlin for Alpha Falne Solar, LIC7 for a Large Scale, growmd-montited Selar Power
Lnergy Symiem Facility i the 700-bock of Ocean Highway South 1S Hey, FTL to inchide Tax

Parcel Nos. 3-00¢9.000 104 ard 3-0045-0001 6.
B. Ceonditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-04 - Heath MecLaughlin

#  To receive citizens” comments io consider Conditional Lize Permit Na. CUP-{ &I, requested by
Heath McLaughlin (for Sum Farm V. LLCY for a Large Scale, ground-mounted Sclor Power Energy
System Facility in the FO0-block of Ocean Highway South /U8R Haey, 7 75 1o fachude Tax Parcef Xos.
200000 I and 30490031 3.,

C. Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-03 - Tildon WEHehurst, Jr.. e s 6:55 p.n.

# To receive cititens' comments 1o consider Conditional Cise Permit No, CLP_I6-03 requested b
Titdown Wihitehurst, Jr. to conduct o Sand Miming Operation lo excovarte a TS acre pond on o
L1746 aere fract krown as Tix Parcel $3-00335-0023.

Approval of Agenda

£:50 p.m.

Consent Agenda
{Consent fterns as folflows will be adopted with 2 single motion, second and vole, aniless &
request for removal of an Hem or items is madde from a Commissioner or Comm{ssicners.)
Approval of Minutes:  October 3, 2016 Regular Meeting, October 17-18 & 22, 2018 Continued
Quasi-Judicial Hearing Minutes & Special Called Meeting Minutes
Tax Release/Refund Approvals

Personnel Matters
1. Resignation: EMT-1 - Part-TimedFill-in {2}
2. Resignation: Fill-in Telecommunicators (2}

MeritfStep Increases

1. Telecommunications
2. Social Senices
3. Recreation

Board Appeoiniments/Reappointments

1. Board of Adjustment - Alternate

2. Planning Board

3. HCCBG Committes Appointments (2)

4. RPO Transportation Advisory Committes — Allemate

Budget Amendment No. 5
Resgolution

1. Reselution Autherizing Sale of Cerain Surplus County Property
2. Resolution Supperting the Upgrading of US Highway 17 in NE Morth Carofina to inferstate Standards

Scheduled Appointments

w

A Mr. Matthew Cheeseman, Schoot Superintendent 700 pm.
Bitl Jennings, Tax Department 10 pam

C. Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Senvices Director 715 pam.
f. Philip MchMulian & Sandy Stevenson, Mewbold-Whits House T2iom.



Vil Commissioner's ConcernsiCommittee Reports

A
B.

C.
NO
ACTION VL Old Business

REQUIRED A.  Updates from County Manager
X, New Business

A. Planning Bems

1. Condittoral Use Pemnit Mo, CUP-16-02 - Heath Mctaughlin
2. Condiienal Use Pemit Mo, CUP-16-04 - Heath FcLaughiin
3. Conditionat Use Permit Mo, CUP-16-03 - Tildon Whitehurst, Jr

Planning Board Appointment
Albemarle-Tideland Retiree Resoclution & Agreement
Appointment fo Board of Minzie’s Creek Sanitary District

<

ACTION
REQUIRED

mmoom

\.G.

X. Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
{If you wish to address the Board, please state your name for the record prior io speaking)

A
B.
C.

XE. Closed Session: Personnel Matter
XA, Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
»  Prescription Card Program

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPCORT:

Plat Log

Building Inspections Report
Code Enforcement Report
Sheriff's Depariment

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

o

¥ Annual Report 2015-16 from Aduit Care & Nursing Home & Community Advisory Committee

VYV VY



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
Navg{n

S Enclosures: Pubfic Heatings are being held regarding the following matters:

A, Counthitional Use Permit No. CUP-16-02 - Eeath McLaughlin 6:46 pop.
> Toreceive cifimens’ conmnents o consider Conditionaf Lise Pernit ¥o. CLP-1602. reguesied by Heath McLaughlin ffor
Alpha Value Solar, LLC) for o Large Scale, grownd-monnted Soler Power Energy System Facilipe i the To0-block af
Dcean Higineay South fUS My [7), 1o include Tax Parcel Nos 3-SR TA and 3-004 3O IE.
B. Coadiicnzt Use Permit Mo, CUP-16-04 - Heath Mclanghlin 6:58 pom.
» T recelve citizens' comments to consider Conditional Cse Permit No. CUP 160, requestzd by Hear MeLaughiin {for
Sutt Farm ¥, LEC) for a Large Scole. gronnd-mowsted Solar Power Energy Systerm Facility i the 700-black of Ocean
Highheay South {135 Fhey. 17), 10 inefinde Tax Parce! Nos, 3-0049.0001 2 ond 300 I-G001 3,
C. Conditionn] Use Permit No. CUP-1-03 - Tildon Whiteherst, 3r 6:55 pm.
»  To receive citizens ' conments 1o consider Conditionad Use Permit Ko CUP-J6.03 requested by Tildor Whitehmrst, JSr.
to condnct @ Sand Mining Operation to exoavaie @ [0.80 aore pond ot g 41,746 aere tract inown o Tax Pareel 55-
{35023,
W, Enciosures. items included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If vou wish to discuss any of these jtems,
please make that reguest during the meefing.

VLA, Matthew Cheeseman, School Superintendent will give the Board an update on the Athleic Complex and officially
request that the $600,000 donation from Charles Ward's estate be designated for the Athietic Complex.

¥1.B.  Enclosures. Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator. will present his Monthly update.

VIi.C.  Enclosure. Jonathan MNixon, Emergency Services Director, will present the proposais for the EMS Billing Contract,
Board action is being requested,

VLD M McMullan and Ms. Stevenson will thank the Board for their contribution to the Newbold-White House.
VIILA.  Enclosure. County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Hoard.

IX.A.  Enclosure. Donna Godfray, Counly Planner, will present the following itlem for Board action:
L. Cosditinnsl Use Permit ¥o. CEP-16-02 - Heath McLauehlin® 4 Public Hearing was held earlier to receive citizens’ comments 0 consider
Conditional 1se Permie Mo, CUP-16-412, requested by Heath Mobavghlin ffor Afpha Value Solar, LEC) for & Large Scale, pround-mounted
Solar Power Energy System Facility in the Hio-block of Coean Highway South (US Hwv. 17), to isclude Fax Parcel Nas. 3-0049-0001 1A and
3-0049-0001 6. Board action i being requesied.
Conditional $ise Permit No. CUP-16-04 - Heath MebLs fe: A Public Hearing was hetd carlier 1o receive citizens' comntents tes consider
Condittoral ise Permit Mo, CLP-16-04, requested by Heath MeLawghfin {for Sun Farm ¥, LEC) for a Large Scale, ground-mounied Solar
Power Enerzy System Fectliy in the H6-block of Ocean Hi ghiway Sonth (US Hwy. 17), to inclede Tax Parcel MNos, 3004500017 and 3-004%-
(0013, Board action is beinp requested.
3. Conditional Use Permit ¥o. CUP-16-03 - Tildon Whitehurst, Jr - A Pubtic Hearing was held earlier 10 receive citizens’ comments 1o
censider Conditional Else Permsit Mo, CHP-16-43 reguested by Tildon Whiteherst, Ir. fo condoet o Sand Miniag Gperation to excavaie 2 19.80
acre pond on a 41,746 acee tract known as Tax Parcef #3-0035-0473. Board action 35 Being reguested.

IXB.  Enclosure. Donald Maniey has informed us that he no fonger wanted to serve on the Planning Board. Therefore, the

Board will need to appoint his replacement. A copy of the Volunteer Application list is enclosed for your review and
action.

X.C. Enclosures. In June, 2011, the Board adopled the enclosed Memorandum of Understanding to provide health
insurance benefits for qualified retirees of Albemarie Mentat Health and Tideland Mental Health. After having some
discussions with the State Treasurer's Office, Martin and Dare Counties are recommending that, # the counties set upa
trust {similar to OPEB trusts), they could place the funds in the trust and the trust can place the funds with the State
Treasurers Office. They are asking that the Commissioners review the enclosed documents and, if zpproved, have the
parfies sign the documents and forward them fo Bartin County, Administrator. County Attorney High has already
reviewed the Resolution and Agreement, and Camden, Tyrell, Mardin, and Dare Counties have aready approved the
revised Agreement. Board action is being requested.

IX..  Enclosure. We have received notification from the attorney representing the Board of Minzie's Creek Sanitation
District that they have a vacancy that needs to be filled. Per N.C.G.S. 1304-54, the Board of Commissioners have
been given the authority to appoint the replacement. Board action is being requested.

X The Board wilt enter into Closed Session, per NCGS #143-318.11(8), to discuss a personnel matter.

CONSENT AGENBA NOTES

{Consent ifems as follows wilt be adopted with a sirgle motion, second and vofe,
unless a request for removal from the Cansent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

[

A.  Enclosures: Approval of Minutes — October 3, Reguiar Meeting, October 17-18, 2016 Continued Quasi-Judiciat Hearing
Minutes, Oclober 22, 2016 Continued Quasi-Judicial Hearing & Speciat Called Meeting

B. Enclosure: Tax Releases/Refunds — see attached list




Enclosures: Personnat Matier

Employee Employee Action Grade! New Effective
MName Joh Title Reguired Step Salary Date
Eehbie Eyman EMT-I Part-Time/Fill-tn Resippation 10412018
Heather Bray EMT-] Pant-Tine/Fill-fn Resipnotion HW2S2G16
Jaequeling Downing Fill-Tn Tefecommuricator Resipration 1FHVHN &
Wilma Jordan Fill-In Telecommunicatos Resignation LN |
0. Enclosures: During the Budget process, these step/merit increases was approved for the employes. The following
individuat is being recommended by their supervisor for merit increase:
Employce Employee Grade/ New | Effective
Mame Job Title Step Salary Date
Cartwerizht, Keelv Tefecomnuaeicator Fiti-1n &2 {252 H R
Lauretta Powel] i [ 5371 28,5999 Flfe
Hanice Thomtos IMCH 431 2B.990 1116
Brenda fackson Buildirgs & Grounds PSS 1HE60 18/E114
E. Enclosure: The folfowing Board reappointments/appoitdiments are being presented for Board action:
EFFECTI¥E
MNAME E(ARD ACTION TERM BATE
Reed, Deborah Board of Adpisiment Reapnoiniment 3 VIS, P12 G
Smith, Lewis PBlansing Board Reappointment 3 vrs. LI/E2015
Darden, Kisha Home & Community Biock Grant Comemitios Appoinimment 3 yTs. 1012016
Patler, Matthew RBPO Transportation Advisory Conmmilioe - Alternate Reappoiniment 2 yrs. FLIL20EG
F.  Enclosure: Budget Amendment No. § is presented for Board action.
G, Enclosurs:

1. Resolufion Awthorizing Sale of Certain Surplus Coun
cquipmant in order %o be sobd thepugh GovBeals. Boand action is being requested,
Resglution Supperting the Upprading of US Hiphwav 17 in NE Neorth Caralina

Caroling are being asked to adop this Resolution supporting the upgrads of 1}
requesied,

2,

* Froperfy: The County has severas

The following resolutions are presented for Board considgeration and action:

vehicles that need 1o be dectared as surplus

tg Trterstate Standards: The Counties gloag NE North
S Highway I7 t0 ftersiate Standards, Board action is being



- PUBLIC NOTICE

The Perquimans County Board of County
Commissioners will hold a Quasi-Judicial Hearing
on Monday, November 7, 2016 at 6:40 PM in the
Commissioners’ Meeting Room on the 1st floor of |
the Perquimans County Courthouse Annex Building
located at 110 North Church Street, Hertford, NC, next
door to the Historic County Courthouse, to consider:
1) Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-02, requested
by Heath McLaughlin (for Alpha Value Solar LLC) for
a Large Scale, ground-mounted Solar Power Energy
System Facility in the 700-block of Ocean Highway
South (US Hwy. 17), to include Tax Parce] Nos. 3-0049-
00010A and 3-0049-00016. 2) Conditional Use
Permit No. CUP-16-03 requested by Tildon Whitehurst,
Jr. to conduct a Sand Mining Operation to excavate
a 10.80 acre pond on a 41.746 acre tract known as
Tax Parcel #5-0035-0023. 3) Conditional Use Permit
No. CUP-16-04, requested by Heath MclLaughlin (for
sun Farm V, LLC) for a Large Scale, ground-mounted
Solar Power Energy System Facility in the 700-block
of Ocean Highway South (US Hwy. 17), to include
Tax Parcel Nos. 3-0049-00012 and 3-0049-00013.
Property owners, residents and other interested
parties may review these items during normal business
hours before the quasi-judicial Public Hearing at the
Perquimans County Planning & Zoning Office, at 104
Dobbs Street, Hertford, NC, or call 252-426-2027 or
email thondamoney@perquimanscountync.gov for
more information.




LA, - Page 2

ERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
. PLANNING & ZONING STAFF REPORT .

- Deadline for Submission - Tuesday 9 a.m. — Six Dags Prior to BOC Mesting T

Rovember 7, 2016

BCC MEETING DATE
TO: Frank Heath, MPA, County Manager o DATE: October 28, 2016
FROM: Donna Godirey, AICP, County P;annerw i PHONE:  426-2027

susJECT: Consideration of Conditionaf Use Permit No. CUP-16-02, by Heath Melanghlin (for Alpha Value
Solar, LLC], to operate a Large Scale, ground-mounted Solar Power Energy System in the 700-
block of Ocean Highway South {US Hwy. 17 South), to include roughly 125 acres owned by The
Riddick Family Partners and known as Tax Parcel Nos. 3-G049.00010A and 3-0049-00016.

Legal Review
ZONWIRG MAP x CONDITIONAL ORDINANCE OR LEGISLATIVE
AMENDMENT USE PERMIT RESCOLUTION PUBLIC HEARING i)
ZONING TEXT MAJOR yx  COHNSISTENCY x QUASLJUDICIAL (
AMENDMENT SUBDIVISION STMNT & MOTION PUBLIC HEARING ¥
OTHER TEXT PUD MAJOR % EXPARTE OTHEER PLANKING {
AMENDMERT MODIFICATION COMMYNICATIONS OR ZOWIRG ITEM

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: {Attach additional pages if necessary)

Intreduction/Purpose: This report is being provided to the Board of Coun ty Commissioners (BCC) for the purpose of
reviewing potential Conditions as contained 1n the Draft Conditional Use Permit {CUR document [see attached}.

Potential Schedule for Public Hearing(s): Atits meeting on October 11th, the Planning Board recommended approval
of the proposed Conditional Use Permit No, CUP-16-02, with conditions to be adjusted specifically for this project.
Accordingly, the attached Draft CUP was then completed by Flanning staff in coordination with Heath McLaughlin, and
is reflective of Alpha Value Solar LLC's agreement with the property owners {The Riddick Family Parinershipl. In
accordance with the County’s Zoning Ordinance and State Law, Public Motices were sent to adjacent and nearby
property owners, and the site was posted and a newspaper notice was published.  -Continued on next page-

SUGGESTED MOTIONS /RECOMMENDATIONS / ACTIONS: [See Table of Findings ot next page)

Pursuant to Sections 803, 907 and 907.28 of the Zoning Ordinance: once the Board of County Commissioners has
completed a separate review and action on each one of the four findings [Sections 903(a), (b}, {c} and {d}] in
consideration of this case, the following scripts may be used to form the desired motion for the ffth and final action, o
either approve or deny the proposed solar energy system facility, as bllows:

SUGGESTED ACTION TO APPROVE: Motion to Approve Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-02: to establish a
5 Megawatt Large Scule, ground-mounted Solar Energy System on a portion of Tax Parcel Nos, 3-0049-00010A
and 3-0049-00016, occupying about 55 acres within the +/.125-acre subject property, located to the west of
764 and 768 Ocean Highway South (US Hwy. 17 South), conditioned upon [rerise, add or delete from list of
conditions contained in the DRAFT Conditional Use Permit), adopting Section 903 Findings to support the
motion fsee Table of Findings on next page}.

SUGGESTED ACTION TO DERY: Motion to deny Case No CUP-16-02 would utilize the above-noted motion stated
in the negative tense.

Administration; . Imitials
X FORWARDED TO BCC X SUPPORTING MATERIAL ATTACEED

C:\Users\DonnaG\Documents' Work Documents\BCC Agenda Items\Agenda Cover Sheet 07-08411-7- IB\CUP-16-

G2 - 700-block of Ccean Hwy South - Alpha Value Solar LLC.dae
FORA REVISED I2-05.0%




Nl.A. - Page 2

BACKGROUND INFORMATION continued:

Consideration of CUP Criteria and Proposed Conditions: The County’s Zoning Ordinance provides for the BCC to
consider the proposed Draft CUP at a Public Hearing and to use Sections 903{a) thra {d) as summarized in the Table
as a guide [see below], and to lock for concurrence with Section 907.28, Solar Power Energy System regulations. If

approved, the CHP document will man with the land and shall be binding on the original applicants for the Conditional
Use Permit, their heirs, successors, and assigns,

PROJECT REVIEW: For more detaited background, reference is made to the attached Application Form and the Draft
Minutes of the Planning Board’s meeting on October 119, In summary, the Applicants are secking approval to install
and operate a 5 Megawatt Solar Farm on approximately 535 acres of land located on or adjacent to two parcels
containing altogether about 125 acres, as depicted on the Applicant's Site Plan. The Applicants are requesting some
latitude in the final footprint of the Solar System, to allow optimization of the subject property as it periains to soil
conditions, weiness, etc. This is a departure from previous solar projects which utilized for the most part an entire
parcel or where & special metes and bounds legal description was provided to distinguish the location of the project
boandaries which differed from the property lines. Should the BCC approve this approach, the Planning Staff would
simply ask to acknowledge this in the Conditional Use Permit. To this end, Mr. McLaughlin proposes revisions to

Condition A to rely on the density of development and the Site Plan. The Planning staff has no objections to this
approach, provided that the word "minor” is retained in Condition M-7.

The Draft CUFP document was writien in coordination with Mr. Mclaughilin to inchade required and suggested
conditions for the proposed Solar Energy Svstem. As with other CUP reguests, the Applicant’s Site Plans and
Statements are parts of the CUP itself. If approved, the Draft CUP will be executed by the property owner(s] and the
BCC Chair and recorded in a timely fashion by the Applicant or owners in the Register of Deeds Office, along with said

Statement and Plans. Later, the recorded CUP wil be attached to the Applicant's proposed Zoning Permit and then
used by Flanning & Zoning stafl to determine zoning compliance.

SUGGESTED MOTHONS and ACTEONS: As previcusly stated, the County's Zoning Ordinance provides for the BCC to
consider the proposed development at a Public Hearing and touse as a guide Sectons 903(a} thru id} as summarized
in the Table of Findings {see below]. The BCC is requested to consider and act on each finding separately, prior to
making a fifth meotion for approval or dential of the request. For the fifth action, scripted motions in the positive and

negative tense are provided for the BC's use on page 1, to acknowledge the DRAFT Conditionat Use Permit and any
changes required to it by the BCC, in the event the BCC approves the project.

When making a motion, BCC members are requested to reference the Draft Conditional Use Permit and the conditions
proposed therein, As indicated in Section 903, the Draft CUP, if approved by the BCC, must contain conditions
inchuded by the BCC's motion, if so moved, A preliminary listing of potential conditions is contained in the Draft CUP.

Finatly, Section 903 states in part that: “The (BCC) shall consider the application, the Planning Board recommendation,
and comments al a public hearing and may grant or deny the Conditional Use Permit. fn application considerdation, the
{BOC) shall use as a guide the specific conditions outlined in the Article for ench use proposed”™{in this case, Section 907
in generat and Section 907 28 specificallyl.” In addition, the Boards shall find:

[

Section 903 Table of Findings for Case No. Cup-16-02:
Proposed Riddick Famity Solar Farm on S5-acre portion of 125-acre holdings

iocated to the west of 764 and 768 Ocean Hwy South {US Huwy. 17 South)
;
Motion to approve Aads: Motion to deny finds:

I} That the CUP will not materially endanger the | I} That the CUP will materiaily endanger the public health
pubtic health or safety if located according to the | or safety if located according to the plan submitted and

plan submitted and approved, approved.
2] That the use meets the required conditions and | 2] That the use does not meet the required conditions and
specifications, specifications.

3} That the use will not substantially injure the value | 3} That the use will substantially infure the value of
of adjoining or abutting property, or that the use is a | adjoining ot abutting property, or that the use is not a
public necessity. public necessity.

4} That the location and character of the use, if | 4} That the location and character of the use, if developed
developed according to the plan as submitted and | according to the plan as submitted and approved, will not
approved, will be in harmony with the area in which | be in harmony with the area in which it is to be located and

it is to ke located and in general conformity with the | not be in general conformity with the Perguimans County
Perguimans County Land Use Plan, Land Use Plan.

Attachments: 1} Draf Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-02 [County-prepared with Applicant and including
Statement of the nature of the proposed use and Site Plan); 2} Application Form and related materials received from
Applicant); 3} Flanning Board Minutes of October 11th; and 4} County GIS Zoening Map.




A - Page 3

10-28-16 Draft CUP-16-02

Do NOT record this page

-Beginning of Proposed Conditionai Use Permit No. CUP-16-02
to be recorded by Alpha Value Solar, LLC-

for

Large scale, ground-mounted Solar Power Energy System
located on west side of Ocean Hwy South (in 700-block}

Do NOT record this page



fil.LA. - Page 4

10-28-16 Draft CUP-16-02

Do NOT record this page

-Beginning of Propesed Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-02
to be recorded by Alpha Value Solar, LLC-

for

Large scale, ground-mounted Solar Power Energy System
located on west side of Ocean Hwy South {in 700-block)

Do NOT record this page



liLh. - Page 5

10-28-16 Draft CUP-16-02

CONDITIONAL UGSE PERMIT No. CUP-16-02
Pagel of

On the date(s) listed below, the Board of Commissioners for Perquimans County met and held a public
hearing to consider the following application:

Authorized Applicant: Alpha Value Solar, LLC

1800 Pembrook Drive, Sujte 100
Orlando, FL 32818

Property Owners: The Riddick Family Partnership ¢/o Rufus M Riddick IV
103 Village Gate Drive
Chapel Hill, NC 27514

Site Location: Portion(s} of two parcels containing about 124.44 acres located on the
west side of Ocean Highway South, about 800 feet south of the Town of
Hertford ETL

Tax Parcel Nos: 3-0049-00010A & 3-0049-00016

Zoning District: RA, Rural Agricuiture

Proposed Use of Property: To construct and operate a Large-Scale ground-mounted Solar Power
Energy System on property located in Perquimans County, as described herein and depicted on the
attached Site Plan. As stated by the Applicant in his Statement of the nature of the proposed use:

“The proposed nature of this Conditional Use Permit is to develop and construct a 5 mega-watt
solar farm on approximately 335 acres owned by The Riddick Family Partnership. The proposed
solar farm will consist of ground-mount racking held in place with pilings driven fo an
engineered depth best suited for coastal conditions. The preferred racking technology is a single-
axis tracker system that will allow the solar panels to rotate with the sun during the day and stow



LA, - Page 6
10-28-16 Draft CUP-16-02

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-16-02
Page2of

flatilevel at night. The sight impact (if any} fo public right-of-ways and local residences will
be minimai as the average system height will be less than 7°, with little or no security lighting at
might, and a minimum setback greater than 300" from U.S. Hwy 17 and well outside the Highway
Corridor Overlay District. The solar farm buffers and screening will meet or exceed the
Perguimans County screening standards currently found in Article XVII¥, Sections 1602 and
1803, Solar farm operations and maintenance will also be minimal post construction with very
little traffic, noise, or additional county services required. The 125-acre property {two parceis}
will continue 1o operate as rural farm acreage for harvested crop, timber, and solar farm for the

prime purpose fo earn income, pay taxes, and remain available for fitwre development
opportunities.”

Meecting & Hearing Dates: Planning Board on 10-11-16; & Board of Commissioners on 11-7-16.

Having heard ail the evidence and argument presented at the hearing(s}. the Board finds that the
application is complete, that the application complies with all of the applicable requirements of the
Perguimans County Zoning Ordinence for the development proposed, and that therefore the
application to make use of the above-described property for the purpose indicated is hereby approved,
subject to all applicable provisions of the Zoning Ordinance pertaining to “Solar Farm {Large-scale,
ground-mounted Solar Power Energy System)” and other conditions as follows:

A} The Applicant, heirs and assigns shall conduct operations in accordance with the plans and
application materials submitted to and approved by the Board of Commissioners (BCC), a copy of
which is contained in the County Planning & Zoning Office and recorded with the Register of
Deeds Office. Any Major Modification proposed to the approved plans shall require reapplication
and approval by the Board of County Commissioners. “Major Modification” is defined as “Any
significant change in land use, and any change in the project-boundary property boundaries and/or
any change that resulis in an increase in the density or intensity of the project, as shown and
described in the approved Conditional Use Permit and Site Plans.” However, it is understood that
the conceptual layout of the Solar Farm as shown on the Site Plans may require adjustments in the
exact location of the equipment, pending the outcome of final survey, wetlands delineation, storm
water permits, Army Corp of Engineers requirements, and maximization of solar energy
production, as applicable. Minimum setbacks and buffering must comply with Section 907.28 of
the Perquimans County Zoning Crdinance. In addition, adjustments may be needed in the final
locations of access roads within the overall subject property. For purposes of enforcing this
section, the Breject Boundaryis r{}peﬁgg Boundaries are &eﬁned as The Access Road and the
series of lines which are identified by+the-attachedtegal-de , , -
on the aftached proposed Site Plan and whzch encompass tke sz;b_,recr pmperry and H«}zmh are
known as portions of Tax Parcel Nos. 3-0049-000104 & 3-0049-00016, as approved for
development of the proposed Solar Power Energy System.”

B) The approved Site Plan includes a total 5 Mega-watts (AC) of solar power production throughowt
the subject property. The facility will generate power which will be sold directly to the Power
Company servicing the facility. The Solar Farm will consist of a single phase of construction.



HILA. - Page 7
10-28-16 Draft CUP-16-02

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-16-02
Page 3 of O

C) Reference is made to the Applicant’s attached Exhibit “A™ cover letter which indicates that the
Applicant has reviewed the Zoning Ordinance for Perquimans County and is prepared and

committed to satisfy the ordinance language adopted for Solar Energy Facilities as necessary for a
Conditional Use Permit.

D) The main point of ingress and egress for the facility will be directly off of U. S. Highway 17 South)
with an assigned 911 address of Ocean Highway South, Hertford, NC 27944, For both
aesthetics and safety, the driveway entrance leading from the public highway shall be surfaced with
asphalt or six inches (6) of concrete as measured from the edge of the road for at least 30 feet to
facilitate site access in coordination with the NCDOT District Engineer’s Office. The remainder of
the access or service roads will be constructed of 67 of size 12 crushed stone compacted in native
scil to a width of 20 feet with a minimum 30-foot radius of curvature. The Access Roadway is
further defined as; “A road bed having a width of 20 feet with a paved entrance apron a minhmum
of 30 feet long and a minimum 30-foot centerline radius of curvature, with 67 inches of size 13
gravel compacted on native soil in order to provide reliable site access for site construction,
maintenance, and emergency vehicles. Said roads must be maintained by the Applicant, hemrs and

assigns to allow access for emergency vehicles. The access roadway shall be located as specified
on the proposed CUP Site Plans.

E} Prior to final project approval and issuance of a Zoning Permit, the Applicant must apply for and
obtain a Driveway Permit from the North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT).

F} No occupied building structures are anticipated for the sclar facility at this time; however, any
future proposal to construct an Accessory Building on the property will require the Applicant, heirs
and assigns to first apply for and obtain Zoning and Building Permits in compliance with minimum
design standards and may require review by the Planning Board to determine if the proposed
improvement constitutes a Major Modification. Prior to issuance of a Zoning Permit for any new
building, the Applicant, heirs and assigns must provide a Site Plan detailing the existing and
proposed site improvements, pursuant to Section 509 of the Perquimans County Zoming Ordinance.

G} The Solar Energy System equipment and any potential future buildings or structures, shall be
secured and screened from routine view from public rights-of-way, existing residential uses and
adjacent properties, through compliance with Sections 907.28B(3){(a) and (b}, 1802 and 1803,

H) More specifically, all solar panels and related equipment will meet all required buffering and
setbacks along property or leased project boundary lines. The buffering will consist of a security
fence plus screening, as required by Sections 907B(3)(a} and (b). 1802 and 1803, and will be
continuous around those portions of the perimeter of the project which are not shiclded by existing
woods or which are interrupted by vehicular access roads. Mounting structures and solar panels
will not exceed the maxinum height of 15°. Qutdoor lighting is expected to be minimal. Standard
access gates will be used for any entrances to the Solar Farm and will be kept locked and secured at

all times when authorized personnel are not occupying the property. The Facility will meet all
Local, State and Environmental requirements.




)

I

H.A. - Page 8

10-28-16 Draft CUP-16-02

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-16-02
Page 4 of 9

The Solar Farm shall be enclosed with a 6° security fence with 17 of barbed wire with a minimum
height of seven {7) feet and screened with either a minimum three foot (37) wide strip planted with
dense evergreen vegetation such as Wax Myrtle, Wax-Leaf Ligustrum or other suitable plant
material with an initial height of at least five feet (5} with expected growth of at least seven (7}
feet in height within three (3) years or a twenty (20) foot wide strip of natural wooded area.

Minimum setbacks and buffering must comply with Section 907.28 of the Perquimans County
Zoning Ordinance.

The Applicant, heirs and assigns shall take every precaution to ensure there is no increased
stormwater directed onto adjacent propertics resulting from new construction and development on
the subject property. Should unforeseen stormwater problems occur, the Applicant, heirs and
assigns shall take immediate action to rectify the situation in coordination with the owner of any
adjacent property adversely impacted by stormwater runoff.

K} The Applicant, heirs and assigns shall submit for review by the Perquimans County Soil & Water

Conservation District Office to confirm acceptance of proposed culverts and compliance with
storm drainage requirements of the NCDEQ.

L} Applicant’s Obligation to Restore the Property at the end of the Lease Term: The Applicants, helrs

and assigns shall do the following with respect to any portions of the Property disturbed in the

course of Solar Operations:

1} Within six (6) months afier completion of construction of the solar project, the Applicant, heirs
and assigns, shall restore such pertions of the Property to a condition reasonably similar to its

condition on November 7, 2016, except for any parts of the Property that the Apphcant
determines 1t needs for continuing Solar Operations; and

2) Within twelve (12} months after the expiration, surrender or termination of the Lease between
The Riddick Family Partnership and Alpha Value Solar, LLC, the Applicants, heirs and assigns
shall restore the Site to substantially its RA (Rural Agricuitural) condition as of the CUP
approval date using prudent engineering practices where applicable, including, without
limitation, the remova} of (i) all improvements and solar farm related alterations on the subject
Tax Parcel(s), without limitation, all fencing, roads, solar panels, racking, and pilings, and other
improvements or alterations, and shall rough grade the Site to the same condition of level as
existed as of the CUP approval date, and (ii} any electrical or communication or other utility
poles, lines and connections (unless such lines, equipment, and connections are used in
connection with subject Tax Parcel(s} and Property Owner elects to allow such lines and
connections to remain): provided, however, that Applicant shall not be obligated to replant any
crops or plants, and (i) remove from such portions of the Property any Solar Energy System
owned or installed by Applicant thereon, and (iv) restore, in a commercially reasonable manner
and to commercially reasonable standards, such portions of the Property to a condition

reasonably similar to its condition as of November 7. 2016, specifically to & farmable
condition.




I5.A. - Page 9
10-28-16 Draft CUP-16-02

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-16-02
PageSof 9

M} Other minimum design standards and requirements for the large scale Solar Farm include but are

not limited to required Site Considerations, Operational Considerations, and Application
Requirernents, pursuant to Article IX, Section 907.28, as follows:

1} Height: Solar energy system structures and related equipment shall not exceed fifteen (15} feet

2)

3)

4)

in height.

Solar Equipment Setback: Solar energy system structures and related equipment must meet the
mimmum zoning setback for the zoning district in which it is located, or 30 feet as measured
from the project boundary, whichever is strictest;

Building and Parking Area Setbacks: The setback for any building and parking area proposed
to serve the Solar Farm shall be in keeping with that required by the zoning district as it applies

to any street right-of-way and any contiguous property line that is used or zoned for
nonresidential purposes.

Lighting: The project currently proposes no lighting; however, any future use of lighting shall

utilize minimal Hghting and no lighting other than normal security Hghting and that required by
government agencies shall be permitted.

5) Screening: In general, Solar energy system structures and related equipment and buildings shall

6)

7)

be screened from routine view from public rights-of-way, existing residential uses and adjacent
properties zonmed Residential Agriculture, Historic Agriculture, Rural Agricultural, or

Commercial Zoning Districts using the County’s Buffers and Screening standards currently
found in Article XV, Sections 1802 and 18G3.

Operational Considerations: Any access gate which affords views from an existing residence
must be kept closed and locked at any time the Solar Farm is not occupied by the operator for
preventive mainienance, repair and similar activities, etc.

Application Reguirements: The Applicant’s approved Site Plans {Exhibit “B™) are conceptual
and minor adjustments may be made pending permits and approvals by other entities. Prior to
commencing construction, Applicant, heirs and assigns shall prepare and submit Site Plans
which demonstrate compliance with minimum design standards of the County, State and other
agencies as applicable, including but not limited to Site Considerations, Operational
Considerations and Application Requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, Section 907.28, as
amended. Such Site Plan shall be prepared in accordance with Site Plan Requirements
currently found in Section 509 to denote the dimensions of the subject property, the proposed
arrangement of solar panels, the distances from the proposed site improvements to all property
lines, and the location of proposed driveway(s). No portion of the Solar Farm may encroach
into the required setbacks of any buffer areas. The Site Plan shall also show the location of any
reguired buffers. Other application requirements inclade:

{a} Horizontal and vertical (elevation) to-scale drawings with dimensions, showing the location
of the system on the property.




A - Page 10
10-28-18 Draft CUP-16-02

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-16-02
Page 6 of 9

{b) All required permits from other governmental agencies (local, state, and federal) shall be
obtained by the Applicant prior to commencing construction or as otherwise required by the
applicable laws and regulations, including but not limited to the following:

(1) Building permits shall be obtained from Perquimans County for all components of the
project which are required by the Nosth Carclina Building Code.

{2} State stormwater permits and County review and approval may be required pursuant to
Sections 509, 1902 and 1906, to ensure that storm water does not cause problems on the
site or on adjacent properties.

(3} A Driveway Permit or documentation from NCDOT that the existing or proposed site
access is acceptable for the proposed use prior to final project approval.

(¢} Approved Solar Components: Solar energy system components must have a UL listing,

(d) Compliance with Building Code: All active solar energy systems shall meet all
requirements of the North Carolina State Building Code and shall be inspected by a
Perquimans County Building Inspector.

{e) Compliance with National Electric Code: All photovoltaic systems shall comply with the
National Electrical Code, applicable edition.

(f) Collector substations, and any other substations located within the project area shall be secured
with fencing at least 7 feet in height.

N} The Conditional Use Permit is approved and recorded with the Applicants’ cover letter and
conceptual Site Plans, to become the basis for the Zoning Permit issued by the Planning & Zoning
Office upon submittal and approval of a final Site Plan. If the Conditional Use Permit is not
recorded in the Register of Deeds Office by the Applicant, heirs and assigns within three (3)
months from the date of BCC approval, the BCC may revoke the Conditional Use Permit.

0) Annual Reports: The Planning Board and Board of County Commissioners hereby acknowledge
the Applicant’s intent to complete construction of the Selar Farm in 2017, During construction of
the project, the Applicant, heirs and assigns shall provide the County with annual reports outlining
progress to date along with circumstances that may result in delays. In the event construction will
be delayed beyond {insert date of BCC public hearing), the Applicant, heirs and assigns shall

formally request an extension be granted by the Board of County Commissioners; otherwise the
BCC may revoke the Conditional Use Permit.

P) Prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Zoning Compliance, the Applicant, heirs or assigns shall
provide certified “as built drawings™ to the County showing the locations of the solar panel farm
location, roads, transmission lines, equipment, components, and all related improvements.
Operation of the entire facility or any individual component of the facility may be delayed at the
discretion of the Planning & Zoning Administrator to allow for the review and issuance of said
certificate which is based upon determination by County staff or its outside consultants, of
compliance with the CUP and other applicable zoning standards.



fiLA. - Page 13

10-28-16 Draft CUP-16-02

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT Neo. CEP-16-01
Page 7 of

Q) Pursuant to Section 509 of the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance, no Certificate of Zoning
Compliance will be issued until all required site improvements have been completed and an
appropriately licensed person submits an “as built” plan, where deemed necessary. No Final

Building Inspection will be conducted and no Certificate of Occupancy will be issued until a
Certificate of Zoning Compliance has been issued.

R} The Applicant, heirs and assigns shall take every precaution to ensure there is no increased
stormwater directed onto adjacent properties resulting from new construction and development on
the subject property. Should unforeseen stormwater problems occur, the Applicant, heirs and
assigns shall take immediate action to rectify the situation in coordination with the owner of any
adjacent property adversely impacted by stormwater runoff,

5} Continued Access and Inspections: For a period of up to 12 months after the Applicant, heirs and
assigns submits the certified “as built” drawings, County staff may confirm compliance with the
specific specifications determined to be within compliance according to the Perquimans County
Zoning Ordinance, Sections 907.28B.(13-(8), as amended.

T} Cultural Resources: The Applicant, heirs and assigns shall inform the County about any historical
or archaeological resources found within the project boundaries and provide an opportunity for the
County to document said resources. In addition, the Applicant, heirs and assigns shall submit a
copy to the County of any inventory, study, plan, etc., required or prepared by State or Federal

regulations or agencies which documents historical or archaeological resources found within the
project boundaries.

U) Sign Permits: A separate Sign Permit must be obtained from the Planning & Zoning Office and the

Building Inspections Department for any sign not exempted or otherwise required by local, State or
Federal law.

¥Y) Applicant, heirs and assigns shall accommodate and support and hold training sessions for

emergency service personnel if requested by the Emergency Services Director with adequate
advanced notice.

W) The access point from Ocean Highway South and the point of interconnection and related
attachment facilities and appurtenances are approved for certain portions of the subject property
{known as Tax Parcel No. 3-0049-00010A and 3-0049-00016) which are zoned CH and RA as per
the approved CUP Site Plan in support of the proposed Solar Power Energy System located behind
708 Ocean Highway South (US Hwy 17 South). All other site improvements for the proposed

Alpha Value Solar Power Energy System shall be located within the RA, Rural Agriculture
District.

If any of the conditions affixed hereto or any part thereof shall be held invalid or void without remedy,
then this permit shall be void and of no effect.



A, - Page 12

10-28-16 Draft CUP-16-02

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-16-02
Page 8 of 9

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Perquimans County has caused this permit to be issued in its name, and the
undersigned, being all the authorized applicants, agents, representatives, or property owners of the

property above described, do hereby accept this Conditional Use Permit, together with all its
conditions, as binding on them and their successors in interest.

Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair, Board of Commissioners Date
Attest: {Seal)
Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board Date
I (We), , authorized Applicant(s} of the above

identified property, do/does hereby acknowledge receipt of this Conditional Use Permit. The
undersigned does further acknowledge that no work may be done pursuant to this permit except in

accordance with all of its conditions and requirements and that this restriction shall be binding on them
and their successors in interest.

Alpha Value Solar, LLC Date
By: Heath MeLatghtin, Tts 000

The State of

County

i, . & Notary Public in and for the said State and County, do

hereby certify that personally appeared
before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the forgeing instrument.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal, this the day of . 20

Motary Public
My Commission expires:

{Not valid until fully executed and recorded)



Hi.A. - Page 13
10-28-18 Draft CUP-16-02

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-16-02
Page 9 0f 9

insert Here Site Plan{s} no farger than 8.5” X 14

which bear{s) the following statement:

“THIS MAP IS NOT A CERTIFIED SURVEY
AND HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED BY A
LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY FOR
COMPLIANCE WITH ANY APPLICABLE
LAND DEVEL OPMENT REGULATIONS.”



LA, - Page 14

10-28-16 Draft CUP-16-02

Do NOT record this page

-End of Proposed Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-02
to be recorded by Alpha Value Scolar, LLC-

for

Large scale, ground-mounted Solar Power Energy System
located on west side of Ocean Hwy South (in 700-block)

Do NOT record this page



Page 15

LA,

+

S TR s uT
o ty i in num
L | BT aED twTD

ancarzival e Al @Q#
e e %ﬂ

LTS R TEY L P T L e

e £ AR B R Y L bl

el ik o el 2o " ‘SAaAeEs E escr b sy L b
S 1 - * LNHWEDYNYH Y53 IR b £Z
LT - - BN .1 I
e T.. ' L i ¢
i T
",
N
BT YUY Y
i o
[ 5 acl Py i
LaLory m

[ R ]

@M«%\%

ey Boavonen N

,./ .\M.,.. \-

A W IVARTH '8 Qe

1020 IV e

By oy mparbaog)
AR TR WY
..... _.... n e T _

(3]
nioh b

VI HALAHIEGED ;
WERIATT L

CTRINCN OV P LT
A od AR

Qﬁﬁ%{ ,

P ¢ A R bl WY L rma (e Cnl W LTVEH el DRI
ARINL vl 1 HTIEIAMG

LVI I §L 7 T SR tm T U ]

iR £7 ama g
B..OR s

R PP
o e g
TR R el
4 ]
.......... - e, TRCRERTD RO RONOE oo
. I.J.,...r W.U.UA. .On..lu/_. :vﬂ.rﬁ.uo mvﬁ:-uﬁ @Aur.vm%luu_ﬂ " u m
e I . GRS, L T e RS " " ot =
- . TGS RCTHYHD
at T, s #
. P Bl
L0V THIZ RO YT SRR T TS
Vi 1, ST 108 AL Y R VE
" AR e
fenl Bl TATT R = LR IR G
T Ry ” L T mnommim T TH WL
w e e W \.Mn‘.. iraeasten M _ .aEE_nZﬁ..._..Su..z._..a.f.. !
. .,
1 B ™ ...i..-
S e - S— _ N s A _
T " i s TR HETRIN
- - "
e - {ro thntpad
T—. R (zrr a hibew) WB00AR R umied M By
e (i W P (200) WER F PE Rty Gnid WIRD FRGTH (g) VIR
ST TS NP T2AZE O \\ 10 SEHNAD (THT| 1 wbia PP SOIAD TUT 1 PR GV S0 B TaPan T2
AR kY LY B BEGHED B2 g5} g By woede 4; phchIR0
B LINERY THERRADD TV may W Wi Wb USDR v paL ) A1 FpGARe [ aneinae progy o gy
v A8 ARNFHATH NIFA AN GH O Vs PRI vy paBulie T KW g Yeek Gt 190R Teaey wenaed ol pa g gl
A3 GILEET ¥ LN B AR R e SRR vy TabowD0ad pup wanienandd Bi a0) Tymumag 2dE A1 anlEd i)
TRETCI P o EREEEUe u BN wenls ERaeoRsn A pene 90 7 DT $ - €10 A ey
T . CIMMTERR ARy o @ J0 SRIRpOE-Ad wuprivhia oy 13 R RRAIOY
.\. Ry Wi PURTRON IRARML menleE) 9T 0 39T T T WL e R
o £ - o




Bi.A. - Page 16

10-28-16 Draft CUP-16-02

PBo NOT record this page

-£nd of Proposed Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-02
to be recorded by Alpha Value Solar, LLC-

for

Large scale, ground-mounted Solar Power Energy System
located on west side of Ocean Hwy South (in 700-biock)

Do NOT record this page



HLA. - Page 17

BLUEGREEN

July 25, 2016

Board of Commissioners
Perquimans County, NC
F.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Re: Conditional Use Permit Request

Dear Board of Commissioners:

On behalf of Alpha Value Solar, LLC, please allow this letter to serve as a formal
reguest for timely consideration and approval of a Conditional Use Permit to construct a
3 mega-wait (~50 acre) solar farm on an approximately 125 acre property located south
of Hertford off U.S. Hwy 17 / Ocean Hwy S. The subject property is owned by the
Riddick Family Partinership, consists of two tax parcels, is zoned RA, and has been
primarily used for agriculture and timber production in recent past.

The intent for Alpha Value Solar, LLC s to propose a renewable energy solar farm with
the capability to convert natural sunfight into clean power electricity for defivery into the
local electrical grid in the form of distributed generation. The solar farm facility will
purposely be located outside of the 500° Highway Corridor Overlay District and will be
designed to minimize sight impact with its isolated location, low profile single-axis
tracker system, natural landscape preservation, and additional vegetative screening in

accordance with Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance for solar energy structures and
refated equipment.

The applicant is prepared to address any speciic issues not attended to in the Site Plan
and/or raised by the Planning Board or Board of Commissioners to ensure the proposed
use will be in harmony with the area in which it is located, will meet all required Zoning
conditions and specifications, will not endanger public health or safety, and will not
injure the value of adjoining or abutting properties. The site will confinue to support
agricuftural crop and timber production as well as preserve open space for future
highway corridor development along U.S. Hwy 17 f Ccean Hwy S. All federal, state,
and local permits required will be satisfied prior to start of construction and the proposed
solar farm will be in compliance with NC state building codes and national electric codes
with UL approved electrical system components. Upon completion of construction, the
solar farm operations will support local county services with an increase in fax basis,
promote local clean energy production, reduce the use of pesticides and herbicides,
protect the local watershed, and preserve rural farm acreage for future generations.

Site design consideration(s} shall include the limitation of solar energy system
equipment to not exceed 15 feet in height, limited traffic, noise, and security lighting {if

RTINS

176 MINE LAKE COURT, SUITE 108 | RALEIGH, NC 275618 | PHONE: (888) TH6-5588 | Infe@Blue-GreenEncrgy.cam



llLA. -~ Pape i8

BLUEGREEN

any}, a standard security fence, and setbacks that will exceed zoning requirements for
the purpose of promoting “good neighbor” atiributes in harmony with adjacent properties
and ongoing farm and timber operations. The facility will not require water, sewer, and
other local and county services associated with traditional residential, commercial, or
industrial property development.

For the purpose of solar farm orientation, the front yard of the facility will face U.S. Hwy
17 with a target setback in excess of 750° and will not interfere with or impact the small
cemetery on property. Visual impact from the public right-of-way and closest residence
wilt be mitigated by an existing mature tree stand and an evergreen vegetative buffer to

be planted and maintained as a screening buffer in accordance with Zoning
requirgments.

Additional project planning information is included in the Site Plan and will be updated
based on comments and feedback received prior to the Board of Commissioners
meeting. Also, a power point presentation will be available to share at the public
meeting to help describe and flustrate the proposed solar farm in greater detail,

Thank you kindly in advance for your time and consideration with this important request
for Conditional Use Permit approval and 1 look forward to meeting with you again soon.

¥Vith sincere regards,

eath McLaughiifi,

Project Manager

176 MINE LAKE COURT, SUITE 100 | RALEIGH, NC 27615 | PHONE: (388) 746-3558 | Info@Blue-GreenEnergy.cam



LA, - FPage 19

Perquimans County, North Carolina
APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT REQUEST

Case No. (&P - 18- 2 2 BCC-E—EFJL% PR35/

A
This section te he completed by T 3 )ﬁfgﬁ&’-
Ditte recsived: '7 2T/ Reseived by E ; E i

Damcanm]ﬂae Confrmegd by:
T T B SOU DTS BP0

Subjecs Property Zoning Diswicns):
Wil propesed Condsdonzl Use require site smprovemenis? 2’45'
¢ Will proposed Conditional Use require revicw by prher apenciés? TS - S’ '22-—!’5’
£

Applicant’s Information
Name(s) of Ownaer{s): The Riddick Family Partnership ofo Rufus M Riddick IV
Street Address: 103 Villsge Gate Drive

City/State/Zip Code: _ Chapel Hill, NC 27514

Phone Number(s):  {919) 240-7837 Fax: E-mail Address: Ri#Ss@E@acl.com
Applicant {if different from Owner):  Alpha Value Scfar, LLC

Street Address: 1800 Pembrook Drive, Suite 100
City/State/Zip Code: Odando, FL 3281C

Phone Number{s), __ (BB8) 748-5558  Fax: {321) 228-7000 E-mail Address: Info@aipha-Valus.com

Person to recetve comments and correspondence: Project Manager - Heath McLaughlin £ {321) 202-3600 A4~
Heath@Blue-GreenEnergy . com :

Bescription of Property
Address{es) of Subject Property: Farmn Property 748 Ocean Hwy South, Hertford, NC 27944 {911 TBD)
Property Appraiser's Parcel Nos.: _3-0048-D0010A / 3-0043-00016

Location: This property is located on the _ North side of +_US Hwy 17 / Ocean Hwy South Road,

approximately 4,400 feet _Southwest of __S. Edenton Road Street Road.

Township/Region: Hartford Subdiviston: MNA Block — Lot Nos..

Size of Property: ~125 acres. Lot width: ~1,200 feet. Lot depth: ~4.000

Flood Plain: o Community Panel No.;

by 1({We), the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application and request the Planning Board
and Board of Commissioners to consider a proposed Conditional Use Permit to make use of the

subject property as follows: _Agriculture, Timber, and Solar Farm . The subject
property iz zoned RA . The subject property is
owned by  The Riddick Family Partnership as evidenced by deed recorded in Real Estate
Boock 42/5% | Page 336 /328 OR Will File Number in the Perquimans County Register of

Peeds. [Large Parcel - Book 42, Page 336 7 Small Parcel - Book 5%, Page 328]

Blue Green Energy, UL }
Artn; Heath Mclaughiin £
176 Mine Lake Cowrt, Suite #1090 i

Raleigh, NC 27615

—d



Applieaticn for Coaditional Use Permit Reguest

Case No. £&FP-16- 2

LA, - Page 20

23 The following is from the most recent County Tax Office listing and contains all of the individuals,
firms, or corporations owning properties involved in the Conditional Use Permit reguest as weli as
the owners of all properties any portion of which is within one-hundred fifty {§30) feet of the subject
property. This includes any property owner who is adjacent to the subject property (1o the side, rear

or front) and across the street,

Name

a. WEYERHAEUSER COMPANY

b, White Family Company, LLC

Address

Timberlands Acct - 1785 Weyerhasuser Road

iLand Records] Yanceboro, NG 28586

g, Alice W Simmons

2584 Pruden Bhv.

Suffolk, WA 23434

¢. Laurefta & Herbert Holley Jr.

151 Geraldine Drive

e. Beverly & David Winterburn

Coventry, CT 06238

74 Eastern Deve

Middletown, OT LB457

£ Julia Simpson

788 Ccean Hwy South

Hertford, MC 27944

g. Doris Jones

__ 787 Ocean Hwy South

Hertford, NG 27844

=

George & Annie Taylor Revocable Living Trust

78Y Qcean Hwy South

Hertford, NC 27344

i.  Susan Proctor & Michael E Stokely

178 Culpepper Road

South Mills, NC 27975

j- Thomas W. Proctor & Susan Proctor Stokely

838 QOcean Hwy South

Hertford, NG 275944

k. Dolna & Thomas Proctar

851 Oid Ferry Road

Edenton, NC 27932

866 Ocean Hary South

Fertford, NC 27544




lILA. - Page 21

Application for Conrditicnal Use Permii Request
Case No, £uf -18 O2

Use an additional sheet of paper if necessary.

3) Seiatement of the nature of the proposed use: The proposed nature of this Conditional Use Permit

is 1o develap and canstract 2 5 mega-watt solar farm on aporoximately 55 acres owned by The Riddick

Family Partnership. The proposed solar farm will consist of ground-mount racking held in place with

pifings driven fo an engineered depth best suited for coastal conditions. The preferred racking technology

is a single-axis fracker system that will allow the soiar panels to rotate with the sun during the day and

stow flat [ level at night. The sight impact {f any) to public dght-of-ways and local residences will he

minimat a5 the average system height will be l2ss than 7 with little or no securily lighting 2% night, and

a minimum setback greater than 500 from U.S, Hwy 17 and well oulside of the Highway Corridor Overlay

District. The solar farm buffers and screening will meet or exceed Perguimans County screening

standards currently found in Arficle XV Sections 1802 and 1803, Solar farm operations angd maintenance

will alse be minimal post construction with very little traffic, noise, or additionat county services reguired.

The 125 acre property (bwo parceds will continue o operate as rurai farm acreage for harvested crop,

timber, and sofar farm for the prime purpose o sam income, pay taxes, and remain available for future

gevelopment opportunities.




ILA. - Page 22

Application for Conditional Use Permit Request
CaseNo.f e f 18- 02

Adttach the following:
'/Compieted Application,

v Letter addressed to the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners explaining your intentions
in detail. The Applicant is advised to address any general and specific conditions and finding
required by the Zoning Ordinance, Sections 803¢a}, (b}, (c} and (d), 905, and 907 A through X,

V' Proof of Ownership.

\./Gwner*s Authorizationgfor Agent, if required. Cz;z.‘,{ PiCher Danl ,4(% Véfu __5’,({‘,)

\/ l.egal Description and/or boundary survey to be used as an exhibit to the proposed Conditional
Use Permit.

L/ Site plan prepared in accordance with Section 509 of the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance.
L/ Two sets of stamped addressed envelopes of all property owners of subject, adjacent and nearby

properties to whom notice of public hearing must be sent.  Said notices will he sent by the
Planning and Zoning Office in the envelopes provided by the Applicant.

s
V' Two selfaddressed stamped envelopes.
‘/Fiiing Fee of $300 made payable 1o Perquimans County.

Additional information needed by Planner, Technical Review Committes ar County Officials:

Lﬁfu}&l "sbcsc,ﬁ%}‘i‘fo*n 1% \Awrg 'La chﬁ- Wil -{:\oiicw
U? %{’J SEC l‘; Cn EOC‘HH' CG-{}-}J % C\Ua:\bxtsit

Applicaticas will act be schedyled for pubtic meeting until compiete.

UL L o7/25/2016

Signature of Owner or @thnm’zed Applicant Date

{This Application must be submitted to the Planning and Zoaing Administrator no less than 25
days prior t¢ the Planging Board®s meeting and, where deemed necessary, additional time may be
required for review by Technical Review Committee memberis]).



LA, - Page 23

Application for Coaditiona? Use Permit Reguest
Case No.CuP -1& o2

é o -; Owner’s Authorization for Agent

NOTE: IF THE APPLICANT REQUESTING DEVELOPMENT APPROVALS OR PERMITS FOR A
PARTICULAR PIECE OF PROPERTY IS NOT THE ACTUAL OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE
ACTUAL OWNER MUST COMPLETE THIS FORM. IF THE PERSON WHO [S REQUESTING
THE APPLICATION IS THE OWNER, PLEASE DISREGARD THIS FORM,

Afpha Value Sobar, LLC
I am {We are) the owner(s) of the property located at 748 Ocean Hwy South, Hertford, NC 27544

I (WE) HEREBY AUTHORIZE Heath McLaughiin / Blue Green Energy, LIC TGO ACT ON

MYF/OUR BEHALF o appear with my consent before the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
and Planning Board in order to request approval(s) for development and/or use of those lands described
within the attached application, and as deseribed in the attached deed or other such proof of ownershin

as may be required, or other action pursuant to one or more of the following:

{ ] Rezoning Request [ 1 Administrative Appeaf
t 1 Conditional Use District Rezoning [X} Conditional Use Permit
{ 1 Zoning Variance | I Nen-Zoning Variance

{authorize vou to advertise and present this matter in my name as the owner of the property. If there are
any questions, you may contact me at address 176 Mine Lake Court, Suite 100, Ralsigh, NC 27615 or
by telephone at {888) 746-5558

NQWJEL
BY: nd i

Signafire of Owhgr
Min You, Member {888) 746-5558
Pritt Wame : Telephone Mumber
Signature of Orwrer
Print Name Teiephone Number
Lsubscribed before We g day of _August , 2018
Notary Pyblic—" “‘{\:_ o _County of Semindle

State of Florids

My commission expires: bty o L7 VOOV
L E

W,
SR ALEVLe,
§£3.-‘ﬂnu$‘;,,_%
ey 1;1%3
H COHH!!LEIPJ!;‘ -

i Sestember 27, 2019 §

i Mo FFaziess f

R AT

"7
-';,’ OF FLD‘\I"

LT

-

P
\\“\

P L

™
-
-
-
-
=~
-

I/
"’m:

7



Nl.A. - Page 24

Applicaticn for Conditional Use Permit Request
Case No. Ci<F .18 02

@ a-F‘;..a Owner’s Anthorization for Agent

NOTE: IF THE APPLICANT REGUESTING DEVELOPMENT APPROVALS OR PERMITS FOR A
PARTICULAR PIECE OF PROPERTY IS NOT THE ACTUAL OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE
ACTUAL OWNER MUST COMPLETE THIS FORM. IF THE PERSON WHO IS REQUESTING
THE APPLICATION IS THE OWNER, PLEASE DISREGARD THIS FORM,

The Riddick Family Limited Parinership
Fam {We are) the owner(s) of the property located at 708 - 748 Ocean Hwy South, Hertford, NC 27944

I (WE) HEREBY AUTHORIZE Heath Mclaughfin

TO ACT ON
MY/OUR BEHALF o appear with my consent before the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

and Planning Board in order to request approval(s) for development and/or use of those lands deseribed
within the attached application, and as deseribed in the attached deed or other such proof of ownership

as may be required, or other action purstiant to one or more of the following:

{ ] Rezoning Request { ] Administrative Appeal
[ 1Conditicnal Use District Rezoning fx] Conditional Use Permit
{ } Zoning Variance [ }Nen-Zoning Variance

[ authorize you to advertise and present this matter in my name as the owner of the property. If there are
any questions, you may comtact me at address 103 Viltage Gate Drive Drive, Chapsl Hill, NC 27514

by telephone at (g19) 240-7R37
The Riddick Family Limited Partnership, LLC

of Y ,
BY: e, it Ll
Siglé’fum of Orwner
Rufus Riddick v {819) 240-7337

Print Name

or

Telephone Number

Signature of Owner

Print Name Telephone Number

Sworn to and subscribed before me, thisthe 2% davof J ly L2011

Not&ryPnb!ic_?r"W Q ‘BQ,{)"?_L,N Coury of :ﬂ{q“'—j‘"

State of }\}ne“f’n (ﬁf‘&'hnq il

. - ,
Mycomm:ssaenexp:res: Ay Commiasion-Evphes-10-12.2019 ol




OHOdLYTH Oilsumo]
& BNEA 250

INEA X8 |
SRy pang
RIECT PiOg
#eg) paoooy
BONS 18l
e
Qe B

i

W BN 0
dIHSHIANLHYA AHNYS ¥OI0am

-abe ] prag vore \
HOOH pasg .::-c%_ﬂ__...”.%%_m__“ca:_ y __”_«M__H._h“u Jeuinikatsiopy »

uojdussag Tprddals Fnqnd 12193 pud *pedp Tareid pop0oRI WOy Piydvias s paw DN RUARD Wity

No20Y 1aumey ' PUNG: Aadoid fibs 1o Ampuanc) 31 10y palsdigd am dew B Lo PRI TR By

‘£ ES31PY JeumO a

‘P SYIIPNY 19LMACY

ISERIHRY JBUMD

BB JeUmO)

JagLunp jeared .

HEGUIDN Nl ON ‘Alunos suewiinbrag




LA, - Page 26

oyee Stakes Fie

cond par: Lha zaid

CH. ¢ stokes and wife,: Hut

eralion of ton

iderations to- them in hand paid

being & -two-thirds snaividad interest] in and
ot or parcel of lasd Iy

rans County, rth Carelin

* Boundad en the

st Ey J. oL

part.of this deed,

192, “and dae




1934 D0

= o) aug

e [WEER L
001 'E

0

0e
G

|34
44

djysumay,
anjep asn
BIMEA X8}
S8I0Y pEag
Seq pjog
3)e(] paoay
OPIE 18
day e
QED 184

£

65

LLO TN AND
EPESGED

YLGLE ON "V 13dYHD
AISC TLYD IOVIHA S0
AP NDIOON IN 5N4NY O

AL e HSHANLMY S AT MO0

M O00-6R00-€
OEL-01-apas

-abiJ pawg
HDOF pRsC
uandunsary
UNGDIY JaUME)
I SSIPPY FumO)
1T SEEHAY JSLME)
[SSRIPDY JAUMD
BLEN JBUMO)
ARGLUNN JEE 4
RSN M

‘dalikaghiva BUnIoz 4] 3 kaxme projeidde AeSoeg ynmman 3 why x

RRMNIQNE 20 jod piioya pue AU porednd [RLONILLIGY o) 7 mop 3 L inep pun

N J24e Pt “TRugn B0 Papieany 110s) papdiliey @ nk PUR DN ‘AuUne] Sukunnhlsg
Ay o) Ayadatel 0ar o AUy du g pRsadaid war dely gap o papiaed '
SOMIREITI]

dVIN ALY3d0O¥d




HLA. - Page 28

i
i
i
i

Donaa, g
Not e.us?/ ‘LO f‘esurp ‘FFF# ccﬁ/. Ca-h Lem, O

c,!cr['f!}m'f_ {GP?/. Eﬂtfﬂﬁﬂg P O {o{ly O'lc ‘!‘fh}(
Mep o well. ”Bﬁ;ﬂ_:j&n@i am







A, - Page 30




HLA. - Page 31

Applicatior for Conditicnal Use Permit Reguest
Case No. 2uf -18-02

PLANNING AND ZONING ADMINISTRATOR:
1} Application received on:

2) Date application complete:

Planning and Zoning Administrator Date

PLANNING BOARD:

1} Application considered at public meeting on

2} Asaresult of the meeting, the Planning Board makes the following recommendation to the Board of
Commissioners:

Chairman, Planning Board Pate

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ACTION:

I} Recommendation received from Planning Board on

2} Legal notice was directed to be given that a public hearing would be held on

3} Decision: The application is (z2pproved) (approved with conditions) (denied) (tabled).

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Date

Apptication for Conditional Flse Bermit Regquest revised 1-14-13



lILA. - Page 32

Perquimans County Planning Boarg

MINUTES
Tuesday, Oct 1%, 2016

The Perquimans County Planning Board held its regular monthly

g on Tuesday, October 11,
2016 at 7:00 PM in the Commissioner Meeting Room of the Coy

MEMBERS PRESENT: Pauyl Kahi, Chair

A.0. Roberts, Vice Chair
Brenda Lassiter
Donald Manley
Lewis Smith

MEMBERS ABSENT: none

OTHERS PRESENT:  Bonna Godfrey, County Plann

Rhonda Mongy, GIS/Planning Ase
Applicants '

and opened Wi var.,

_,e?!s made a motion, seconded by Ms, Lassiter, to
em Ul A so the two solar farms could be discussed

: Draft Minutes of Previous Planning Board Meetings:
nber 12, 2013, Rescheduled meeting of December 19, 2013; Reguiar
April 8, and September 9, 2014 and attached draft of Reschedufed

i seconded by Mr. Manley, to approve previous minutes of
quggﬁsz 2, 2016, The motion passed unanimously.

ness [tem A: Conditional Use Fermit No. CUP-16-02, reqguested by Heath
Alpha Value Solar, LLC), to operate a Large Scale, ground-mounted Solar Power
Facility in the 700-block of Ocean Highway South (US Hwy. 17), to indude Tax

i



LA, - Page 33

erty fine’ versus “project

conditions and a discussion ensued about condition " and the terms
i andowner have to move

boundary’. A question was raised as to how much right an ap

however it needs to be minimal o the Planning Board can
location requirements and protection of neighboring.properties. Planner
applicant produce metes and bounds legai de
Board of County Commissioners,

Mr. Heath Mclaughiin, the applicant, mad
solar farm facilities. Unless the whole parce
leased after the facility placement is finatized. Thi
a general number on the high side of an
acreage in the application needs:

Godfrey expiained to him that the
" number. Mr. Kah! asked how many
d moveable, tracking panels would
al Jurisdiction {ET)) line was really a
ughlin’s maps showed; so he
z0nes were discussed. Mr.

on with the local Canservationist about where
ayden:-asked the ining Board to not be too
Is always changing and different
a solar facility.

little closer to the property line (f
really had a fittle more space to
Mclaughiin acknowiedged that he had
to keep ditches and how they drained
restrictive i

ould be for the Alpha-Value facility. The applicant
said it g '} i rty {which was agreeable because the audience
Was ¢ tleman asked about the drainage ditch to the
to know who was going to be responsible for
it. Mr. McLaughlin said the project owner would he
expanded by saying that stormwater drainage is one
ftions NC Department of Environmental Quality {DEQ) focks at. The local
NC so their employees come out to do site inspections regularly.

ed out conditions K and J on page 4 of the draft Conditional Use Permit for
55 stormwater management and acceptance of proposed culverts,

oads are shown between solar panel rows on one farm but not the other,
s waiting for soybeans to be harvested 50 s0il tests and engineering tests,
Hent and optimai drainage, can be completed. Mr. Roberts asked what types
are used in praduction of the solar panels and where are the panels made? He
wants to make sure the panels can be taken down and disposed of in a fandfill. Mr. McLaughlin

2



LA, - Page 34

responded that politics are involved and that pecple sometimes get solar photovoltaic {pv) paneis
confused with solar thermal panels. Solar pfotovoltaic panels are made of silicon, silver, aluminum
framing and glass; standard household items. Solar thermal panels used t
through tubes. Pilings are galvanized steel. Panels can be recycled, gro
used with asphalt. They are made in China, the United States,
Malaysia. They are ail Tier 1 panels and are U.L. listed and hav
what country they come from.

oxic flutd running
-4p'into aggregate and
o, Germany, India and
quality contro} no matter

Planner Godfrey discussad conditions A, P, Q & V. In condition ‘A’ she discuss
address the applicant's earlier concern about bet
Roberts pointed out that the bottom of conditi
that V is about access through a CH zon
construction, but before operation hegins
the projects’ construction time-frame. M
construction is anticipated to start; July and Aug
Lassiter made a_motion, seconded by Mr. Man
Permit conditions that may be adjusted specificall

Fhe motion passed unanimously

\guage change to

summer or early fall is ‘whe
it takes 4 months to build. Ms.
CUP-16-02 with Conditional Use

oiect as needed by Planner Godfrey,

03, requested by Tildon
7 80:acre pond on a 41.746

tant, Ms. Mbney, started the review
1.nA zone and the applicant having
25 years. She stated the only issue that arose from
as to where the ditch in the middle of the parcel
1 point. Mr. Tildon Whitehurst, Ir., the applicant,
came by to look at it to make sure it was not
were satisfied calling it a ditch. it will take many years before
L be adjusted when its intersection is imminent. Mr.
) ater away from the road or just from the field. Mr.
hage. Mr. Manley asked if there was any opposition from the neighbors, to
ed ‘no’. Mr. Smith asked about the existing haul road. Discussion
-entrance and its cemposition. Conditions on the first draft of CUP-
#s. Money explained that conditions 6 and 7 were specific to the
on information supplied by the applicant’s company and the local Soil and
‘Scott Alons. Mr. Smith made a motion, seconded by Ms. Lassiter, to
fith conditions as written in the first draft of Conditionai Use Permit CUP-16-




A, - Page 35

Agenda Item Il, Business ftem C: Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-04,
Mclaughlin {for Sun Farm V, LLC), to operate 5 Large Scale, ground-mo
System Facility in the 700-biock of Ocean Highway South {US Hwy. 17
3-0049-00012 and 3-0049-00013. See discussion under Business it

motion, seconded by Mr. Roberts, to approve CUP-16-04 with
that may be adjusted specifically for this project as needet

passed unanimously. :

ove. Mr. Smith made a
| Use Permit conditions

Agenda Item IV, Other ltems: A, Status Repu)
Wind Energy Facility The quasi-judicial hearing

Agenda item IV, Other ltems: B

Meetingadj

Minutes approved this ovember, 2016,

Chairperson
Attachrments: A {Sigr _

Recorder




Subject Propéris

Tax Map Nos. 3-0049-00010A 3~80016
Proposed Riddick - Alpha Value Solar,
Case No. CUP-18-02




lILB. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS -

Novemhber 7, 2016
BCC MEETING DATE

TO: Frank Heath, MPA, County Manager DATE: Movember I, 2016

FROM: Donna Godfrey, AICP, County Planner PHONE: 426-2027

suBJECT: Consideration of Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-04, by Heath McLaughlin [for Sun Farm v,
LLC}, to operate a Large Scale, ground-mounted Solar Power Energy System in the 700-block of
Ocean Highway South (US Hwy. 17 South|, to include roughly 65 acres owned by White Family
Company, LLC and known as Tax Parcel Nos. 3-00409-000:12 and 3-0049-00013.

Eegal Review
ZONING MAP x CONDITIONAL ORDIRANCE OR LEGISLATIVE
AMENOMENT USE PERMIT RESOLUTION PUBLIC HEARING {1}
ZOWING TEXT MAJOR x CONSISTENCY x QUASL-JUDICIAL (]
AMENDMERT SUBDIVISION STMNT & MOTIOR PUBLIC EEARING
OTHER TEXT PUD MAJOR X EXPARTE OTHER PLANNING i1
AMENDMENT MODIFICATION COMMUNICATIONS OR ZOKING ITEM

BACHKGROUND INFORMATION: [Attach additional pages if necessary}

Intreduction/Purpose: This report is being provided to the Board of Coun ty Commissioners [BCC) for the purpose of
reviewing potential Conditions as contained in the Draft Cenditional Use Permit {CUP docament {s=e attached).

Potential Schedule for Public Hearing(s}: At its meeting on October 11, the Planning Board recommended approval
of the proposed Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-04, with conditions to be adjusted specifically for this project.
Accordingly, the attached Draft CUP was then eompleted by Planning staif in coordination with Heath MeLanghlin, and
is reflective of Sun Farm V, LLC's agreement with the property owners [White Family Company, LLC|. In accordance
with the County’s Zoning Ordinance and State Lav ¢, Public Notices were sent to adjacent and nearby property owners,
and the site was posted and a newspaper notice was published.  -Continued on next page-

BUGGESTED MOTIONS /RECOMMENDATIONS / ACTIONS: (See Table of Findings on next page)

Parsuant to Sections 903, 907 and 907.28 of the Zoning Ordinance: once the Board of County Commissioners has
completed 2 separate review and action on each one of the four findings {Sections 903{a), {b}, fc} and )i in
consideration of this case, the following scripts may be used to form the desired motion for the fifth and final action, to
either approve or deny the proposed solar energy svstem facility, as follows:

SUGGESTED ACFION TO APPROVE: Motion to Approve Conditional Use Permit No, CUP-16-04: to establish a
5 Megawntt Large Scale, ground-mounted Solar Energy System on a portion of Tax Parcel Nos. 3-0049-0D012
and 3-0049-00013, occupying about 55 acres within the +/-65-ucre subject property, located to the west of 708
Ocean Highway South fUS Hwy. 17 South), conditioned upon frevise, add or delete from Hst of conditions

contained in the BRAFT Conditional Use Permit), adopting Section 903 Findings to support the motion {see
Table of Findings on next page).

SUGGESTED ACTION TD DENY: Motion to deny Case No CUP-16-04 would utifize the above-noted motion stated
iz the negative tense.

“Administration: _-_ Initials
X FORWARDED TO BCC X SUPPORTING MATERIAL ATTACHED

C:hUsers\ User\AppData) Local\ Temp \ CUP-16-04 - BCC Repert for Sun Farm V, LLC behind 708 Ocean Hwy
South.doe
FORA REVISED 12.0f-99




Nl.B. - Pape 2

BACKGROUND INFORMATION continued:

Consideratios of CUP Criteria and Proposed Conditions:
consider the proposed Draft CUP at 2 Pablic Hearing and to
as a guide [see below), and to look for concurrence with Se
approved, the CUP document will ran with the land and sh
Use Permit, their heirs, successors, and assigns.

The County’s Zoning Ordinance provides for the BCC to
use Sections 903(a} thru {d) as summarized in the Tahie
ction 307.28, Solar Power Energy Systern regulations, Ef
all be binding on the original applicants for the Conditional

PROJECT REVIEW: For more detailed background, reference is made to the attached Application Form and the Draft

Minutes of the Planning Board’s meeting on October 119, Tn summary, the Applicants are seeking approval to install
and operate & 5 Megawatt Solar Farm on two parcels containing altogether about 65 acres, as depicted on the
Applicant’s Site Plan. Unlike neighboring Case No. CUP-16-04 for Alpha Value Solar, LLC, this request kniown as Sun
Farm V, LLC, will occupy most of the two parcels owned by White Family Company, LLC.

The Draft CUP document was written in coordination with Mr. McLaughlin to include required and suggested

conditions for the proposed Solar Energy System. As with other CUP reguests, the Applicant’s Site Plans and

Statements are parts of the CUF itself. {f approved, the Draft CUP wil be executed By the property ownerés) and the
BCC Chair and recorded ina timely fash

ion by the Applicant or owners in the Register of Deeds Office, along with said
Statement and Plans. Later, the recorded CUP will be attached to the Applicant’s proposed Zoning Permit and then
used by Planning 8 Zoning sta'f to determine zoning compliance.

SUGGESTED MOTIONS and ACTIONS: As previously

stated, the County’s Zoning Ordinance provides for the BCC o
consider the propesed development at a Publie Hearing

and to use as a guide Sections 903{a} thru {d} as suinmarized
in the Table of Findings {see below). The BCC is requested to consider and act on each linding separately, prior to

making a fifth motion for approval or denial of the request. For the fifth action, scripted motions in the positive and

negative tense are provided for the BCC's use on page 1, to acknowledge the DRAFT Conditional Use Permit and ey
changes required to it by the BOC, in the event the BCC approves the project.

When making a motion, BCC members are requested to reference the Draft Conditional Use Permit and the conditions
proposed therein. As indicated in Section 903, the Draft CUP, if approved by the BCC, must contain conditions
inchided by the BCC’s motion, if so moved, A preliminary listing of patential conditions is contained in the Draft CUP.

Finally, Section 903 states in part that: "The {BCC} shail consider the application, the Planning Board recommendation,
ard comments af g public hearing and may grant or deny the Conditional llse Permit, In application consideration, the
{BCC] shall use as a guide the specific conditions cutlined in the Article Jor each use praposed” fin this case, Section 907
in general and Section 907.28 specifically).” In addition, the Boards shall find:

Section 903 Table of Findings for Case No. Cup-15-04:
Proposed White Family Company Solar Farm on 65 acre holdings
located to the west of 708 Ocean Hwy South (US Hwy. 17 Southj

Motion to approve finds: Motion to deay finds:

I} That the CUP will not materially endanger the | 1} That the CUP will materially endanger the public health
public health or safety if located according to the | or safety if located eccording to the plan submitted and
lan submitted and approved, approved.

2} That the use meets the required conditions and 2} That the use does not meet the required conditions and
specifications. specifications.

3} That the use will not substantially injure the value | 3} That the use will substantially injure the value of
of adjeining or abutting property, or that the use is a adjoining or abutting property, or that the use is not a
public necessity. public necessity.

4} That the location and character of the use, if | 4} That the location and character of the use, if developed
developed according to the plan as submitted and according to the plan as submitted and approved, will not
approved, will be in harmony with the ares in which | be in harmony with the area in which it is to be located and

it is to be located and in general conformity with the | not be in general conformity with the Perquimans County
Ferquimans County Land Use Plan, Land Use Plan.

Attachments: 1} Draft Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-04 {County-prepared with Applicant and ineheding
Statement of the nature of the proposed use and Site Piany; 2} Application Form and related materials received from
Applicant); 3} Planning Beard Minutes of October 11t and 4} County GIS Zoning Map.




li.B. - Page 3
11-1-16 Draft CUP-16-04

Po NOT record this page

-Beginning of Proposed Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-04
to be recorded by Sun Farm V, LLC-

for

Large scale, ground-mounted Solar Power Energy System
located on west side of Ocean Hwy South (in 700-block)

Do NOT record this page



l.8. - Page 4
11-1-16 Draft CUP-18-04

Do NOT record this page

-Beginning of Proposed Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-04
to be recorded by Sun Farm V, LLC-

for

Large scale, ground-mounted Solar Power Energy System
located west of 708 Ocean Hwy South {US Hwy 17)

Do NOT record this page



H.B. - Page &5
11-1-16 Draft CUP-16-04

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-16-04
Pagelof

On the date(s) listed below, the Board of Commissioners for Perquimans County met and held a public
hearing to consider the following application:

Awuthorized Applicant: Sun Farm V, LLC/Heath McLaughlin, Member
176 Mine Lake Court, Suite #100
Raleigh NC 27615

Property Owners: White Family Company, LLC, c/o Clay White
2584 Pruden Blvd
Suffolk VA 23434

Site Location: Portion(s) of two parcels containing about 635 acres located west of 708
Ocean Highway South, adjacent to the Town of Hertford’s ET,

Tax Parcel Nos: 3-0049-00012 & 3-0049-00013

Zoning Districts: RA. Rural Agriculture (with access through CH, Highway Commercial
and HCOD, Highway Corridor Overlay District).

Proposed Use of Property: To construct and operate a Large-Scale ground-mounted Solar Power
Energy System on property located in Perquimans County, as described herein and depicted on the
attached Site Plan. As stated by the Applicant in his Statement of the nature of the proposed use:

“The proposed nature of this Conditional Use Permit is to develop and construct a 5 mega-wait
solar farm on two parcels (~63 acres) owned by The White Family Company, LLC. The
proposed solar farm will consist of low-profile ground-mount racking with pilings driven to an
engineered depth well suited for coastal conditions. The preferred racking technology is a low-
profile, single-axis tracker system that will allow solar pareis to rotate with the sun during the
day and stow flat/level at night. Sight impact to public right-of-ways and local residences will be



e, - Page &
11-1-16 Draft CUP-16-04

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-16-04
Page2 of

minimal as the average height of the solar system will be less than 7 with little or no security
lighting at night, and a minimum setback greater than 300 from US. Fhwy 17 and purposely
outside of the Highway Corridor zoning. The required buffers and screening for the solar farm
will meet or exceed Perguimans County screening standards carrently found in drticle XVIII
Sections 1802 and 1803. Solar Jarm operations and maintenance will also be minimal post
construction with very little traffic, noise, or additional county services required. Al federal
state and local building permits will be satisfied prior to start of construction and in complianee
with NC state building codes and nationgl electric codes with UL approved electrical Systent
components. Any access acreage not leased Jor solar farm operations will remain avaifable for
agricultural crop harvest, timber production, and future development opportunities. *

Meeting & Hearing Dates: Planning Board on 10-11-16; & Board of Comrnissioners on 11-7-16.

Having heard all the evidence and argumerit presented at the hearing(s), the Board finds that the
application is complete, that the application complies with all of the applicable requirements of the
Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance for the development proposed, and that therefore the
application to make use of the above-described property for the purpose indicated is hereby approved,
subject to all applicable provisions of the Zoning Ordinance pertaining o “Solar Farm (Large-scale,
ground-mounted Solar Power Energy System)” and other conditions as follows:

A} The Applicant, heirs and assigns shall conduct operations in accordance with the plans and
application materials submitted to ang approved by the Board of Commissioners {BCC), a copy of
which is contained in the County Planning & Zoning Office and recorded with the Register of
Deeds Office. Any Major Modification proposed to the approved plans shall require reapplication
and approval by the Board of County Commissioners, “Major Modification” is defined as “Any
significant change in land use, andior any change in the project-boundary property boundaries
andior any change that results in an increase in the density or intensity of the project, as shown
and described in the approved Conditional Use Permit and Site Plans.” However, if is understood
that the conceptual layout of the Solar Farm as shown on the attached Site Plan may require
adjustments in the exact location of the equipment, pending the outcome of final survey, wetlands
delineation, storm water permits, Army Corp of Engineers requirements, and maximization of solar
energy production, as applicable. Minimem setbacks and buffering must comply with Section
907.28 of the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance. In addition, adjusiments may be needed in
the final locations of access roads within the overall subject property. For purposes of enforcing

this section, the Projeet-Boundaryis Property Boundaries are defined as “The Access Road and the
series of lines which are identified by—the-a otion i ot

on the attached proposed Site Plan and which encmpass the subfect propr{v and which are
known as portions of Tax Parcel Nos. 3-0049-00012 & 3-0049-00013 as approved jor
development of the proposed Solar Power Energy System.”

- 2 3 A E 11 Cr ped LR T Py ppy ey
t Zam e

B) The approved Site Plan includes 2 total 5 Mega-watts (AC) of solar power production throughout
the subject property. The tacility will generate power which will be sold directly to the Power
Company servicing the facility. The Solar Farm wil consist of a single phase of construction.



i.B. - Page 7
11-1-18 Draft CUP-16-04

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-16-04
Page3 of 9

C) Reference is made to the Applicant’s attached Exhibit “A” cover letter which indicates that the
Applicant has reviewed the Zoning Ordinance for Perquimans County and is prepared and

commmitted to satisfy the ordinance language adopted for Solar Energy Facilities as necessary for a
Cenditional Use Permit.

D) The main point of ingress and egress for the facility will be directly off of U. 8. Highway 17 South)
with an assipned 911 address of Ocean Highway South, Hertford, NC 27944, For both
aesthetics and safety, the driveway entrance leading from the public highway shall be surfaced with
asphalt or six inches (6™ of concrete as measured from the edge of the road for at least 30 feet to
facilitate site access in coordination with the NCDOT District Engineer’s Office. The remainder of
the access or service roads will be constructed of 67 of size 12 crushed stone compacted in native
soil to a width of 20 feet with a minimum 30-foot radius of curvature. The Access Roadway is
further defined as: “4 road bed having a width of 20 feet with a paved entrance apron a minimum
of 30 feet long and a minimum 30-foot centerline radius of curvature, with 6” inches of size 13
gravel compacted on native soil in order to provide reliable site access for site construction,
maintenance, and emergency vehicles. Said roads must be maintained by the Applicant, heirs and

assigns to allow access for emergency vehicles. The access roadway shall be located as specified
on the proposed CUP Site Plans.

E} Prior to final project approval and issuance of a Zoning Permit, the Applicant must apply for and
obtain a Driveway Permit from the North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT).

F} No occupied building structures are anticipated for the solar facility at this time; however, any
future proposal to construct an Accessory Building on the property will require the Applicant, heirs
and assigns to first apply for and obtain Zoning and Building Permits in compliance with minimum
design standards and may require teview by the Planning Board to determine if the proposed
improvement constitutes a Major Modification. Prior to issuance of a Zoning Permit for any new
building, the Applicant, heirs and assigns must provide a Site Plan detailing the existing and
proposed site improvements, pursuant to Section 509 of the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance.

G) The Solar Energy System equipment and any potential future buildings or structures, shall be
secured and screened from routine view from public rights-of-way, existing residential uses and
adjacent properties, through compliance with Sections 907.28B(3)(a) and (b}, 1802 and 1803,

H} More specifically, all solar panels and related equipment will meet all required buffering and
setbacks along property or leased project boundary lines. The buffering will consist of a Security
fence plus screening, as required by Sections 907B(3)a) and (b, 1802 and 1803, and will be
continuous around those portions of the perimeter of the project which are not shielded by existing
woods or which are interrupted by vehicular access roads. Mounting structures and solar panels
will not exceed the maximum height of 15°. Outdoor lighting is expected to be minimal. Standard
access gates will be used for any entrances to the Solar Farm and will be kept locked and secured at

all times when authorized personnel are not occupying the property. The Facility will meet all
Local, State and Environmental requirements,




I

.8. - Page 8
11-1-16 Draft CUP-16-04

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-16-04
Page 4 of 9

The Sclar Farm shall be enclosed with a 6 security fence with 1° of barbed wire with a minimum
height of seven (7) feet and screened with either a minimum three foot (3*) wide strip planted with
dense evergreen vegetation such as Wax Myrtle, Wax-Leaf Ligustrum or other suitable plant
material with an initial height of at least five feet {57) with expected growth of at least seven {7
feet in height within three (3) years or a twenty (20) foot wide strip of natural wooded area.

Minimum setbacks and buffering must comply with Section 907.28 of the Perquimans County
Zoning Ordinance.

The Applicant, heirs and assigns shall take every precaution to ensure there is no increased
stormwater directed onto adjacent properties resulting from new construction and development on
the subject property. Should unforeseen stormwater problems occur, the Applicant, heirs and

assigns shall take immediate action to rectify the situation in coordination with the owner of any
adjacent property adversely impacted by stormwater runoff,

K) The Applicant, heirs and assigns shall submit for review by the Perquimans County Soil & Water

L)

Conservation District Office to confirm acceptance of proposed culverts and compliance with
storm drainage requirements of the NCDEQ.

Applicant’s Obligation to Restore the Property at the end of the Lease Term: The Applicants, heirs

and assigns shall do the following with respect to any portions of the Property disturbed in the

course of Solar Operatious:

Py Within six {(6) nmonths after completion of construction of the solar project, the Applicant, heirs
and assigns, shall restore such portions of the Property to a condition reasonably similar to its

condition on November 7. 2016, except for any parfs of the Property that the Applicant
determines it needs for continuing Solar Operations; and

2) Within twelve (12) months after the expiration, surrender or termination of the Lease between
the White Family Company, LLC and Sun Farm V., LLC, the Applicants, heirs and assigns
shall restore the Site to substantially its RA (Rural Agricultural) condition as of the CUP
approval date using prudent engineering practices where applicable, inchuding, without
limitation, the removal of {i) all improvements and solar farm related alterations on the subject
Tax Parcel(s), without limitation, all fencing, roads, solar panels, racking, and pilings, and other
improvements or alterations, and shall rough grade the Site to the same condition of level as
existed as of the CUP approval date, and (i1} any electrical or communication or other utility
poles, lines and connections {unless such lines, equipment, and connections are used in
connection with subject Tax Parcel(s} and Property Owner elects to allow such lines and
connections to remain); provided, however, that Applicant shall not be obligated to replant any
crops or plants, and {1ii} remove from such portions of the Property any Solar Energy System
owned or installed by Applicant thereon, and (iv} restore, in a commercially reasonable manner
and to commercially reasonable standards, such portions of the Property to a condition

reasonably similar to its condition as of November 7. 2006, specifically to a farmable
condition.




lILB. - Page 9
11-1-18 Draft CUP-18-04

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-16-04
Page 5 of 9

M) Other minimum design standards and requirements for the large scale Solar Farm inchude but are

not limited fo required Site Considerations, Operational Considerations, and Application
Requirements, pursuant to Article I'X, Section 907.28, as follows:

1

2}

3)

4)

3)

6)

7

Height: Solar energy system structures and refated equipment shall not exceed fifteen {15) feet
i1t height.

Solar Equipment Setback: Solar Cnergy system structures and related equipment must meet the
minimum zoning setback for the zoning district in which it is located, or 30 feet as measured
from the project boundary, whichever is strictest;

Building and Parkine Area Setbacks: The setback for any building and parking area proposed
to serve the Solar Farm shall be in keeping with that required by the zoning district as it applies

to any street right-of-way and any contiguous property line that is used or zoned for
nonresidential purposes.

Lighting: The project currently proposes no lighting; however, any future use of Hghting shalt
utilize minimal lighting and no lighting other than normal security lighting and that required by
government agencies shall be permitted.

Screening: In general, Solar “RErgy system structures and related equipment and buildings shall
be screened from routine view from public rights-of-way, existing residential uses and adjacent
properties zoned Residential Agriculture, Historic Agriculture, Rural Agricultural, or

Commercial Zoning Districts using the County’s Buffers and Screening standards currently
found in Article XVIHI, Sections 1802 and 1803,

Operational Considerations: Any access gate which affords views from an existing residence
must be kept closed and locked at any time the Solar Farm is not occupied by the operator for
preventive maintenance, repair and similar activities, etc.

Application Requirements: The Applicant’s approved Site Plans (Exhibit “B™) are conceptual
and minor adjustments may be made pending permits and approvals by other entities. Prior to
commencing construction, Applicant, heirs and assigns shall prepare and submit Site Plans
which demonstrate compliance with minimum design standards of the County, State and other
agencies as applicable, including but not limited to Site Considerations, Operational
Considerations and Application Requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, Section 907.28, as
amended. Such Site Plan shall be prepared in accordance with Site Plan Requirements
currently found in Section 509 to denote the dimensions of the subject property, the proposed
arrangement of solar panels, the distances from the proposed site improvements to all property
lines, and the location of proposed driveway(s). No portion of the Solar Farm may encroach
into the required setbacks of any buffer areas. The Site Plan shall also show the location of any
required buffers. Other application requirements include:

(a) Horizontal and vertical (elevation) fo-scale drawings with dimensions, showing the location
of the system on the property.




LB, - Page 10
11-1-16 Draft CUP-16-04

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-16-04
Page 6 of 9

{b} All required permits from other governmental agencies (local, state, and federal} shall be
obtained by the Applicant prior to comumencing construction or as otherwise reguired by the
applicable laws and regulations, including but not limited to the following:

(1) Building permits shall be obtained from Perquimans County for all components of the
project which are required by the North Carolina Building Code.

{2) State stormwater permits and County review and approval may be required pursnant to
Sections 509, 1902 and 1806, to ensure that storm water does not canse problems on the
site or on adjacent properties,

(3} A Driveway Permit or documentation from NCDOT that the existing or proposed site
access is acceptable for the proposed use prior to final project approval.

{c) Approved Solar Coruponents: Solar €nergy system components must have a UL listing,

(d) Compliance with Building Code: All active solar energy systems shall meet all
requirements of the North Carolina State Building Code and shall be inspected by a
Perquimans County Building Inspector.

{e} Compliance with National Electric Code: All photovoltaic systems shall comply with the
National Electrical Code, applicable edition.

(f) Collector substations, and aity other substations located within the project area shall be secured
with fencing at least 7 feet in height.

N} The Conditional Use Permit is approved and recorded with the Applicants’ cover letter and
conceptual Site Plans, to become the basis for the Zoning Permit issued by the Planning & Zoning
Office upon submittal and approval of a final Site Plan. If the Conditional Use Permit is not
recorded in the Register of Deeds Office by the Applicant, heirs and assigns within three (3)
menths from the date of BCC approval, the BCC may revoke the Conditional Use Permit.

O} Annual Reports: The Planning Board and Board of County Commissioners hereby acknowledge
the Applicant’s intent to complete construction of the Solar Farm in 2017, During construction of
the project, the Applicant, heirs and assigns shall provide the County with annual reports outlining
progress to date along with circumstances that may result in delays. In the event construction will
be delayed beyond (insert date of BCC public hearing}, the Applicant, heirs and assigns shall
formally request an extension be granted by the Board of County Commissioners; otherwise the
BCC may revoke the Conditional Use Permit.

P} Prior 1o the issuance of a Certificate of Zoning Compliance, the Applicant, heirs or assigns shall
provide certified “as built drawings” to the County showing the locations of the solar panel farm
location, roads. transmission lines, equipment, components, and all related improvements.
Operation of the entire facility or any individual component of the facility may be delayed at the
discretion of the Planning & Zoning Administrator to allow for the review and issuance of said
certificate which is based upon determination by County staff or its outside consultants, of
compliance with the CUP and other applicable zoning standards.



k8. - Page 11
11-1-16 Draft CUP-18-04

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-16-04
Page 7 of

Q) Pursuant to Section 509 of the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance. no Certificate of Zoning
Compliance will be issued until all required site improvements have been completed and an
appropriately licensed person submits an “as built” plan, where deemed necessary. No Final

Building Inspection will be conducted and no Certificate of Gecupancy will be issued until a
Certificate of Zoning Compliance has been issued.

R) The Applicant, heirs and assigns shall take every precaution to ensure there is no increased
stormwater directed onto adjacent properties resulting from new construction and development on
the subject property. Should unforeseen stormwater problems occur, the Applicant, heirs and
assigns shall take immediate action to rectify the situation in coordination with the owner of any
adjacent property adversely impacted by stormwater runoff.

S} Continued Access and Inspections: For a period of up to 12 months after the Applicant, heirs and
assigns subinits the certified “as built” drawings, County staff may confirm compliance with the

specific specifications determined to be within compliance according to the Perquimans County
Zoning Ordinance, Sections 907.28B.(1)~(8), as amended.

T) Cultural Resources; The Applicant, heirs and assigns shall inform the County about any historical
or archaeological resources found within the project boundaries and provide an opportunity for the
County to document said resources. In addition, the Applicant, heirs and assigns shall submit a
copy to the County of any inventory, study, plan, etc., required or prepared by State or Federal

regulations or agencies which documents historical or archaeological resources found within the
project boundaries.

U} Sign Permits: A separate Sign Permit must be obtained from the Planning & Zoning Office and the

Building Inspections Department for any sign not exempted or otherwise required by local, State or
Federal law.

V) Applicant, heirs and assigns shall accommodate and support and hold training sessions for

emergency service persomnel if requested by the Emergency Services Director with adequate
advanced notice.

W) The access point from Ocean Highway South and the point of interconnection and related
attachment facilities and appurtenances are approved for certain portions of the subject property
(known as Tax Parcel No. 3-0049-00012 and 3-0049-00013} which are zoned CH and RA as per
the approved CUP Site Plan in support of the proposed Solar Power Energy System located behind
708 Ocean Highway South (US Hwy 17 South). All other site improvements for the proposed Sun
Farm V Solar Power Energy System shall be located within the RA, Rural Agriculture District.

If any of the conditions affixed hereto or any patt thereof shall be held invalid or void without remedy,
then this permit shall be void and of no effect



I.B. - Page 12
11-1-16 Draft CUP-18-04

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-16-04
Page 8 of 9

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, Perquimans County has caused this permit {o be issued in its name, and the
undersigned, being all the authorized applicants, agents, representatives, or property owners of the

property above described, do hereby accept this Conditional Use Permit, together with all its
conditions, as binding on them and their SHCCESSOrS In interest.

Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair, Board of Commissioners Date
Attest: {Seal)
Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board Date
[ {(We}, . authorized Applicant(s) of the above

identified property, do/does hereby acknowledge receipt of this Conditional Use Permit. The
undersigned does further acknowledge that no work may be done pursuant to this permit except in

accordance with all of its conditions and requirements and that this restriction shall be binding on them
and their successors in interest.

Sun Farm V, LLC Date
The State of

County
L ,» & Notary Public in and for the said State and County, do
hereby certify that personally appeared
before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the forgoing instrument.
WITNESS my hand and notarial seal, this the day of ,20

Notary Public

My Commission expires:

(Not valid unti} fully executed and recorded)



HLB.
11-1-16 Draft CUP-18-04

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-16-04
Page 9 of 9

insert Here Site Plan(s) no larger than 8.5" X 14"

which bear{s} the following statement:

“THIS MAP IS NOT A CERTIFIED SURVEY
AND HAS NOT BFEN REVIEWED BY A
LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY FOR
COMPLIANCE WITH ANY APPLICABLE
LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS.”

Page 13



iILB. - Page 14
11-1-16 Draft CUP-16-04

Po NOT record this page

-End of Proposed Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-04
te be recorded by Sun Farm V, LLC-

for

Large scale, ground-mounted Solar Power Energy System
located west of 708 Ocean Hwy South (US Hwy 17}

Do NOT record this page



Page 15

[[%:

L T LG W00 T ik 1 Z.“_,.EWEDH.E
Mg ‘EA0tAuaS ¥l 'Alsoua baasn an) it
] LRIV Vel ol 5 |i i
] BRORLY T SHE) 1HAS (N
\ FHY AT N7 R I
/ 2 AR INDMNIEADS W]
\ v LB ATEATH HITA 100 BYH iy
s ABAMTE OFHUNED ¥ AON U oYM GH
\—i...l_aws -
L AT T R
GO N T e
e _ éﬁﬁgﬁﬁﬂd !.!.._
(9253 ST ; “
, RO CRCEC e RGRe
;....;._ e paenze] )
! S
mﬂ W VR
. [ -
o3 TN o Loy
i AR povitgaay Bavol Farnct eavaria oy
i EECTR B R T e
VS _ = !
: 2 A ot i e
i / FATe R I o
Sy %
- - d oL Ao W
o . THICT LW % OO BRI 1HOn TR
£ T s v R e ez o
;.........r. 0o TS P RS TR BT R TS
T Wil UL SHISUHTR V0P FAYR 0,8 - b YN
- T e
) ﬂg,;%g A tr
o BT TR R _.ﬁmqlﬁqw%._mnl MG Ol O 80
fLaTier it als oY vl g
. _ . VL QR T TR D ¢
e e e, el ’ | ! !
\\ - .\ 0 n R, A _
., TrGa ek v TR
WE TR o g sl / ik
< i ..ﬂ.,._\\ / A o YU GRS YEKAT (1 VO AT {pL1 0]
e - . .\ r m_,,hz_: ...macrﬂ PR LI PR RSURA L3 PSRN N e QR UDER Tt e
; "~ apon A 4 sbus i o Fan FHP PRARI SA iR SRR () DRI 0 (L)
Tl e Py mc B LTI < \\./. 1 . . eliouy o BRmapt [ur puettod) S0 o pue BT tee B Ryremg
! = . L b .
b At Je i 1 sty gy Kby vmatdde o peldhros e vy weiied
.% n_ " n W D3 Fairis U Firain jo wmigeas B f 7 [PE TR G
R e T - ul n_nmc,...c it RLEC BT o) msun. ey R Q0 SRt
Gy Yodealeavichel wida s ez B I} %13 o 133 Y dn
ot et R T L erouRde sy 2EF QP A oy
whWRER i3] o 0C 10 SENeou A waliewhe (garoy e R por
RPN SRAR PRI FUEM, S8 MEL] D% A warg Wi TISRTE AL ST e




ILB. - Page 16
11-1-16 Draft CUP-18-04

Do NOT record this page

-End of Proposed Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-04
to be recorded by Sun Farm Vv, LLC-

for

Large scale, ground-mounted Soiar Power Energy System
located on west side of Ocean Hwy South (in 700-block)

Do NOT record this page



HLB. - Page 17

ELUEJ %%E‘*; Coge *Cup -it - 6%

August 12, 2016

Board of Commissioners
Perquimans County, NC
P.OC. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Re: Conditional Use Permit Reguest

Dear Board of Commissioners:

On behalf of Sun Farm v, LLC, please allow this letter to serve as a formal request for
the consideration and approval of a Conditional Use Permit to consiruct a § mega-watt
solar farm on two unimproved parcels consisting of approximately 65 acres owned by
the White Family Company, LLC. The subject property is zoned RA and has been
primarily used for agriculture and timber production to date.

The intent for Sun Farm V, LLC is to propose a renewable energy solar farm with the
capabiiity o convert natural sunlight into clean power electricity for delivery into the local
electrical grid in the form of distributed generation. The solar farm facility will be
purposely iocated oulside of the 500° Highway Corridor Overiay District and will be
designed to minimize sight impact with low profile, single-axis tracker system, natural
landscape, and additionai vegetative screening in accordance with Perquimans County
Zoning Ordinance for site planning and related solar energy system equipment.

The applicant is prepared to address any specific issues raised during TRC and
Planning & Zoning Board review to ensure the proposed use will be in harmony with the
area in which it is located, will mest ali required zoning conditions, will not endanger
public health or safety, and will not injure the value of adjoining or abutting properties.
All federal, state, and local permits will be secured prior to start of construction and the
proposed solar farm will comply with NC state building codes and nationa! electric
codes with UL approved electrical system componenis. Upon compietion of
construction, it is expected solar farm operations will support local county services with
an increase in tax basis, promote local ciean energy production, protect the local
watershed, and preserve rural farm acreage for future generations.

Site design consideration(s) shall include the limitation of solar energy system
eqguipment to less than 15 feet in height, limited fraffic, noise, and security lighting (if
any), a standard security fence, and setbacks that will exceed RA zoning requirements,
The facflity will not reguire water, sewer, and other iocal and county services associated
with traditional residential, commercial, or industrial property development.

FI6 MINE LAKE COURT, SUI'TE 1) I RALEIGH, NC 27615 | PHONE: (B88) 746-5558 lafo@Biue-GreenEnergy.com



Hl.B. - Page 18

BLUEGREEN

Visual impact from U.S. Hwy 17 / Ocean Hwy S. will be mitigated by an existing mature
tree stand and an evergreen vegetative buffer to be planted in accordance with

Ferquimans County screening standards found in Article XVIli, Sections 1802 and
1803.

Thank you kindly for your time and consideration with this Conditional Use Permit

request for the development and construction of a low-impact, high-value solar farm in
Perquimans County, North Carolina,

With sincere regards,
Heath McLaughi
Project Manager

176 MINE LAKE COURT. SUITE 100 | RALEIGH, NC 27615 | PHONE: (888) 746-5558 | info

d@:Blue-GreenEnergy,com



H.B. - Page 19

Perguimans County, North Carolina
APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT REQUEST

Case No. fu 2 - 16- éff

This section 1o be completed by County-

Date recepved: ?’t{é - & Ereceived by:

Dale compiated: Confirmed by
1 Subjest Property Tax Map Mogsy:
! Bubjert Prepermy Zewing Districis,
f Will propeszd Conditionaf Use require sile improvemerls?
| Witk propsed Comditionzl Use regiire review by other epencies?

Applicant’s Information
Mame(s) of Owner{s). White Family Company, LLC
Street Address: 2584 Pruden Blvd,

City/State/Zip Code: _Suffolk, VA 23434
Phone Numbern(s): {757} 539.0214 Fax: E-mail Address: Clay@starrmotors.com
Applicant {if different from Owner):  Sun FarmV, LLC

Street Address; 176 Mine Lake Court, Suite #100
City/State/Zip Code: _Raleigh, NC 27615

Phone Number(s}: {321} 202-3600  Fax: {3213 226-7000 E-mail Address; Hesth@Bire-GreerEnergy com

Person to receive comments apd correspondence: _Project Manager - Heath Mcbaughiin

Description of Property
Address(es) of Subject Property: 728 Ocean Hwy South, Herdford, NC 27944 {811 Address T8O}
Property Appraiser’s Parcel Nos.:  3-0049-0001 2 1 3-0048-00013

Location: This property is located on the North side of +_US Hwy 17 / Ocean Hwy South Road,
approximately 3,500 feet Southwest of __S. Edenton Road Sireet Road.
Township/Region: Hertford Subdivision: N/A Biock — Lot Nes.:

Size of Property: ~B5 acres. Lot width; ~1.200 feet. Lot depth: ~2,500

Flood Plain: _ng Community Panel No.:

13 F{We]}, the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application and request the Planning Board

and Board of Commissioners to consider a proposed Conditional Use Permit to make use of the

subject property as follows:; _Agriculture, Timber, and Solar Farm . The subject
property s zoned RA . The subject property is
owned by White Family Company, LLG as evidenced by deed recorded in Real Estate

Book _272 Page 494 OR Will File Number in the Perquimans County Register of
Deads.




I.B. - Page 20

Application for Cordificnal Use Permit Request
Case No. SuP -18. &4

2} The following is from the most regent County Tax Office listing and contains atf of the individuals,
firms, ot corporations owning properties involved in the Conditional Use Permit request as well as
the owners of all properties any portion of which is within one-hundred fifty (150} feet of the subject
property. This includes any property owner who is adjacent 1o the subject property (to the side, rear

or front} and across the street.
Name Address

a. WEYERHAEUSER COMPANY Timbertands Acet - 1785 Weyerhaeuser Road

fLand Records]  Vanceboro, NC 285856
b. Broughton T. Dail £.0. Box 366

Hertford, NC 27344

c. _ELewis Perry Bond 688 Ocean Hwy South

Hertford, NC 27844
322 ¥, Fromnt Street

d.  Kay Dail Whitley

Hertford NC 270944

e Alice W. Simons 151 Geraldine Drive

Coventry, CT 06238

f. _The Riddick Family Partnership 103 Village Gate Drive
Chapet Hill, NC 27514




LB, - Page 21

Perquimans County CUP Application

List of Property Owner 150° from Subject Property




lt.B. - Page 22

Application for Corditicnal Use Permit Request
Case No. C&P 15 &f

Use an additional sheet of paper if necessary.

Sf{atement of the nature of the proposed use: _The proposed nature of this Conditional Use Permit

is to develop and consbruct 3 5 mega-watt solar farm on two parcels {~B5 acres) owned by the White

Eamily Company, LLC. The proposed sofar farm will consist of tow-profile ground-mount racking with

_piings driven tg an engineered depth well suited far coastal conditions, The preferred racking technology

is a low-profile, singie-axis fracker system that will allow solar panels to rotate with the sun during the day

and stow fiat / levet af night. Sight impact to public right-of-ways and local residences will be minimal

as the average height of the solar system will be less than 7. with Ette or ne security fighting at nfght, and
2 minimum sethack greater than 500 from U.S. Hwy 17 and purposely putside of Highway Corridar Zoning.

The required buffers and screening for the solar farm will meet or exceed Perguimang County screening

standards currerdly found in Arficle XVl Sections 1802 and 1803, Solar farm operations and maintenance

will also be minimal post construction with very little traffic, noise, or additional county services required.

All federal, state, and loca! building permits will be satisfied prior o start of construction and in cormplignce

with NC state buitding codes and national electric codes with L approved electrical system components.

ANy excess acreans not leased for solar farm opeTations will remain available for agricuitural orop harvest,
timber production, and future development opporiunities.




fILB. - Page 23

Application for Cornditienal Ese Permit Request
Case No, C1.FP 1K 0¥

Attach the following:
Completed AppHcation,
Letter addressed to the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners explaining vour intertions

in detail. The Applicant is advised to address any general and specific conditions and finding
required by the Zoning Ordinance, Sections 903(a), (b}, (c) and (d), 905, and 907A through X,

Proof of Ownership.
Owner’s Authorization for Agent, if required,

Legal Description and/or boundary survey to be used as an exhibit to the proposed Conditional
Use Permit,

Site plan prepared in accordance with Section 509 of the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance.
Two sets of stamped addressed envelopes of all property owners of subject, adjacent and nearby
properties to whom notice of public hearing must be sent. Said notices will be sent by the
Planning and Zoning Office in the envelopes provided by the Applicant.

Two self-addressed stamped envelopes.

Filing Fee of $300 made payable to Perquimans County.

Additional information needed by Planner, Technical Review Committee or County Officials:

Applications will noi%&?for public meeting uatif complete.
L
Vut: : O¥/irn/201
iz

Signafure of Owner or Authdtized Applicant Da

{This Application must be submitted to the Pianaing and Zoning Administrator o less than 258
days prior to the Planning Board’s meeting and, where deemed aecessary, additional time may be
required for review by Techaical Review Commitiee member[s]h.




ilLB. - Page 24

Application for Conditional Use Permit Request
Case No. QL -15- o

PLANNING AND ZONING ADMINISTRATOR:

t) Application received on:

2) Date application complete:

Planning and Zoning Administrator Date

PLANNENG BOARD:

1} Application considered at public meating on

2} As aresult of the meeting, the Planning Board makes the following recommendation to the Board of
Commissioners:

Chairman, Plansing Board Drate

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ACTION:

I} Recommendation received from Flanning Board on

2} Legal notice was directed to be given that a public hearing would be held on

3} Decision: The application is (approved) (approved with conditions) {dented) {tabled),

Chairman, Board of Commiissioners Date

Application for Conditional Use Permit Request revised 1-t4-15



IH.B. - Page 25

Appilication for Conditional Use Permit Request
Case No. A -18-¢¢

Owner’s Authorization for Agent

NOTE: IF THE APPLICANT REQUESTING DEVELOPMENT APPROVALS OR PERMITS FOR A
PARTICULAR PIECE OF PROPERTY IS NOT THE ACTUAL OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE
ACTUAL OWNER MUST COMPLETE THIS FORM . IF THE PERSON WHO IS REQUESTING
THE APPLICATION IS THE OWNER, PLEASE DISREGARD THIS FORM.

White Family Campany, LLE
Lam (We are) the owner(s) of the property located at 728 Ocean Hwy South, Hertford. NG 275944

I {WE) HEREBY AUTHORIZE Heath Mctaughlin TO ACT ON

MY/OUR BEHALF to appear with my consent before the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
and Planning Board in order to request approval(s} for development andior use of those lands described
within the attached application, and as described in the attached deed or other such proot of ownership

s Imay be required, or other action pursuant to one or more of the following:

[ ] Rezoning Request [ } Administrative Appeat
[ ] Conditional Use DHstrict Rezoning [¥] Conditional Use Permit
[ } Zonig Variance { ] Non-Zoning Variance

I authorize you to advertize and present this matter in my name as the owner of the praperiy. If there are

any questions, you may contact me at address 2584 Pruden Bivd., Suffelk, VA 23434 oT

<

by telephone at {757 £39-Q244

BY: /

Signature of Owner /
Clay White _{757) 5380214
Print Name Telephone Number

Stgnature of Owner

Pant Mame Telephone Number

Sworn to andATbscribed before me, this the ;; E‘ day of M L 2 MO
MNotary ?uhi@%ﬁ”m mi:) Coanty of M
State of NE:L—

My commission expires: = \35 \!@,{}

ot

T worany
Ters PusLie P
CAiGs 25¥vany
Dt 31'.’C{."M?.H.E$rﬂ'§f
1at ExPlRes
¢ % 0Mavzare S

f/}‘ L : a:'_q!i\




H.B. - Page 26

Application for Conditional Use Permit Request
Case No. -i5-

Owner’s Authorization for Agent

NOTE: IF THE APPLICANT REQUESTING DEVELOPMENT APPROVALS OR PERMITS FOR A
PARTICULAR PIECE OF PROPERTY IS NOT THE ACTUAL OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE
ACTUAL OWNER MUST COMPLETE THIS FORM. IF THE PERSCN WHO IS REQUESTING
THE APPLICATION IS THE OWNER, PLEASE DISREGARD THIS FORM.

Bun Farm V, LLC
[ am (We are} the owner(s) of the property located al_White Property - Ocean Hwy South. Hertford, NC 27944

I (WE) HEREBY AUTHORIZE Heath MolLaughiin f Blue Green Energy, LLO TS ACT ON

MY/OUR BEHALF to appear with my consent before the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
and Planning Board in order to request approvel(s) for development and/or use of those lands described
within the attached application, and as described in the attached deed or other such proof of owtership

as may be required, or other action pursuant to one or more of the following:

f ] Rezoning Request [ ] Administrative Appeal
[ ]Conditional Use District Rezoning [} Conditional Use Permit
[ ¥ Zoning Variance { }Nen-Zoning Variance

{ aythorize you to advertise and present this matter in my name as the owner of the property. If there are
any questions, you may contact me at address 176 Mine Lake Court, Suite 100, Raleigh, NC 27615
by telephone at (321) 202-3800

SunEamV, LLC s /
BY: Wﬁ -

OF

Si ga';amre of Gwngr/
Heath McLaughiin, Member (3211 202-3800
Print Mame Telephone Number

Signature of Owner

Print Name Telephone Number
Sworn to and subscribed before me, this the __8th  day of August , 2018
Notary Peblic // County of Seminole
. AL EHIH;‘
State of Flords .\\\‘gﬁﬁ SN ?3"»:.
My commission expires: /ezd 25 o S %’,"
s 7 =
= iWy Comm, :-E
= 1 Marchzs o3 =
§ Eﬂ'ﬁ' Mo FF $58199 5
= A
%1’%\5;"’&3&.1?.-(;‘?5
,,I’ OF FL -~ \‘\
W



‘diupsumo
BNjeA a5
BRRA KEL
13210y paag
Aleg plog
91B(] plooay
e e
depy 18
qeD e

¥E¥

gLE
FHHMTTIddYHD
0Z8a5en

PEPET VA 104408
(HYAITINGE NIONMd #B5EZ
7T ANYHNOD ANV TLHM
Z1000-6400-£

AL

abay faag
yoog pean
‘uoydiingsg
UNOZ0Y 1BUME
‘E SEQURRY JaUMO
‘¢ SERIDOY JBUME)
ISSRUPPY SDUMO
{BUIEN JBUMO)
“19GUNN jEey
WEQUWIRN N

"UEIHI0A DUl My v Aaamn 'raidde ALadoud yaow oug ang o 1y
ehranEqne 2 |pU PROLA PLR Afut krondind [UGKTWICHY 10 6 Bl viy) -mvp Ul

SPILsI3 ayerd JTYIO PUD ‘SPARP ‘Olojd PUpIDa w0y PAWAD 1Y Puk IR UL Lo T T AT

Iy RN AR d0id ot jo Aisiinnte oo 17 pRstdast @i diw mpg e papiasd mep oy
atiylipug

dVIA ALdddOMd




i@

ad

00w

Yauj auy

AHOAL %3H

40e
09

£
it

dufsumeo ¢
BNEA 88
‘Brijes, xe
SRy pasg
=eQq plog
B Poay
AP '
depy ety
H-Lig¥!

¥

[

LIHM- L3
{Z@95en

FEPEZ YA "WI0d4NS
QUYAIINGY NIONYd vese
OTT ANYEINGD ATHINVZ SLIHM
£1000"6400-¢

LBEP-91-BYBZ

b
s

,.m K m& ﬁ.m = Q “URIE1RA Dujbisy ya) 10 'ADAME “ukndde Aysdmid Yoo Y g g
Noog pesg AT RO 10U Rl puw AR Setdand jeepmisin 15 S TR GG) CGing gy
“Cn.an_zbm_wnu e Ui pue ‘spDup 'mejd popIDo! Wiy pupdwon 3¢ PUR QN AW Zy diynnkag

. it Pt A3 2001 jaal o AXmuani) Gl oy puivdiid saw dew W U popacid map i)

UNGITY JBUMO i
'f S52I0PY 1B

12 BSRIPPY 19UMD ,
SSRIPPY Jaumey d¥iN ALY3d0Hd
BB MO
WBOULINN [0 g
IR N

; i

ON'




fILB. - Page 29

Application for Conditional Use Permit Request
Case Ne. ~15-

Atiach the following:
v Completed Application.

V' Letter addressed to the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners explaining your intentioas
in detail. The Applicant is advised to address any general and specific conditions and finding
required by the Zoning Ordinance, Sections 903{a), (b}, {c) and {d}, 905, and 907A through X,

v Proof of Ownership.

\/ Owner’s Authorization for Agent, if required.

\// Legal Description and/or boundary survey to be used as an exhibit to the proposed Conditional
Use Permit

v Site plan prepared in accordance with Section 509 of the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance,

v Two sets of stamped addressed envelopes of all property owners of subject, adjacent and nearby
properties to whom notice of publie hearing must be sent. Said rotices will be sent by the
Planning and Zoning Office in the envetopes provided by the Applicant.

V/ Two self-addressed stamped envelopes.

\/ Filing Fee of $300 made payable to Perquimans County.

Additional information needed by Planner, Technical Review Committee or County Officials:

Applications wil BMW for public meeting uatil complete.
Vet 7 Vshornl 08/13/2014

Signature of Owner or Auforized Apphicant Drate

{This Application must be submitted fo the Plagniag and Zoaing Administrator no less than 25
days prior to the Planning Board’s meeting and, where deemed necessary, additional time may be
required for review by Technical Review Committee members]).






.. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PLARNING & ZONING STAFF REPORT

Deadline for Submission - Tuesday 9 a.m. ~ Six Days Prior to BCC Meeting

HNovember 7, 2016

BCC MEETING DATE
™ Frank Heath, MPA, County Manager DATE: COctober 28, 2016
FROM: Rhonda Money, Plannicg Assistant PHONE: 426-28557426.2027

SUBJECT: Ceonsideration of Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-03 by Tildon Whitehursk, Jr, to establish g
’ Sand Mining Operation on +/-14.52-zcre portion of & 41.746-acre tract known as Tax Parcet No.
5-8033-0023. Site located at 292 Weight Station Road. it is proposed to have a 35 foot witde haul road

and the excavation part will be over 600 feet behind the residence at 292 Weipht Station Road.

iegal Review
ZONING MAP w CONDITIONAL ORDINANCE OR LESISLATIVE
AMERDMENT USE PERMIT RESOLUTION PUBLIC HEARING )
ZONING TEXT MAJOR x  CONSISTENCY x QUASIJUDICIAL
AMENDMENT SUBLIVISION STMHNT & MOTION PUBLIC HEARIRG o
OTHER TEXT PUD MAJOR X EX PARTE OTHER PLANNING i)
AMESDMERT MODIFICATION COMMUNICATIONS OR ZONIRG ITEM

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: fAttach additional pages if necessary}

Potential Schedule for Public Hearings: At its meeting on Cctober 11, the Planning Board recommended to the
Board of County Commissioners (BCC), approvat of the proposed Coniditional Use Permit {CUP}, conditioned upon the
Draft CUP {attached), adopting Findings to support the motion [as contained in Table on next page}l. This gualified the
case to be scheduled before the BCC on November 7ih, In addition, Public notices have heen sent to adjacent property
owners, the site was posted and a notice published in the Perquimans Weeidy as required by the Zoning Ordinance.

Consideration of CUP Criteria and Proposed Conditions: Section 903 of the Zoming Ordinance provides for the
BCC to consider the proposed CUP at a public hearing and to use Sections 903{a} through {4) as summarized in the
Table on the next page, as well as Section 907 to determine compliance with the County’s Zoning regulations.

Quasi-Judicial Procedures for Conditionsl Use Permit: Reference is made to Quasi-Judicial Procedures which apphy

to the BCC's Public Hearings for the purpose of receiving information from the Applicant and other interested dividuals
wishing to speak for or against the proposed Conditional Use Permit.

SUGGESTED MOTIONS/ RECOMMENDATIONS/ACTIONS: {See Table of Findings on next page)

Pursuant to Sections 903 [a} thro d] and Section 907 of the Zoning Ordinance: the BCC is rerested o use
one of the following sets of seripts to form the desived motion for approval or denial of the proposed CUP, as follows:
SUGGESTED ACTIONS TO APPROVE:

1) Motion to Find propozed Conditional Ufse Permit No. CUP-16-03 to be consistent and in harmony with the
existing development patfern in and around 292 Weight Station Road in Hertford, NC; and

{2} Motion to Approve: Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-03, to establish a Sand Mine on the same parcel as
292 Weight Station Road [known asa portion of Tex Parcel No. 5-0035-0023], based upon compliance with the
County minimum standards pertaining to buffers and screening and conditioned upon {revise, add or delete

m list of conditions contained in the DRAFT Conditionai Use Permit , adopting other Section 903
Findings to support the motion.

SUGGESTED ACTIONS TO DENY: Motion to deny Case No CUP-16-03 would utilize both of the above-noted
motions stated in the negative tense.

C:"-mejects".,P'lann:'r:g'i.,Sand_?its‘-LWhitehurstﬁSand_E!Jjozt_Sand_mheiBCC Staff Report CUP-16-03 - EHiott Sand
Mine on Weight Station Rd.doc
FORAM REVISED 128789




H.C. - Page 2

FORWARDED TO BCC SUPPORTING MATERIAL ATTACHED
BACKGROUND INFORMATION continued: The Applicants are secking approvel to excavate sand and topsodl in
a 10.8-acte excavation, occurring within an approved permit area of 14,52 acres. Location of the proposed sand mine
is in a lightly populated RA zone where sand mining is an accepted use with an approved Conditional Use Perrmit,
Technical Review Comimittee met on Septemnber 19% and was supportive of the proposed mine operation. Questions
were answered about the ditch that runs north then makes a sharp turn northwest across the middle of the parcel.
The result is condition 7 on page 2 of the Draft Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-03, Current use of the property is
agricultural row crops. Whitehurst Sand Company has been roining sand adjacent to this location for approximately
23 years and plans to continue to farm the land within the permitted ares as the sand pit expands. After the mine
reaches its full expanse, the areca between it and Weight Station Road is expected to continue to be farmed with creps.

CONEIDERATION of CUP CRITERLA and PROFPOSED CONDITIONS: The Draft Conditional Use Permit contains
proposed conditions prepared in conjunction with the Applicant and is ready for the BCC's review at this time. The
BCC is requested to review the Conditions together with the Applicants’ Letter to the Board Of Commissioners and
Stte Plan, which are integral parts of the CUP. Fapproved, the Draft CUP will be executed by the Applicants and the
BCC Chair and recorded by the Applicants in the Register of Deeds. Later, the recorded CUP will be attached to the
Applicants” Zoning Permit and then used by Planning and Zoning staff to determine zoming compliance when
inspecting the sita,

The BCC mav wish to consider approval of the Applicants’ request subiect to the Section 903 Findines which state
that:

“The (BOC) shall consider the application, the Planning Board recommendation, and comments at a public
hearing and may grant or deny the Conditionaf Llse Permit. In application consideration, the (BOC) shall use
as a giide the specific conditions outlined in the Article Jfor each use proposed” fin this case, Section a07,
generall” In addition, the Boards shall fnd-

SECTION 903 TABLE OF FINDINGS
Case No. CUP-16-03: Proposed Elliott Sand Mine
292 Weight Station Road

Motion te epprove finds: Motion to deny finds:

1} That the CUP will not materjally endanger the | 1) That the CUP will materially endanger the public
public health or safety if located according to the | health or safety if located according to the plan
fan submitted and approved, submitied and approved.

2} That the 11se meets the required conditions and | 2§ That the use does not meet the required conditions
specifications. and specifications.

3] That the use will not substantially injure the | 3} That the wse will substantially injure the value of
vahue of adjoining or abutting property, or that the | adjoining or abutting property, or that the use isnot a
use 33 a public necessity. public necessity.

4] That the location and chatacter of the use, if { 4] That the location and character of the use, if
developed according to the plan as submitted and © developed according to the plan as submitted and
approved, wili be in harmony with the area in which approved, will not be in harmony with the area in
itis to be located and in general conformity with the | which it is to be located and not be in general
Perquirnans County Land Use Plan. conformity with the Perguimans County Land Use
Pian.

For more details, please refer to attachments:

1. Draft Conditional Use Permit No. CUP- 18-03;
2. Application [which inclides a letter to the BOC and Site Planj
3. GIS map of the subject area




¢ - Page

10-10-16 Draft CUP-16-03 for BCC

Do NOY record this page

-Beginning of Conditional Use Permit document to be recorded-

Conditional Use Permit (Case No. CUP-16-03)
By Tildon and Patrick Whitehurst

for

Proposed Sand Mine
at 292 Weight Station Road, Hertford, NC

Do NOT record this page



li3.C - Papge 4

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-16-03
Page i of

On the date(s) listed below, the Board of Commissioners for Perguimans County met and held a
public hearing 1o consider the following application:

Owner/Applicant:  Tildon and Pattie Whitehurst, 233 Woodville Road, Hertford NC 27944

Property Location:  TaxMap 5 Block 00335 Lot 0423 (14.52 acre portion)

Street Address: 2921 Weight Station Road, Hertford, NC 27944
Zoning District: RA, Rural Agriculture District,

Meeting & Hearing Dates: Planning Board on 10-11-16 & Board of Commissioners on 11-7-16.

Proposed Use of Property: In the applicani’s attached letter to the Board of Commissioners
they state, “ We recently acquired an additional 41 746 acres from Minnie Bell Elliot off of
Weight Station Road  4s some of vou are aware, we have been mining sand at this location
from (sic} approximately 25 vears. This new addition will have a permitted bowndary of [4.52
acres located on the eastern end of the properiy,

Per the mining rules and regulations, we are proposing a 23" unexcavated fundisturbed) buffer
on the North, East and South side of the permit boundary. The remainder of our land adfjoins on

the West side of the permit boundary however we are stopping it at the existing 125° electrical
transmission line.

We are proposing a 35" wide haul road running parallel to the northern property line, again
malntaining the 25" unexcavated fundisturbed buffer} between the two. The road will primarily
be built out of sand from the excavation. There will be a consiruction entrance af the beginning

aoff of Weight Station Road per NCDENR requirements. This will help eliminate tracking onto
the pavement, ”



HILC, - Page 5

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-16-03
Page 2 of
Having heard all the evidence and argument presented at the hearing(s}, the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners finds that the application is complete, that the application complies with all applicable
requirements of the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance for the development proposed, and therefore
approves the “Elfiott Sand Mine, Hertford, NC, also known as Case No. CLP-16-03, subject to all

applicable provisions of the Zoning Ordinance pertaining to sand mines and subject to the following
conditions:

(13 The Applicants shall conduct operations in accordance with the plans and application materials
submitted 10 and approved by the Board of County Commissioners (BCC), a copy of which is
contained in the County Planning & Zoning Office and recorded with the Perquimans County
Register of Deeds Office with this CUP document.

(2} Vegetative buffering shall be established in compliance with the North Carolina Department of
Environmental Quality (NCDEQ) permit.

(3} Hours shall be limited for the quiet enjoyment of nearhy residents from dawn to dusk.

(4} The Applicants, heirs and assigns shall ensure that the mining operation has met all applicable
Federal, State and local regulations and permitting requirements.

{5} No permits authorizing land disturbing activities shall be issued prior to compliance with all
applicable regulations.

{6} Sand mine area will only be accessible through a gated or cabled private access road controlled
by operator and landowner. “No Trespassing, signs will be posted. Six foot long metal stakes,
covered by orange-painted PVC pipe driven approximately 2 feet into the ground, or similar
markings, will be around the mine permit boundary.

{7} When the ditch that flows nerth then turns northwest across the middle of the parcel is redirected,
it shall be redirected into another ditch, either beside the Cooper property or the Meads property

to flow northeast toward the swamyp. It shall not impede drainage upstream from neighboring
properties,

{8) Permit applications are being submitted to Perquimans County Planning and Zoning Department,
NCDEQ Evergy, Mineral & Land Resources Division, and NCDEQ Division of Water Quality
(for dewatering and storm water control}. Excavation will not begin until atl approved permits

have been received by the operator. Yearly reporting and moritoring will be performed as
required by all agencies,

{9} Any Major Modification proposed 10 the approved plans shall require reapplication and approval
by the Board of County Commissioners. "Major Modification™ is defined as any departure from
the conditions contained herein as well as "Any significant change in land use, and change in the
project boundary andior change that results in an increase in the density or intensity of the
project, as shown and described in the approved Conditional Use Permit and Site Plans.”
Howewer, it is understood that the conceptual layout of the mining operation as shown on the
Site Plan may require minor adjustments.

{10} The Applicants, heirs and assigns shall conduct operations strictly in accordance with plans and
narrative submitted to and approved by the Board of Commissioners.

If any of the conditions affixed hereto, or any part thereof shall be held invalid or void, then this
permit shall be void and of no effect.



HC. - Page 6

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-16-03
Page 3 of

BN WITNESS WHERECF, Perquimans County has caused this permit to be issued in its narne, and the

undersigned, being all the property owners of the property above described, do hereby accept this
Conditional Use Permit, together with afl jts conditions, as binding on them and their successors in

interest,
Janice Cole, Chair, Board of County Cormmissioners Date
Attest: {Seal)
Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board Date
E{We), . Owner(s) and

Applicant(s) of the above identified property, do hereby acknowledge receipt of this Conditional Use
Permit. The undersigned does/do further acknowledge that no work may be done pursuant to this permit
except in accordance with all of its conditions and requirements and that this restriction shall be binding
on them and their successors in interest,

Tildon Whitehurst, Ir., Owner/Operator Bate

Pattie Whitehurst, Owner/Operator Date

The State of North Carolina
Perquimans County

f - & Notary Public in and for the said State and County, do hereby

ﬁeﬂif}f that personally appeared before
me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the forgoing instrument,

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal, this the day of .20

Notary Public

My Commission expires: {Mot valid untif filly executed and recorded)
The State of North Carolina

Perquimans County

L . @ Notary Public in and for the said State and County, do hereby
certify that personatly appeared before

me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the forgoing instrurnent.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal, this the day of . 20

Notary Public
My Comrmission expires: (Mot valid until fully executed and recarded)




CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-16-03
Page 4 of

Insert Here Site Plan(s) no larger than 8.5" X 14"
which bear(s) the following statement:

“THIS MAP IS NOT A CERTIFIED SURVEY
AND HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED BY A
LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY FOR
COMPLIANCE WITH ANY APPLICABLE
LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS.”

l.c, -

Page 7



Page 28

1l.C.

il y 7
o I Breng 3 sy | T rS e

¥ nI.u!,,i.%i.li...ﬁlmﬂ.._!....i.ﬂ!

SN LTI
ANFLROCH OV LFEINTL A
NOLLBNEL S R

IIIIII

Hr bmmjrm%hzg NOOTL

i A ) T 4 b - - LA - gLt J%EHE

14 't ‘arr BQ
JEINUBIILAA BB P LORHL
£l

HAPE®

WEIGHT STATION ROAD - 5R 1224
85 RIEHT OF #NY - P.0, 2, 8L 194, ML B

SR 1224

B RIGHT OF iay - 0. 2 BE. 1L M. B

WEGHT STATION ROAD

EOOrSE0N T
2ri i ' @a
LHEVUAMLEYY H HAIGHYD 9 MM
AN

WIS JingHngn

L sl gy P M WOWT T RIEIX T
e W NP TEAED TTIMW (T
PRI s oo v I T T

il MM AL ity

B i o bbby et

R TN M T 7 MG MM T T

Al P O R TR N AN S T

TR e e
il




Page 9

HLC.

FI¥IE THVHD

v T e P T T
T 7s ,
R R W HOIRTROD § bra) | D
Tin i s | i et !
NV LTI
AN PO N VS LS TR LT
LEATN) i 5h VRO
o EFE O 'R W v .
- 2020 BEL BT —
. . p—
SNOS ¥ S0vAW FINVA %L{lll,lll
N ey T
R N
)
o o e R R
;
;
W SRS
a LB B BT
m EINYBIUM 8RR 'F UOPILL
=5 E
ok
s5 23
T
5
ﬁu B
B
™
.
m o .f;xﬁ..”ff
M 2 - ., T - '
B B S
e
gx WHIE X B T
_W o OB - e e
- -
e . . “0§9, ol x wax s
Wz 1] 74 P .75 oys o Ak e Tty
- " . EA n
e n oy by B ek g B % e M gmé Y
w9 ozg v DES % — ey 0 % Iy 1% £ L
RPN 13 { ] mys e x  wEE o WER : (TP .
[P ¢ ] — o [T 35 s wy
by e SR e pep | BEE o e WAYTG R TG - e
W_ ; [V ; | =7 ] E._.S_m.amz: B ory s [ [T ¥ ’
. Bt s,
i Wrkih Y i3 0EE )19 . - [TTFER
I - imnnvars - _ R S MR i ik e = e e A — wrx __ 77 i
f W wEn T ke e o pTr—— I = T Iy - = e 4 o . ke T S AT e
L R e . wow | waw  mex W 0K g e el
EwI win T o, WEx B T Ex LTI L 4 wr
wex Mf B wzx * wEx DX
T T R e e e e e I e o e e S n m  y a  tn  H B b —  e
- -
it { I /
IR ! { ]
W T L0 L OZZO0- RIS
Y b 0K 'O - __H DREbo-oeta- I DIE ‘B 161 H'D !
HEAOOM MY | DZF 'O ThY 0'Q { O 't "0 T /
e b HISGOD HOMvd i HAAO0OD HoldivA f
. | am i AN |
: ! i I
/ i {
i ! [




Page 10

lLC,

i )« AL TR oy - £ 08 T4
\mv % ikt ]
TR T ] SMILIBENDY % SITIND Y
NIV SLOFTIT o
AN VIV ON VT LML e -
Az ey :
e
ol e
,ll.ll.llll:'ll.l

.

e LW 4

£12 Bt ' EN
R0 BEL E
SNOS ¥ md&ﬁmz SANYA

EZD0GE0N-T
il B e B Q
IRIUSHIGAA S B UOPI L
El]

ik

— e

3,008

p———
T —

——

WEIGHT STATION ROAD - SR 1224
& RISHT OF iAW -0.0. 2, 5L 184, M8

ook

——

oy e oS = L

A SPIETF W

WEIGHT STATION ROAD - SR 1224
51 FIHT OF Wi - Pt 2, 5L 104 MLE

ADE DHAYED

Le00rbeirs
T3 3V BRE WY
LHYHMIEYY H IRAIOBYD MM
i

: !
R i e R ey i B et e T T LY T, i
. Ufgﬂff”:rr:f”}rf el . hﬂup«.. : e /ﬁﬂ
P e - e e Lt P e T T ol
|||| e gy e e !
gt R £ P
b e rd el . - fr..f.., -
HI* LSHNHELHM NOIL I el
A s ;




Page i1

HLC.

W
WHITEHURST SAND COMPANY

RN
BLE B ' N
184 "B 'ERL ")

sNOE® mﬂ&ﬂmi FONYA

JEIMATUAA .u_.wma 9§ Uopgy

e siegtiniig )
He B ‘B B

Ak

e
{

s | _ _,
HEAO0D MOl LY % “ ¥3A00D YoMLY H MIAOOD NOIMLYe !
M [

| ! H

[ { f

| | !




Page 12

- s T HHAAR - T~ 1 30 O i
P e ER < TTIIT0LS QIOIOTT
NIV IO T T T
ANV ONYS LWL 1 ,_ ﬁ.mé u e P
SHPLIH RN Ly : oo SRR

I8.C,

_rirwatum

i u.nﬂ.mﬂw MN&.&EN SSVED ST
TR W O S OF F W O T O W A A SR Sy o T e e

777
114 3 e el e ppy
TR RO BT REIFOR ATHT TN ) Aaliwer ient P A-tiwaceiey f1

Aok Ol

NCHIZIFS SSOUD INTI JTS0Od08d

2RU1- 4 RN - ot ot
- sapurm " -*
T &

MK ENTIZIET CUAT ATF 0 ATLL TR ¥ALFR [
F s o B A T

TVIIA SANOd NOUNIITA g senensoran S ansno cusions ey

¥ EINIA NOLINGETT QUNT S92
G0N OTNRERE derbaiREach TTH NG FITEE IOWS NRIVY (F

'[RG ARGELRTYSN O LAD INTHY il SO Tarig X 1700 XREvas (T

R

FOF ATVTIRN O X AN (N IO dvt L kit ot T s
L] e sy

TR T WAk o

RN L T T 0 AT A1 o0 A a8 04 Y 1

Ty [l

ik [ STIA T

e araniT ok ¢

LLAL T RO RN T AT ¥

Foni iy MY £

mixiir e SRR TR T I TENREY ]

K R B R

Fudial a1 AT YRy T

TRNTALRT MARTY AR WA




HLC. - Page

10-10-16 Draft CUP-16-03 for BCC

Do NOT record this page

-End of Conditional Use Permit document to be recorded-

Conditional Use Permit (Case No. CUP-16-03)
By Tildon and Patrick Whitehurst

for

Propesed Sand Mine
at 292 Weight Station Road, Hertford, NC

2



HI.C. - Page 14

August 15, 2015

Perquimans County
Board of Commissioners
P.O.Box 45

Hertfiord, NC 27544

Subject: Conditional Use Permit Application for Tildon & Pattie Whitehurst

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request. We recently acquired an additional 41.746
acres from Minnie Sell £lliot off of Weight Station Road. As some of you are aware, we have been
mining sand at this location from approximately 25 years. This new addition will have a permitted
boundary of 14.52 acres located on the eastern end of the property.

Per the mining rules and regulations, we are proposing a 25' unexcavated {undisturbed} buffer on the
Merth, East and South side of the permit boundary. The remainder of cur lang adjoins on the West side
of the permit boundary, however we are stopping it at the existing 125 electrical transmission line.

We are proposing 3 35" wide haul road running paratle! to the northern property line, again maintaining
the 25' unexcavated {undisturbed buffer} between the two. The road wili primarily be built out of sand
from the excavation. There will be 2 construction entrance at the beginning off of Weight Station Road
per NCRENR requirements, This will hels eliminate tracking onto the pavemsant.

We will create two detention basing inside the ming boundary for pumping and storing water from oour
dewatering operation. The excavation is proposed to average 25' in depth so ground water will have tc
be dealt with. We'll pump water from the excavation into detention pond #1. There will be a berm
separating detention pond #1 and detention pond #2. Water will over flow through pipes into detention
pord #2 from detention pond #1. Once it reaches a certain fevel in detention pord #2, it will overflow
into an existing property line ditch. There will be a check dam at the discharge point to prevent erosion,

This method of dewatering allows plenty of time for any sediments to fall to the bottom prior to
discharge.

The permitted life of the mine will be for 10 years. Upen completion, all sides will be slopped to a 3:1
siope and seeded in accordance with NCDENR requirements. The detention basins will be removed and
the mine will fill with water. The hau! road will stay in place for future access. A bond will be placed
with NCDENR to ensure proper reclamation.

Respectfully Submitted

7l IR,

Tildon Whitehurst, ir.
Owner/Operator

233 Woodville Road www. whitehurstsand.com (252) 264-3027 Office
Hertford, NC 27944 {2523 264-2712 Fax



WC - Page 15

Perguimans County, North Carolina
APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT REQUEST
Case No.CUP - 15. 63

This segtion to be completed by County:

Date received: Received by
Dats complatad: Confirmted by;
Subject Property Tax Map Mods).:

Subject Pruperty Zoning District(s):

Wil proposed Conditionat Uise require site improvements?
Will proposed Conditional Use require review by other agencics?

Applicant's Information
Name(s) of Owner(sy:_Tifdon & Tt b - w L reha ot
Street Address: _2322 ooy il Roac
City/State/Zip Code: Mot e 279794

?hnneﬁumher{s}:ggg,ggg.gagz Fax: 2£2.0¢4-27 12 E-mail Address: Ped e X @ik, be by rsdsond,

Applicant {if different from Owner): He™
Street Address:
City/State/Zip Code:
Phone Number{s): Fax: E-mail Address:
Person to receive comments and correspondence: Pate: k£ ey rab
Description of Property

Address{es) of Subject Property: A9 _biespt Stetion Roced

Property Appraiser’s Parcel Nos.: 2924~ tgmwo9so— 5-0035-0p 7 3

Location: This property is located on the Eqol side of + 1o o0y <hed-,. Road,
approximately € agoe  feet . of M Ly 17 Road.
Township/Region: Bk il Subdivision: Mo Block ~ Lot Nos.:_w /A
Size of Property: ¥#i 74t acres. Lot width: g3< feet. Lot depth: 3o

“Zreme
Flood Plain: A x heq Community Panet No.: 3720940003 ¥ 312079 T Pﬁfm:ﬂ??m + 7950

1) 1{We), the undersigned, do hereby respectfully make application and request the Planning Board
and Board of Commissioners to consider a proposed Conditional Use Permit to make use of the

subject property as follows: Sond V.3 - The subject
property is zoned Aa . The subject property is
owned by T ldon & Pbhie L3 Fehourcd as evidenced by deed recorded in Real Estate

Book #49 ,Page 7/} _OR Wili File Number in the Perquimans County Register of
Deeds.



l.C. - Page 16

Application for Conditional Use Permit Request
Case No. (P _-16- 03

2} The following is from the most recent County Tax Office listing and contains all of the individuals,
firms, or corporations owning properties involved in the Conditional Use Permit request as well as
the owners of all properties any portion of which is within one-hundred fifty (150} fect of the subject

property. This includes any property owner who is adjacent to the subject property {to the side, rear
or front} and across the street.

Name Address

2 Tildoa 3 Peddic Lobdehy o) A% _idoady it Roecd
HeeYeord N 27944

b. Mmﬁh&_s&i_m@q_ 253 trasdu iy Poagd

Her Homt ek b A Teréy

c. _Vﬂacs_m_zadgj-_sg_gg_,m_ 700 Bavio Drive
Elzebed, Cilye o 27%09
d gy, ¢ Lo ~ B facighk Shidie. Rok
- He derd, We RTIYY
e. c_aa;’”fi;j? o Hib_brum Bridge Rowd
Eb zekedh c;g wWe 27509




H.C. - Page 17

Application for Conditional I/se Permit Request
Case No.CUf -16- 63

Use an additional sheet of paper if Hecessary.

3) Statement of the nature of the propesed use: [ J- a4, Prg?ag; N iH.S2

Aloe Soed pid on pregedy  recenhy, agnrd Lrom M:innie Bel)
Elhotd, T Docd it poill B lacedd  ar N gashon ced of P
Pregarry. Tn accprdance iridh P applhicction Sobhwmidied 3o MCREOR,
Tk foifl v o 35 Unexdsaveted buifer oo NoAh , Faed & Souid,

Licke of dha Propoted  eding . e rgevediom g il Suioge RGN e
_depbin  exch o} Covry & pecond Jife oF o yeors, B doed oyl

be pleced ith emENR. Ligen compledion | o) ecde< 1)) b
Bepoeed  wdh w3t oph soeded,




H.C. - Page 13

Application for Conditional Use Permit Reguest
Case No. LUf -16- 63

Adttach the following:

i.  Completed Application.

A/ Letter addressed to the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners explaining your intentions
in detail. The Applicant is advised to address any general and specific conditions and finding
required by the Zoning Ordinance, Sections 903(a}, (b}, (c) and (d}, 905, and 907A through X.

v Proofof Ownership,
ik Owner’s Authorization for Agent, if applicable.

v~ Legal Description(s) and/or boundary survey(s) to be used as an exhibit to the proposed
Conditional Use Permit.

i/ Site plan prepared in accordance with Section 309 and Article IX of the Perquimans County
Zoning Ordinance.

v Two self-addressed stamped envelopes and two sets of stamped pre-addressed envelopes of all
property owners of subject, adjacent and nearby properties within 150 feet and/or across the
street {as per current Tax Office fistings), to whom notice of public meeting and hearing must be

sent. Said notices will be sent by the Planning & Zoning Office in envelopes provided by
Applicant.

v~ Filing Fee of $300 made payable to Perguimans County.

Additional information needed by Planner, Technical Review Committee or County Officials:

APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE SCHEDULED FOR PUBLIC MEETING UNTIL COMPLETE
I (We), the undersigned, do hereby respectfully apply for a Conditional Use Permit on the property
described herein. I(We} affirm that this application form and attached materials are true and accurate to
the best of my (our} knowledge.

7L | s

Signature of Owner or Aut%mr‘i'z@\}p]icant

{This Application must be submitted fo the Planning and Zoning Administrator no less than 25
days prior to the Planning Board’s meeting and, where deemed necessary, additional tine may be
required for review by Technical Review Committee memberfs]).



MC. - Page 19

Applicatien for Conditional Use Permit Request
Case No. Cuf -16- 03

Owner’s Authorization for Agent

NOTE: IF THE APPLICANT REQUESTING DEVELOPMENT APPROVALS OR PERMITS FOR A
PARTICULAR PIECE OF PROPERTY IS NOT THE ACTUAL OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE
ACTUAL OWNER MUST COMPLETE THIS FORM. IF THE PERSON WHO IS REQUESTING
THE APPLICATION IS THE OWNER, PLEASE DISREGARD THIS FORM.

Tam (We are} the owner(s) of the property located at .
I (WE) BEREBY AUTHORIZE TO ACT ON
MY/OUR BEHALF to appear with my consent before the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
and Planning Board in order to request approval(s) for development and/or use of those lands described
within the attached application, and as described in the attached deed or other such proof of ownership
as may be required, or other action pursuant to one or more of the following:

[ ]Rezoning Request [ 1 Administrative Appeal
[ }Conditional Use District Rezoning { }Conditional Use Permit
[ 1Zoning Variance [ 1 Non-Zoning Variance

1 authorize you to advertise and present this matter in my name as the owner of the property. If there are
any questions, you may confact me at address ot

by telephone at

BY:
Signature of Owner
Print Name Telephone Number
Signature of Owner
Print Name Telephone Number
Swom to and subseribed before me, this the day of .24
Notary Public County of
State of

My commission expires:




HILC. - Page 20

Application for Conditional Use Permit Request
Case No.CUf _ -16-03

PLANNING AND ZONING ADMINISTRATOR:
1} Application received on:

2) Date application complete:

Planning and Zoning Administrator Date

PLANNING BOARD:

1) Application considered at public meeting on

2) As aresult of the meeting, the Planning Board makes the following recommendation to the Board of
Commissioners:

Chairman, Planning Board Date

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ACTION:

1) Recommendation received from Planning Board on

2) Legal notice was directed to be given that a public hearing would be bheld on

3} Decision: The application is (approved) (approved with conditions) {denied) (tabled).

Chairman, Board of Commissicners Date

Agplication for Conditional Use Permit Request revised 4-19-16



Page 21

1.C.

P b TV ek S I A

CERTIFICATE QF AGCURACY

L PALR J TOT, SRAYEY YHAT PHIE AR WAL DRLAAN LIIR LY RN GH FROM AN AL LIAL DUV Y

A MADE UEET MY HLPRAOVIMS | BEED DESCHATION NECORIKO N (3, MR, T2, IH THAT faunrwT s
./ HOT SURVETED ARS GLEAMLY SNGATED AZ DAWN FHOWHE OATION GO I QB SEE B, mar.
THAT THE AMID CF PAEDKM AR CALCULATED 15 110,000+ THAT YH K AP WAS PREPART 2 iy
N AGCOMTANCE WITIS €t § 4T3 AS ARHTED
1LPAIA J. TOT PLE-08), ALLO ERRTFY,
N\ THAT $203 DURYE'T (5 G AN ERISTIRG PARCEL I | ANl AT CIORS HOT CREAYE & MW STTICET 01
/ A r CHANGE M EXIBTIND TTRECT,
AY N ﬁﬁ nn.n nﬁn_ ER WTRLA Iy CAUEASL GIGHATUN REO. NUMGEETYUAG HEAL THGE 11 DAY £F LAY iy,
/ POLEL &3 M & A
N RS

Wr
A / PAYRICK COOPER
5 \ DA, PO 418 p

\ \ ot _ _
NGATH CAROLINA PEROUIMANS COUNTY
N AN < <
/ T % b o e, MEVIEW OPFICER OF FLRGUILEANT COLATY EFRTIEY THAT
/ THE WAR CUTLAT 70 WIIET: i 5 SRR TEATIGN 1B AFTIXE0NECTA ALy B)ATLTONT RLGLARRMIHYS K,
m HECOMTING,
m m - HEVI SR E

NOTES:

TIVALCIE JOAR M Y WU TERUHET
T OREHATILE ROAD
HENTFORD. W 275

21 AREDUMCA GRAPAC FLOTSIL Q8L V. THE PROPEATY SOUMEAYGL éou Tt P AT
DOES ARFEAR 70 IF LOCATLD PTHE AT EMAIDEHDINSD §EciA] P amD MAZARD
ARTA ACEIATAHD T0 1 HM, FOR A ASH) SIATITY WA HUMDERS, 3730 e

ZATTHA SRV Subi I VG WTHOUT THE [EGHF ] 6 A ITILE IEFONT At
- A7 HGY MEFLECT ALL TASCWGHTS, ENCINRSTANCLE O ST STRICTION Tkt m
AMBECT THE SLRLET FROCEATY,
43 1HIE PHOPRATY 16 SULIEET T8 My, i TUAGK AND CATEMENT REALYELE N[ T 1
FORTH B FEAGLIMARE ol prTr ANE ARY COVLHANTE ©F Ritbcaify
wr ) MIUEA Y CODRDINATE, M1 ),
S VANCE MEADS & SONS 03 Ad THEYANGER ANE HORIZGHTAL GRS, ALL GEOMRNATES AR GRET), %
./; MB350, H) ﬂnznsn, MOARIL et “ELUIOTT COOMRDNHATE (& (ouda MEw) i QOTAED FROM HGL .
N, y ORI BLUIVE iy s, o0, pea® APTL OF, R =
- y : DAL SN HENECH ARC FOR RCFERRACE CHA.F A WERE TAKLH FREM: 1Lt
4 ; HIAL PHOTOGRARHY. m
./ FYTAL LAV 7T EALED G CX10 THIG MOVK I RTATION A5 RECOVIRCD N FIFIC =
[«
[n
-3
_V., m,
m :
EASEMENTS ] w m i
- - - s IG._R__ THARELRBEION LIMG FASRMENT .0, 2 Su 154, W & m m m.. M
wre o — (T ABGE Y EALEMENT PO 5, 54 134, L2900 380, P, 341, m =% m
. — |@.&.>B,«s EABEMENT P22, 5L 100,34 1. 08 180, PG, 074 = % M MI
LINE TABLE i..l.”ﬁ — — — ()00 AT OF W o8 2.0 1,0 400D i, p u = & m. E
®
e Lo | e .v.:_p_. R Om Tio
- / - k] Lo =
L | mar | Hemmary a .../ > P ;
Wy sarsrorw e, —
Ly | eer | Wirarirw ™ :.! ﬂ!gg Jﬁ.f,mm
. LA 1 TC TR
/ E AT
S FULCTOR 1 Sttt X rr—

1w )




3203 September 21, 2016 continued VA, - Page 1
CLOSED SESSION

After both parties presentsd their motions and responses, Thair Cole made 2 motion o go e
Ciosed Session 1o consult with #ie County attermeys about these jssuss & receive fegal clanty. The
meotion was seconded by Fdward R, Muzzulin and unanimousty approved by the Board, The Boarg
maved into the Jury Room to corder with their attemeys,

When the Board retumed, Chzir Cols explained that, under advice of counses, the b (2) motions,
Modion o Dismiss the Application and Mtotion to Deny Application for Failure to Weet Burden will ba
taken up by the whoe Board. I Hght of that, bds. Cole explained that the Board would move on the
Hatien for Recusal of Matthew Pesler first. Adtorney Campen presented his mation at the September
19, 2016 meeting. Ms. Cole caitioned the public to keep the proceedings orderly and requested Shariff
Eric Tilley to procsed to mmoye anyore that will disrupt the moceedings, Chair Cake then asked Mr
Essick 1o gresant his f8spanse to this motion. Attorney Camepen responded o Mr. Essivk's TESLONSE,

after reading some of #is cormiments in these e-mails. Mr. Pesier said that during his term on this Board,
he has voted on four {4} solar farms. Of the four (4} solar farmis, he votad for ane {1} ard against (3
because the ane sokar farm folicwed the procedures iaid ouf in the County's Ordinance. After Feading
the statement read during the first right of hearings in August, she asked the Beard to decide whether or

Chair Cole then addragsed the Modion o Dismiss the Application as Incomplate. Ms. Cole statad
that the Board has had an Gpporinity to resd the motion and opened the floor for discussion.

any mafe cormments from the Board. There being none, she calied for 2 vote. The Motion o Deny
Appdication for Failure to Meet Burden was denled with ag Commissioners voling against the mobion.

CONTINUED QUASEJUDICIAL HEARING

Chair Cole asked Mr. Essick if they were ready to proceed wigh caling their first witness. N,
Jobnsen asked if they could take 2 short break to st up e projector. Attormay YWeber asked Chais Cole
to take action on their Motien in Limine to Exclude Testimeny from Out of State Lay Witnesses hefors
Mr. Essick calis his first out-of-state witness. Mr. tohnson explaing nat he would fke to camplete his
examination of free withesses before the end of the nighi.  Chair Cole asked how many winesses they
had. M: Essick said five {5} fo six (8) individuals. Chair Cole said that she believed that the Mofian in
Limine was a motion that the Chair Coult act on. Therefors, Ms. Cole stated hat she was going to deny

tesmeny beging, the applicant’s attermey could objest stating their grounds for the etrjecﬁur's and she
could consider # at that Sme. Chair Cole granted a short recess to giiow M Essick to set up his
projector,

After the break, Chair Cole asked mr fohnson o calt his first witness which was Robart W, Rang,
Principat Cansuiltant, Rand Asoustics.

ALLCURNMENT
The Centinued Cuasi-Judicial Hearing was continued to & date and time o be announced,

Janice Mckenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk to the Board
REGULAR MEETING
Cctober 3, 2018
6:35 p.m.

The Pergiimans County Board of Commissioners met in a regulae mesting on Monday, October 3,

2016, at &:55 p.m. in the Commissioners Reom located on the first floor of Be Perquimans Counky
Courthcuse Annex.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Janice Wekenzie Cole, Chair Kyle Jones, vice (.?hairmaﬂ
Fondellz Leigh Edward R. hMuzzulin
Wallace Neison Matthew Pester

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mone

OTHERS PRESENT; Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

VIl Cronve, County Attomney

After the Chair called the meeling to order, Commissioner Nefson Gave ihe invecation and the
Chair fed the Pledgs of Adlegiance,



October ¥ A6 contiRage 2 aupt
FUBLIC HEARING: NO WAKE ZONE FOR YEOPIM CREEK

Chalr Cole apened the Pubiic Haafing staling that the Public Hearing fo recelve oitizens'
comments on Pergquimans County’s Intent to make application fo the North Canmfing Wil Commission
for the investigation: into the need for an adoption thereatter, H warranted, of a "NO-WAKE Zone for the
total body of water known as ‘Yaopim Creek located of feopim River {adizcent to Hertage Shores
North) in Bathel Township.  There were thicty-one {31) pecple present County Manager Heath
explained the errar in the public nofice. The “Mo-Wake" Zgne would be only or a portion of the waler
Enown as Yeopim Creek. With that said, Chair Cole asked if anyone had signest up ' speak, The
following comments were Mate;

B Mancy Whelna: My Wiske was pleassd ta hear thal the "MNe-Wake™ Zonc was

s, Whefen said that she resides i Adbemarie Plantuiion s is 3 oo
disappaiaiment ik how is nodice was kardle 2nd causad o
this in public Before the aplication pees 1o the State.

caly poing Lo b2 on a pedics of Yecgim Creck.
aof the Osprey Yacht CZub. ke Furikes stated fee
great deal af confusion: and wanks 10 make sure that G Baard clarifics

# Frank Hesth: Cocary Mmmager Heash wanted 1o 3ct Al puhlic kaow 1 the Board omight w3k be adopting a Resalution for the

“Mo-fake™ Zane which incdudes B latilade and lenpfisde covedinates of 1be srea shat was inzlisded dn ehe enap with the Matics 0f
Hzaring.

P Jerey Austis: Mr, Austin Tives in Heritage Shores and spake & faver of e “Tea-Wake” Fone,
#  Bob Becher: hr Deeker [fves withir the aren progased for a “Mo-Wake™ Zane ars supports it.

¥ Rosemary Smith:  Ms, Smilh Hees i Alberaadc Planlaton and apgriciales hearmp the infoomation thal My Heath clarified
boight. Ske did espsess her comoemn ghoet the way ihe notificaion was made and 5 make changes ia e Fulre 10 notify i)
Tesidens aleag the ares Being considered Tor % ~1o-Wake" Fose.

¥ Frank Bilb=k: My BiB&smkninfa\-usnfﬂa“}%u-Wake“zﬂa;

> Marjorie & Waiker Ravbmrn: They provided  legter af supme for the [apsed “No-Wake™ Zane,

Thers being ro further comments, Chair Cofe closed the Public Hearing at 718 pm. and
preceeded with the rgular meeting.
AGENDA

0 motion made by Matthew Peeler, seconded by Edward R, Muzzaiin, the Board LErarimausly
appioved the Agends a5 amended,

CONSENT AGENDA

The fellowing ftems were considerad o be routine and
made by Wallace E. Nelsan, secondad by Matthaw Peeler.

i. Appraval of Mingtes: September 8, 216 Regutar Mesling, Sepfamber 1921, 2016 Continues Quasi-Judisial
Fearirg Minules

2. Tax Release Approvals:
ERGUTSL LN LAY TAY &, FES:
Fethrmzn, Borkara

were pnanimoesly approved on motion

45603
In sror; Gids' roeeive senice cilizens exemgitien in the amaus of 378250, Accoant Mo. 3577,

Hail, Cuerdis & Boroshy 325550
in ez, didn'n eceive diahted ¥elerans exemplion én the pmourt of 553 000, Aceramnl Me, 244938,

Davis, Yernom & Essie 514250
[ crror; didn®L receive seniar citizens eremption i the 2mesnt af $35.00% Accaum Mo, S3240

Jacabs, Brifenay Prrrv— SI5EE)

In &rrar; diga™ receive dissbled veserans gxemplicn i the amouel of 545,000, Accaum Mg, 424641,
Parlier, David ceat 3186.34
BHlef # mcamood assessraent. Accpiat Mo, $2708S.

Wakher, Wiliam & Catherinc

$142.59
ertes, d2dn't receive Sondr ciizens apmziion in By amouns 31 $25,000. Accont Mo, 51700,
Fenry, Mildrod A, SifE 58
A raw parce| was get gut o E-DIMIL33-BF, newe parce] rsimder is 2-DOT-0EHA-BF. Pearsan Appraisal did nog
Pk up 15 chanpe. Bethel Fishizp Center was deab2s bizled 2nd paher Empervenents were picked ap incosreciky.
Accauat Nurcher 254073,
Henry, Mikkred A ST40.70
Mes. Henny's serdor cilizens discoien mies appdied e the wrore pazeel in errgr, 2-BOMGOIGEA-BG, Accoum M.
156073
Albemarts Trucking, bree 33832
Fer bér. Grepery, his 205 Western Trailer vaued & 57 600 i [isted jn Maine. Acsaust %a. 156603,
Ebmare, I k 325164
in eorne; didn't recedve semine eifioons SXEMIEAN in the amount of $46,500. Parcet 5-DH04i-02 [54-%. Accoaunt Jo,
55391,
Elmore, J e 227562
In emar, didn’t receive sengar vitzens sxsmpRion i Lbe ameamt of $46,600 Pesvel 5-00h02) BAYY, Asenum Moo
5319191,
Hephor, David & Terss 1864
Credit blatee oo apsount. Accoune Mo 357170,
Haffmen, Siephen 342550
Credit Balance oo aceount, Aceount Mo, 23EERO,
Morton, Catherine E. 51514
Credit balance oo accound. Acceant Mo, 420702
Grendt \ Antbeny 515118
Credil balance on stoount, Accoant Mg, 425725,
Rione, Davit Wilkizm 167,77
CEIATE3 (014 Topola) marmendered o I9i16; expizes WA T 1 -paomth sefind. Absiract M, 25359718,
3. Personnet Matters:
Empdoyes Emploves Action Grade! 1 MNew Eective
Mame Aol THie Rewquiree Step : Salory Drate
H Richard Copeland Wiier Supervasce Retirement H 2L LG
4. StapiMert Increases:
Employee Eeplere Grade Mew Effentive
Mame Jab TRele Meep Sabary Date
b Sarscher Paat-Time Telecommuniczor S04 | 53 Fsbour [ HIRA01E
Richarl Tarasher E247-1 G2 33,521 L3 a1 &
Emest Svenner Lade Enkaroement Officer [ 17 23,05 LFEQRT &
Stawemeada Jurdan Erepaty Registes of Deads SBIS 256357 ;  10E2038
| Ledane Haeniion Secretay [T 23717 | IWIZGES




3202 Celober 3, 2016 continued V.A. - Page 3
& Beard Appointments: The Icowing Board appoimiments were appaved by the Board:

EFFECTEVE
HWAME BOARD ACTION TERM DATE
Medre, Delphins Adult Cae Home Advisety Comemidtes Bzeppointment £ 3 s [ MRIHG
Thomgsen, Betkay Aningg Contral Board ISFCA fepresentadive: Bespointneet £ 1 vr 1S
Mechis, Lazin W, Board of Adz s Brsopoinsnwm | 3wy, WIS
Beker, Jufian Boord Teesbees for 3=[1'i§=te;§b§gcltliiil Fire Denl. | Reasrintmerd |2 4T, HHHILE
Winslow, Wake Bauard Teustees for Belvideraii b el Hidl Fire Dent | Reanpointment EyT K1R416
Hobhe, Banjamin Baard Tozstees foe Betfiel Fire Depr Beappedinimers | 5 yr, ELE R LT
Miarnslin, Edwan) Bomd Teusiees foe Betbel Fire Erpa. Reapovintriens [ Fyr EdL'3/2001 6
£, WHlzam Wray | Hoerd Topsices for Duranl's Neck Reapaoinimens | F v FERD] 6
Miwan, 3Mack E. Board Trysiess for Darants Taeck inment . LOUER2016
Hovee, Jooethan Brand Trustess far Intge-Croomiy Fire Depe. Reappaentenent ¥ JVER0145
Swasee, Rakert D, Bearé Frustess For inter-Coamty Fire Depe. Reappai T 1 LREES
Svain, Lmcs Naursing Home Advisery O it Appainmens 1 wr. 112508
Durden Kitha Horsing Home Advisery Commities Appai 1w 1B1120ES
B Bedget Amendmerts:
BUDGET AMENDNMENT N0, 2
GENERAL FUNDS
AMOUNT
CODE HUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE IMCREARE DECREASE
10328k Stae Grants - Seoial Serrices 34,585
HGi{4354 ChilETaycare 14,585
EXPLANATION: Tohutect actazl Braycars Funds 1o ke reccived in Fr 18417 &3 approved by the Stese.
BUDGET AMENDMENT 20, 3
GEMERAL FUNDS
AMOUNT
COHIE REMBER DESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREARE
160-348-005 See Geanes - Sensar Medicare 3278
10-615-144 SHIP [Senior Belth Ersirance Infonmssios Fon 1§ 33278
EXPLANATION: To budnel axact Zmeent £33.578) e be recsived in SHNP foe FY LE7LT,
BUDGET AMEMDNENT NO. 4
COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUNDS
AMOUNT
CODE XEMIER DESCIIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREARE
S0-349-003 Wi Beques: £00.600
SE-C-TE1 Capilal Werd Schpod? thrary A00, G
EXPLANATION: To hudpet bequest of Charies Ward far EY b T,

7. Record Retention Schodules: Tae Siate had farwarded cogies of the Amendments 1o the Record Retention
Sehediles for Ceunty Manzgermant and e Sherts Office. The Amendments WarE approves a5 prasented

IWNTRODUCTION OF EMPLOYEE

7 Erit Tiltew: Wx THley, Sheriff, introduced Brie Gregesy who was promcted to g Certified Deputy on August [, 2006 pir
Gregory began wesking as 3 Hailiff o Neseraber 25,3005, He has compleled fis BLET irgining and hes beer prompisd 1o a
Cenefied Demuly an Angust 1, 2016, hdr, Greosy mads 4 few sommends and Chaiz Cale welcomed him bo il Coungy.

# Bicherd Coptland: Mr. Copelard, Waler Supzrviser, nEoduced Bey Aleas, Watsr Plant Cperator, Bdr. Adans bepan work an
Splenaber [, 2008 and will be an asset T e County's Water Dieparimenl. Chair Code welcomed hime A she Cremry,

¥ Michels Eawrenge: s Lavzenze, Libratn, mntroduced Phesicia Hares and Fressura Sandes, Part-Time Librarian Technician
who began warking an Sepsembes 1, HH 6. Chaie Colp weleared them: 1o the Cownry.

MATALIE PEEL. NORTH CARGLINA COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

Ms. Peel explaimed that Donna dones, Pragram Director of Perguimans Colnty Menioring Foous
Grodp, applied for 2 $1,000 Grant for her community garder. Ms. Pesl presented the $1.000 to nes.
Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board, Chair Cale thanked her for the awarg,

TOM HASH AND CHARLES WARD'S FAMILY PRESENTATION

Chair Coe called on Tom Mash and Charles Ward's family members o come forward, Mr. Mash
who represents the estate of Charles Ward, was here tonight reprasenting Mr, Ward 5j

H . Ward, his late wife, Alice
Jean, and their familizs. He explained how Mr. Ward was vary active in Perguimans Counky and was

genenaus to many people. Mr. Nash read e fellowing from Mr. Ward's handwritten will, " wasd ke to
donate $607,000 in Perquimans County to be used for 3 foothall Felg or a library whichever the
Commissioners would prefer.” He further stated that £ was the famity's preference o use the funds for a
footadl fisld. With that being said, Mr. Nash said that, on behalf of Charles Ward, Alice Jean Ward, and
their family, he presented the 500,000 check fo Chakr Cole. Chair Cole asksd for r. Nash and fhe
family to come forward for a picture. After the picture was taken, Chair Cofe explained that Chares
Wand's daughtar, Sharan Backman, thanked the Board fae inviting the family to #is presentation But
could not attend due to her having to sttend a commissions meeting. Chalr Cole made some persoral

Femarks about Chares and tharked him for this legacy and ail the ofher izgacies that he has ok
Perguirans County.

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNSICOMMITTEE REPORTS

Chair Cole asked if Tiere ware any Commissioners Concems or Commitice Reports. The
foltowing reportsfoencerns were discussed:

¥ Compnissinnge Muzmdia: Me. Mizzlin agked Caoninty Manager Bleath shown the preparaticns being mads far Hurricene Metthea:
¥ir. Heath coeplained Bial he had met with Fanatian Npioh, Emnergeney Mansgement, and repozied shat Givesnor MeCrary hes
decdared 66 easiern coanties under 3 Slats af Senergency. [f loaks [&e the patenlin] Empacss will be sometine this Arekerd,

# Chair Colg: s, Cole steted thar, with e opposing attorney s Raving sevesn wilnesses for 1k Wind Farm Quast-Judicial Heasings
in Cuzeber, she iﬂrenrcarmm:é abeat the :im:.nghedn:s 20 kape: iF by 1kl be fnishad by Octaber |8% She [ECOmNwrds
1hsa2 we need to pet nddifianal dates st up fur thess retings. Sinca the Board hrs alrcedy schedubed Ooicber 229 ar g meeting
they coedd allave ke akomeys b complebes teir bestiranics by the eend afthe 22 It was the sanstniag oF ihe Board 1o peocecE
with Bee recomnsendation:.

* Commisslaper Mebsne: 3r. Melsan presensed 20 mpdate 56 B merger of Trllum, He explained 1k they are trving ieselmpa
tiste o meet with the Commissioners 1o upeake them o the vocoming meeger, Triflim is leaking dnke sekGng s o Kinsk far
ndividualg 1o do 2n assessmet an-ling, They Bave jizst placed e in Camden cecently,

*  Commissinger fomes: 3r Jores asked i ey are stil Baving prablems with pecple dumpiag 1rask in Haliday [sland. My Heaty
saEd tha be fias rot received an undate an this nsaier,




October ¥-fs coniRage 4 3003

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MAMAGER
LA En P CULNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presentad he foblowing updates;
#  Lbwary Poveck: Mr. Heath eplaiveed that werk on $he foandativs @ the Ebrary site has begur.

¥ Boat Bamp Project; M Heath simed that he Erd alked with Skeery Sherman, Wildlie Ergivezer, who reporied rhat we ars
waltitg on the Federal Envizonnaeniat Beview to ke done which shoukd 3 coenpleted by this monlh, Cmes thal happess, she said
thet e Fecderaf Eunds could be riemed 20w would begin the Teojeed Bren,

RESOLUTION REQUESTING NO WAKE ZONE FOR YEOPIM CREEK

County Managar Heath explained that the Public Hearing was held earfier in the meeting and he
Fesented the Rescidion that inclides the correct coordinates.  On motion made by Edward R.

Muzzubin, seconded by Matthew Pesler, the Board uranimously agproved the following Ressistion
which will be forwarded to the State for approval:

MORTH CAROLENA
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

RESQLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSEONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY

WHEREAS unéer ssnbarity of Kor# Caroling General Sealites Secizan TEA-E5(a) any sehdivision of e Stawe af Morh Ciroling mey
. dny Lies, afler prbfic natics, make formel apphication te the Wildlife Rescarces Commissian Far speeinl rules and regutslions with reference
10 1he sale and reasoezble opcration of vessels ar: any wages within its rerriteris limits,

WHEREAS the Yeapim Crezk in 22 arotd the Beshet Towrship 5 witbin dhe cereiiosial Bt of Pecguienans Covaty. it

WHEREAS the salety fur propety @t adjacent ta the curent so-waks 2 lkes came ine gorestion: by thase citizens amd other
concned willh wakies cecated by bants and pereanal wolereralt aperating 2 hinh speeds, and

WHEREAS the sarow seeticn of e Teogim Creek bt Thoas Frdzzh ke anea referersced in tais resolution makes it

Eor
eancers and Xayaker: wha use the aeek in this area, and swimmess, 1o be & swek chase Garac] wih pawer beaters apemting their vessels =
higher then pecessary saeads, 2l

WEHEREAS the Boerd of Commissianers of P i Coursiy has eeceived a sigred pesitica by the residents aloap 1he Betgel Cress
TeRuesking to estaiblish a no-wake zoer, ang

WHEREAS the Board of Comempssianers of Pergsi Conmty wishes 1o establish Bic Me-Wake pane P ehe atlached map or 25
deseribed as fiodlows:

Ta estabfish 2 Ne-Wake Zore far the pare of (e body af water Enown & “feopie Creek locased off Yeopien River (adjacem s
Herdtage Shares Marik) in Belhes Township stasting a0 M 35° £.795° W 767 15,892 ihtar bz nrwh of the Yeogim Riveri 1o
6718 WP 25 0

BE IT RESOLYED hat in accardance wilh G.5. 754-15, the Bowd of Comemissi of Perqui
Cxolina Wildiife Resourves Commizsion 16 promulgnie special rufes and regufesions with references o snis ard eeng
ﬂnmc'aa{ﬁsnfu’}eamaslisméahmnnﬂmmdwm 3 i
Tegulatiens is 2 folkows: a Wo-Wike Zeze for the part of Bhe Sody of waler known os Yeopim Creck tocared off Veapin River fadjaomat to
Herllage Sheces Morh} in Betbel Towmship starding ar ¥ 15% 5. 705 W 76° 25.892° dnear the moulh of the Yeopin River fadjasent o Herieage
Skares MonbE oM 360 5,118 W TS 25.592" a5 Shown on e altached raap which falEs within Be Llimies asd repalotions of e MO Wildlit
Coamrission,

BE IT FURTHER RESGLYE thal tse smid Beerd of Commissiorers request 1hes saic Commission 10 promalgare regilatans fidly
mmplemesiing she Lnilome Wateraay hiasker Sysiom in alf of bs waers of she said Councy,

ATHIPTED his the 3™ gay af October, M5

By
Famice McKenzie Cole, Chair
SEAL Perquinaans County Bearg af Ceenmissioners
CERTIFICATION
This is 1o costifiy shat the sbave 3 s.uaeamf:mmp}-at‘amﬁutimadm:d by the Parquinzars Cosmby Baard of Conumissioners &

the regults meeting held i the Qui Ceaunty Court) Anres o5 Ocioder 3, 2HE. The same ApEass G ecedd in himale Beok 13,
Page 3203 of e said Commissicn and Bled in Bhe Przquisnans Coundy Registey.

Clerk 3t the Brasé of Commissioniers of
Perquinsars Coamry

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE RELOCATICN OF THE HERTFORD POST OFFICE

Chair Cole stated that sevaral people have approachad her abou? the possibiiy of relocsting the
Hertfoed Post Office.  For various reasons, the Herfford Post Office needs o be reloceted. She has
talkes to the Postmaster and Ms. Cole feels that we nead to adop! this Resclution and se:nd it to our

motion to adopt #e Resolubon supporting the relocation of the Herford Post Office. The rmotion was
setonded by Fondella Leigh. Commissioner Peeler asked i the abanrdoned building that we are
Proposing i to be moved fo was privately owned. M. Heath said that the building was not abandoned
just vacant and that it is swned by shopping center group. M. Peeler further zskes if that group was on
board with this request Ms. Cole said that she had not talked with the shopping center group but had
discussed it with the Postmaster ang she feets that it woulf be suitable for her neads, The meation to
adopt the following Resclution was unanimously approved:

RESGLUTION TO SUPFORT THE RELOCATION OF TIE
HERTFORE, NC POST OFFICE

WHEREAS the Heriford, NC Posl Office has heen localed Bar meny yoars on Grubb Strest in Hertfoed, Morth Cesoling and is the pest
cffice wsed by the majorizy of the residents in Perquimens Ceanly; and

WHEREAS i Pos Ofce is ar o cation where cuslomers have i hack inse ancoming Lrafie which js g traffs hazard: in 2dditian,
there is 2 deep dip i Bie parkeng Jet tha velses damage tr vehicles when they pull nat into tref¥ic; ang

WHEREAS ey cumenily have theee (3 parking spaces sad ane (3 handicap parking space. They bad to olose one parking spece in
tedes for dhe mall beck t pet 1o the mear of Gie bugilding 10 pick up the mail: md

WHEREAS the me| truck has difficulty manzvering argued the buildings 10 resch i rezr of the past uFE_ru Lo pick ap the maie On
several oovasices, % has damaged the post office buikding, the CerturyLlink buildmg st o e post oifes, el e wallway i front of fhe
Towm of Heztbard: Adminisersion Budlding acress the street from the pase adfice; end

WHEREAS, nfenever she iwn o2 county haye Testivals, porsdes, er special cvents witkin the ‘E‘u_rwn &fi{:rtfard, the plar]:i;]g led i
froat e the reosiving area im the sear of the bmiitding have: o be Dlocked off in ceter for (b= mall ok b dediver or péok 1 Lhe sl and

WHEREAS, during sever: rainsicrms, the teceiving aren Behénd the posl offic: Aocds making it necessary far the sk fo pock in
front b pick i and deliver mail. This couses a iradic pedlem alepg Gesbb Strect; and

WHEREAS, dut 10 2 racers accidza, the bailding fos been dameged and mquies much resavation meking it 2 good tme @ mave the
facikity; and



3204 September 21, 2016 confnueg VA, - Page 5

WHEREAS, the office hieus me 1sal conducive o7 1he wieki
Ee past office, bo resume mrors Sanwenient hours Tog their customens.

NOW THEREFORE, BE 1T RESOLYED by the Board of C issicmers of Pergui
SUppI for the seloction of the Hesfard Past Office L th: vacznt bullding sha
Highway 17; and

BE T FURTHER
Cranty resideals; ang

BEIT FURTHER RESOLYVED that cepies of this ltian arg 1o, ittt er repr tves of the LS. Cangress, the Hestfard
Pesimaster ard LIS Bost Servies alficials responsghle foe TacHitles e bt theen onpsy o cir SiEppost for this iasie

ADUFTED, this 3 duy of oobes, 2096 by he Perqaimans Coanty Bonrd of Comaissigners,

g perstn's schedule, we would recommentd Ehar, after the Tekatalean of

Counsy that it does benebyy express its
b used 1o hease the Skte Erplayess Credit Tnson aff L5,

RESOLYEL that the Hesrford Prst Oftice Begis an gperiionad scheduls mere converient o the Perquairnems

Janics Meenzis Colg, Chair
Peequisnans Coury Board of Commissioners
ATTEST:

Mary ., Hurmicuti, Check o dle Bozrd SEAL
PLANMING BOARD VACANCY

County Manager Heath explained that Donatd Manley has decidad not to serve on the Planning
Board after his curment fam expires which will ke Movery

Commissioner Jones asked if e Board would need to appoint someone. Mr. Heath explained that the

SALE OF SURPLUS VEHICLES

County Manager Heath reported that we heve soid thres (3] additional vehicles on GovDeals.
The highest bidders were as foilows:

! START S0LD GOYDEALS NET

BLYER YEHICLE T AMOHINT FEE RESULTS ;
Azslin Anperson 998 Ford 130 XL Pk LS SHES, G 544 25 SR07E
Lirdy Wegping 2004 Fesd F150 XE Prckup 0000 Lais0e -554.23 ®Bi07s
Hook Balood 2005 Ford FLSE Pciap S0 3 S1sipan B0 31,345.00
TOTALS SL.500.08 [ 5259000 SLS) S2.540.50

On metion made by Matthew Pesler, seconded by Edward R, Mu
approved . Heath to procesd with the sate of these sumplus vehicles,

PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comements.
ADSOURNMENT

e e

There being no further comments or business to discuss, the Regular Mesting was adicurned at
T:35 p.m. on motion made by Matthew Peeior. seconted by Edward R. Muzzlin,

zzizlir, the Board inanimaousdy

Janice Mokenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk ta the Board

wHE AR E T R A AR Rk 2o oA

CONTINUED QUASI-IUDICIAL HEARING
Cetober 17, 2046
4:G0 pom,

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met ' confinue & Quasi-Judicial Hearing on

Monday, October 17, 204 » at 400 pm. & the Upstairs Couttroom of the Perquimans County
Courthouse Annex Buitding.

WMEMBERS PRESENT: Janice McKenzie Cals, Chair Kyde Jones, Vice Chairman

Fondelka Leigh Edward R. Muzzulin

Wallace Melson Matihew Peeler frecussd)
MEMEERS ABSENT: Mone
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Hackney High, County Attomey

Chair Cale opened up the meating and restated the purpose of the Confnued Cuasi-Judicial
Hearing and proceeded with the meefing. There were saventeen {17} people present,

br, Essick explained that at the September 21, 2046 meeting, he completed his examination of B,
Rand and the mesfing was adjourned. With the approval of the Agplicant's abormey, they will cross
examine Mr. Rand fomorrow since be was unable to e herg fonight. The following witnesses pave
testimasy:

¥ hsike McCann, Real Extate Appraiser & Censultant

¥ Paul Gragary, Licenss Real Setate Broker

*  Fhonda Money, Perguimans Courty GiS#Planning Assistardrt1Coardinatar



October ¥fa01arconBlRER 6 3oy

Aftar Ms. Money's examinaion, Chair Cole called for a tweak untiE 7:30 g, o alkow Mr. Essick's
witnesses 1o arfve and to allow Ms. Ress b continue her preparation of her cross-examingtion of Mr,
McCann. After the break, My, McCann W35 cross-examined by s, Ross.

Mr. Essick calfed the following witnesses;

> Tommy Stokely, 7781 E, Bear Swamp Road, Hertford, T, Gl Drafting & Surveying
¥ Clyde Elliatt, 154 Rogerson Road, Herlford, NC

After Me. Campen cross-examined M. Elliott, Chair Cole asked Mr. Essick that, other than e cross
examination of Mr. Rand, how many more witnesses dit he have. Mr. Essick said that in addition to Mr.

ADJOURNMENT

After the discussion of the remaining witnesses, Chair Gole eontinued fhe Queasi-Judicial Hearing
unti Tuestay, October 18, 2018, at 4:00 p.m. &t the same focation.

Janice McKenzie Cofe, Chair

Clerk to the Board
k*it*tttqit*ittit**i

CONTINUED QUASIJUDICIAL HEARING
Cetober 18, 2046
400 pom.

The Perguimans County Board of Commissisners met ko congnue 8 Quasi

-fudicial Hearing on
Monday, Ociober 17, 2018, at 400 pm. in the Upstsirs Courtroom of

the Perquimans Caunty
Courthouse Annex Building.
MEMBERS PRESENT: Janice Mckenzie Cole, Chaie Kyle fones, Vice Chairman
Fondela Leigh Edweard B, Muzzizlin
Waltace Melson Matihew Peeler frecused)
MEMBERS ARSENT: Hone
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heatn, County Manager Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Boam

Hacknay High, County Aftorney

Chair Cole openad up the meeting and restated the purpose of the Continued CQuasi-Judical
Hearing and procesded with tha maefing. Thers were four {43 people prasent,

bir. Essick wanted to giear ip & few thin
Cole asked for coples of the arfiches that were mentoned during the examination of Mr, MeCann. Ha
provided paper copies for Mr Camgen, the Board, e Cous Reporter and five CO's with ajl the
information for the Board, Ms. Ross again expressed her objecton o these adicles being presented.
Chals Cole stated again that her ohjection was overried, M. Essick stated that these copies witl be
marked as Ogponents Exhibit T4A. The next item that Mr. Essick wanted 1o clear ug was that, after [ast
night's meeting when we wers distussing the upcoming schedule of meslings, he had received a phene
call from the oet of siate witnesses and ey wili not be abie to aflend. He further expzined his scheduted
witnesses and feels #at in light of this infornation, he requested that they are given the Cpporunity o
review the evidence and present their closing arguments on Saturday, October 22" Chair Cofe saig that
she would consider his Fequesi My Campen concurred with Mr. Essick hat the evidence part of this
heating wilk be completed tenight  Mr. Campen cross-examined Mr. Reobett R, Rand and entered
Aopricant’s Exhibits #300, #301, #302, #303, #305, #3086, and #307. Chair Cple admitted them.

hr. Essick examined the folicwing witness;

®  Lleary Winsiow, 337 Cedar Ste=tch Road, Hertford, MO - Tef Famer

M. Essick requested that Coponent's Exhibits #18, #15, and #10 be entered into e record, Kr, Weher
guestioned Opnonent's Exhiit #20 with regand to several statements that had no soliabaration for wha! people said,
B, Essick then called tae follewing witnesses:

¥ Tommy Harrel, 278 M. Sear Swarnp Road, Hertford, MO - farmer

* Kristie Copeland, 11853 Bear Swamp Road, Hertford, NG

¥ Demmis Hurder, 714 Center M3l Road, Herford, NC 278944 ~ wozks at Harvey Point Base & Woodards
»  Dabney Scaff - 284 Cacar Siretch Road, Hertford, NC 27844 — pharmacist

hir. Johnson asked to enter COpponent's Exhibit #12 intn recerd, Mr. Camper obiected to this
request since it does not refate to any testimony given fonight. Mr. Johnssn explamed why he fesls that it
could be entered into evidence. IF Opponent's Exhibit #12 is aliowed, Mr. Campen would fike to anter into
evidence a dismissal of action against Mr. Bastasch. Because it was not signed nor stamped as recorded,
Char Cole said that It would net be entered nto the record. Mr. Johnson said hat he would have a signad
SORy available on Saturday. Mr. Essick requasted that Opponent's Exhibit #27 te entered into the record,
Chair Coke asked if he stilf wanted to molude it affer Tommy Stokelys tesfmony that he was nota cI%ent )
this praceeding. #r. Essick stated that he would like 10 have Mr. Stokely's neme removed frem this st
M. Essick requested that Opponert's Exhibiz #19, Affdavit of Dliglas Hanng dated October 14, 2018, ke
entgred into the record.  Mr. Campen had no abjsction. Mr. Essick asked that he would e ko benve
Opponent's Exhibit #28, URL Codes for Twa Shadow Flicker Videos Shown, info the record. Mr Campan
asked that the ruling be delayed untit his staff could confirm the URL Codes. Chair Cole agresd. Mr
Essick said that there were several motions that were submitted along with their Exhitits and he wanted to
make sur2 that those motions and Exhibits wers part of the record.  Mr, Camoen had no objection. The
izsl e Mr. Essick asked to confirm that the Exhibits Mr. Johnson presented Exnibits #11, #5, and #12
wers entered info record. B, Weber said that the transeript would indicate that the exhibits were
altempied 1o e snterad into the record or excluded from the racord. Chair Cole agreed. Rlr, Campen



3206 Ootober 18, 2048 comtinuad VA - Page 7

redacted. hr. Johnson requested that My Campen provids him with the part that he wanted redacted. hr.
Campen sait that the following sectons are being requested ko be redacted: Seckon 5 through Section
5.3 on pages 20 trough 42 bacause it references health effects.  Mr. Johnson responded 1o M

after confirming the LRI citing, Mr. Essick wanted o make sure that, when he questioned 3. Hunter and
Bis. Scaff, he referenced Exhibits 225 and #28 and he asked $iat they e entered into %e record, Mo
chjection frem Mr. Camgen. Mr. Essick said that he deferred to Mr. Campen while he conferred with his
assooiate. Mr. Campen distributed copdes of a list of Conditions on the Conditioral Use Permit that he hed
probtems with, BAr. Essick said that he had nothing further but had not seen this document prior i tonight

and would waive discussion of that request until closing argument. My, Campen sail hat he had rothing
further,

Cn motion made by Edward B, Mirzztin, seconded by Wallacs E. Nelson, the Board went into
Closed Session fo receive diraction from their attorney. Chair Cole reviewsd several ilems that needed
action an. The Board moved to the Law Library to hokd their Ciosed Session,

On motion made by Walace £ Nelson, seconded by Edward R, Muzziln, the Board resumed the
Continued Quasi-fudicial Heating. After tafking with the fwo attorneys, Mr. Hanna, County's Altomey,
needed fo go bask into Clsed Session. On motion made by Edward R. Muzzuiin, sesconded by Wallace
E. Melson, the Board went back inte Closed Sesslon again. On motion made by Edward R. Muzzuiin,
seconded by Fondella Leigh, the Board resumed fhe Contineed Quasi-Judisial Hearing. Chair Cole
explained that the attornays wil present fheir closing arguments on Saturday, October 22, 2048, at 900
a.m. Each attomey will ba sliofted 30 minutes. The Hoard wiil then £0 into Closed Session o discuss the
procadires for their deliberations, The Board's defiberations will not take piace on Saturday, Octoher 2,
2016, but will ke place on Monday, Movember 14, 2046, at £:00 pra. Mr. Campen asked ¥ the Board

and determined this was the best scheduis,
ADJOURNMENT

Chair Cole consnied e Guasi-fudicial Hearing untit Saturday, October 22, 2018, at 500 a.m. at
the same location.

Janice Mckenzie Cole, Chair

Cletk & the Board
CONTINUED QUAS-JUDICIAL HEARING
October 22, 20146
900 pm.
The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners met o continue 2 Quasi-frdicial Heasag on

Saturday, October 22, 2048, ar 900 fan. in the Upstairs Courtroom of the Pemguimans County
Courthouse Annex Building,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Janice Mcienzie Cole, Chair Kyle fones, Vice Chairman

Fondetla Leigh Edward R, Muzzulin

Walizze Melsan Mabhew Pegler frecused)
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County hanager Mary P. Hunmicutl. Clerk to the Board

Hackney High, County Attomey

Session to confer with the Board's aftorney. On motion made by Edward &, Muzzulin, seconded by
Fondefia A. Eeigh, the Board unanimousiy approved to go ints Closed SBession,

On motian made by Edward R, $uzzulin, seconded by Walkce E. Nelson, the Board resumed the
Conkinued Quasi-fuedicial Hearing. Thers ware twenly-three (23] peanie present.

Chair Cole addressed the foliowing rmotions which peeded to be decided upan:

» Mation fled by Appticant's An Y mgading “Handing™. The metion wae denfed, ) o

® Mation: filed by Applicant's Aflcsney segarding centains parts of e Bl Repart being stcken thom: e recard. Cheic Culs & gring
W =llow i sudject e the Bgard being abile 1o obkain copies of the brznscripls.  Opponent’s Attamey, Mr Juhnm aske] for
tlariftcation: of fis relicg. He sered b they wers abaoul ta give Slesing argamens and was Fully prepared 10 cite the Rz Repart

dusing his <losing arpuments. How does that affect his eemaris? Chais Cale 10ld him & proceed wish his closing srgumient me we
witl coasider dhat wheen we receive Bie lrans&rpts,

CLOSING ARGUMENTS

Chair Cale asked for the atiorreys to present their closing arguments. Beginnirg at £10 a.m., Mr.
Campen presented his closing argument M. Campen explatned that they presented witnesses Lo
address fhe issies requited by the Condiional Use Permit Request, The only issue that was conltzzdicte:f
by the Cpposition was kealh impacis but Mr. Rand was not a healih axpart. Mr. Camgen cpr'{nnuec_l by
staling that the Applicant has complied by presenting 2 complete application sompRance with required
sethacks, sound and shadow flicker requirements, insiatlafion  and design reguirements, and
decommissioning requirements. The Agplicant had atso presented the required shadow flicker regost, the
sGUNd report, and the ice/blade throw report anit e only one that was opposed was the sound report by
Rir. Rand which was unreliable. With ragard o the effect it would have on propesty values, Mr Caran:n
said that their appraiser, Chuck Boady, proved that thay had complied with the County's requirements in
that it woukt not affect the property values of the property cwners nor the atutting properly ewners. The
opponents prasented Mike MeCann who had not been a licensed appraiser in Morth Caroline byt for four




October ¥:8015 zonsRiage 8 4597

appraiser in Nosth Carcling but for four monis. M Campen coptinusd by stating that ey presentac
witnesses attesting that the Applicant comptied with the fact that the {ocation and character of the wing
fam would be in harmeony with the area in which is to be tocated and in general conformily with the
Pemuimans County Land Use Plan Furthermore, . Campen stated that the profect has complied with

the development standands of the Wind Turbines., With that said, Mr. Campen completed his closing
argument at 940 a.m,

& A, M Essick discussed the inpacts
that this woukl have on the property values and on e harmony with the area, He stated that he had

presented information from Mike McCann, Paul Gregary, and several property owners abutting the
project area and each one skated that this project would significanty affect the values of these
properties. With regard ko Ndike McCann's testimony, Mr. McCann used sohua sales data to determine
the effest on Foperty values. In addiion, these individuaks were asked ¥ this praject wowd ba in
conformity and harmony of Perquimans County and eash one said that it would ot Mr. Essick
conclieded his Closing Argument at 1005 am.

REBUTTAL COMMENTS

¥r. Campen made g coupis of rebuttai statements regarding the Hardcastle case and about Mr.
Rand not being a medical expert.

Chair Cole thanked the altorneys for their prafessionalism dering this hesting and asked if there
wele any offier comments or items that they needed to discuss. M Campen asked aimyi his providing

CLOSED SESSION

With everhing completed, Chair Cole asked for a motion {0 go into Closed Session i coneult
wiit: their attomeys. On rmotion made by Edward R, Muzzutin, seconded by Wallace E, Nelson, the
Board went into Closed Session to consult with their atorneys. Commissioner Pester asked that he be
allowad to mest in the Closad Session.  Chair Cole stated that, since they were geing to be gatling

instriclions from el atformey on the Condiional Use Pemnit, he had been recused for any procesdings
on this matter and would not be eligible % be present,

On motion made by Edward R Mizzulin, seconded by Fendelia A. Eeigh, the Board resumed the
Contfirved Quasi-Judicia: hieeting.

ADJOURNMENT

Chair Cole conciuded the Quasi-Judicial Hearing ané mnformed the public that the following
Special Calted Meetings wil! be held:

November 14, 2016 at 405 p. in the wpstais Courfroom of the Courthouse Annex Buitding
November 21, 2016 at 7-08 P-m. in the upstairs Courtragm of the Courthouse Annex Buikding

The Guasi-hudicial Hearing was adjourned at 11:15 &.00. and e Board will meet to defiberate on
bovembar 147 ang hope to make their decision on Nevvernber 219,

Jarice McKenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk to the Board

R R R L E T E e



V.B. - Page 1

107 N. Front Street Phome: (252) 426-7010

Post Office Box 7 {252) 425-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT
November 1, 2016
Perquimans County
Releases:

| $147.63

2009 Doublewide was valued at $80,900 in error during revaluation.
The value should have bean $55,000.
Acct # 527201

ation had their property listed in incorrect
locations. New accounts were Created to list the properties in the
correct locations.
Acct # 356016

bara Bon $628.72
Assessment correction. House had been assessed at more square
footage than it actually had.

Acct # 259725

Refunds:

g parcel. The ;:arceltheyr
should have paid on is located in Gates County,
Acct # 116914

Credit balance on account; to be credited towards delinquent taxes,
Acct # 258

Perquimans County’s Vision;
T be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper, and play.



V.C1l - Page 1

Maz Hunnicutt

From: Jonathan <jnixon@perquimanscountync.goy>

Sent: Saturday, October 01, 2016 816 AM

To: Mary Hunnicutt; Frank Heath

Ce: Dale Hunter 1601; Jim Grosjean 1602; Ida Harris

Subject: Fwd: Expired Employee North Carolina EMS Certification Expiration Reminder

I saw Debbie Lyman last night at the ballpark and she confirmed that after 20+ years as an EMT in Perquimans
she has decided to let her certification expire. She will be dropping off her equipment sometime next week.

Jonathan A, Nixon, Director {ES-1)

Perquimans County Emergency Services

911 Communications - EMS - Emergency Management
159 Creek Dr. - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27044

252-426-5646 or 252-426-7029 Office

252-331-9817 Cell

252-426-1875 Fax

Begin forwarded message:

From: noreplv_cis@emspic.org

Date: October 1, 2016 at 1:31:05 AM EDT

To: nixonemt@gmail.com

Subject: Expired Employee North Carolina EMS Certification Expiration Reminder

Jonathan Nixon

This is official notification that the EMT-Intermediate EMS credential held by Deborah O
Lyman

has expired. This person is currently employed at Perquimans County EMS & Rescue.

This individual must cease functioning in any approved practice setting utilizing their EMS
credential, until the credential

is properly renewed through the North Caroling Office of Emergency Medical Services. Should
you have any questions regarding

this email, please contact the Educational Liaison in the appropriate Regional Gffice.



V.l - Page 2

From: Jonathan {maittc:jnixen@perquimanscountvnc,gov}
Sent: Tuesday, Cctober 25, 2016 12:28 PM

To: Mary Hunnicutt

Subject: Re: Foliow UP

I'have had no response from Heather Bray and she did not submit any availability to work, At this point |
say we remove her from our roles.

James Wheeler has responded and is on the schedule for October.
Thanks,

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

Perquimans County Emergency Services

911 Communications, EMS, Emergency Management
159 Creek Drive

PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-5646 or 252-426-7029 Office

252-331-9817 Cell

252-426-3306 Fax

From: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicult@perguimanscounivae. gov>
To: Jonathan Nixon <jnixoni@perquimanscountvne.gov>

Sent: 10/25/2016 11:13 AM

Subject: Follow UP

Jonathan,

Fam just following up on the following items:

»  On August 19, 2016 and September 15, 2016, you sent an e-mail to Heather Bray regarding her not
working for Perguimans County EMS since March, 2016. in your September e-mail, you asked her to

submit a resignation e-mail or you would remove her from the roster. Have you received anything from
Ms. Bray?

On August 19, 2016, you sent an e-mail to lames Wheeler asking him the same guestion as vou did Ms.
Bray. Have you heard anything from Mr. Wheeler?

L7l

T was thinking that, if you were going to remove them from the roster, | could place that on our November Agenda
under Consent Agenda. Just let me know.

Thads.

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perguimans County

P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: {252} 426-8484

Fax: {252} 426-4034

E-Mai: mhuanEcutt@per{}ufmanscz}untync.gov

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play,



V.C2. - Page 1

rrrrrr 7

K

i

Jin, ELHS,

iif ’

//;ﬁégfg _
R P S b .

il 74* A Tl
/. /b *"g ’J‘ﬁ“i& . - (m """"
»T’E.u (éf%ﬂbf.ffif K{’{ffﬁ ({‘/f 7t
A2 gy T Uyl

s /

1{,«{»}1;@{ . /f//g:/é;i”/g}’ﬁffw S Qfé‘



V.C2. - Page 2

Wilma lordan
215 Louis Spivey Road
Belvidere, NC 27919

Jonathan Nixon

Director of Emergency Services
159 Creek Drive

Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Mr. Nixon | am writing to inform you 1 am resigning from my position as 911 Telecommunicator
effective Movember 14, 2016.

Thank you for the opportunity that i received at Perguimans Emergency Services during the past 8

months. | have enjoyed working for Perquimans 911 and appreciate the professional development |
received,

i would be glad to help with the transition. Please do not hesitate to ask.

Sincerely,

i g ; i ;?.rr
1 L I T~
\ﬁ{,ff,ﬁ L b

Wilma lordan ©

cc Anthony Johnson
Kyrstal Agusto



v.D.l. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTICIN_ FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ October 21,2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERICD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Keely S. Cartwright

S0C, SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Telecommunicatar

DEPT.: 911 Communications

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: November 1, 2016

GRADE:__ 60 STEP: 2__ SALARY: $26.048

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: Juby 1, 2017

CURRENT: GRADE: '

STEP: SALARY:
[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

(CIRCLE)
L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
g DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
N

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TC UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

e

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY;

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMFPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

T o e et e e sk e v sk o e e e e

DEPARTMENT REC MMENDATION co MAN@E’T&? ROVAL
: - .

- \J 1
ATE: _10-21-1 DATE: i@'—m,d{i

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.D.2. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE suBMITTED: (3¢ £ Shon e 0N,

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Lauretta Powell
POSITION: IMC H

SQC. SEC. NO.

DEPT.: Social Services
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[d JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

U

{CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: 3

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. ({YEAR 2 3 4}

GRADE:; STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFLUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE: Employee has completed
work against status per Office of State Human Resources.
Date:  11-1-2018 GRADE: 63 STEP: 1 SALARY: % 28,999.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

bt Lt Lo e T e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

COW&GE PPROVAL
Lémamw Chﬁm,u,; ¢ &’? a4
DATE: \O [ 200 ] s DATE: Kﬂ/gé//é
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.D.2. - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Janice Thornton
POSITION: IMCH

SOC. SEC. NO.

DEPT.: Social Services
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[J JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE: Employee has completed
work against status per Office of State Human Rescurces.

Date: 11-1-2018 GRADE: 63 STEP: 1

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EM
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BAS
COMPLETED:

SALARY: $28,999.00

PLOYEE iS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN

ED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e o Sl L]

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

CGUNMGE APPROVAL
c:é”?x I»Teing ?’{? p%@m; v

DATE: 10) 20/ 1 (o I DATE: fﬁ/ﬁé/[é

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05

pATE suBMITTED: (Je Loy D0 DO,



1B/31/2016 14:55 2524267584 v.D.3. - Ppger Yio/po

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:  / &f 3 e
. 7

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEEIPROBATIONARY PERIODMERIT RAISE

NAME: _ Breumn Tadecon 80C. SEC. NO,:

POSITION: _Keergarin, Bgdé;%s 4 browds  DEPT:_ Qo reanion

1 NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: o
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STER: SALARY:

[} JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 g4

{CIRCLE)

L DATE OF SUCCERSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Data REC{}MMEI‘%BAT!GN BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
1 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 g4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSKUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
E/ga E;I lip RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

GRADE: SY_ STEP: _ |, SALARY: __ Hip. b

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
FAIh R EE AR KIS RN RS
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION ccﬁfy\w MANAGER APPROVAL
R‘I:ﬁ {;J»LP{L. 4 &mL A
1) o “ :
pate: 1ol DATE: _1° ’flﬁﬂjg
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.E1, - Page 1

Maﬁ Hunnicutt

From: Deborah Reed <deborahreed74@gmail coms>
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 9:17 PM

To: Mary Hunnicutt

Subject: Re: Board of Adjustment - Alternate

Yes Ewiil serve on this board.,
Dehbie Reed

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 28, 2016, at 1:19 PM, Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@;}er{guimaasccuntvnc.gow wrote:

Debbie, your term as an Alternate on the Board of Adjustment is due to expire on October 31, 2016, Are

you willing to be reappointed for a 3-yr term effective November 17 Please et me know something by
Tuesday, Novemnber 1, 2016, at .00 a.m.

Thanks.
Mary

From: Mary Hunnicutt fmailto:mhunnicutt® peruimanssountyng, gov]

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 11:54 AM

To: Donna Gadfrey; Rhonda Money (rhancﬁamneﬁﬁgerauémanxﬂunﬁne.gov}; Frank Heath
Subject: Board of Adjustment - Alternate

According to our records, on February 2, 2016, Debbie Reed was appointed to completed Dianne
Layden’s term as an Alternate on the Board of Adjustment. Ms. Layden's term is due to expire on
October 31, 2016. Please let me know if she s still eligible to serve and if she is stiil wilfing to continue
to serve? If you wouid like for me to contact Ms, Reed to see if she is still willing to serve, | would be

happy to do so. Please forward me an e-maii requesting that she be reappointed to a 3-yr term by 200
a.m. on November 1%,

Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perguimans County

P Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: {252) 425-8484

Fax: {252} 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@ perguimanscountync.gov

Perquimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.E2. - Page 1

Ma& Hunnicutt

Subject: FW: Planning Board Appoirtment

From: Lewis Smith [mailto:iwsmith@nesu.edy)

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 10:34 PM
To: Mary Hunnicutt
Subject: Re: Planning Board Appointment

Mary

You had not sent this to me before. You're correct that I was finishing Wallace’s term. 1don't mind
serving. But I guess that will be up to the BCC.
Lewis

On Monday, October 31, 2016, Mary Hunnicutt <mbunnicutt@perquimanscountyne, gov> wrote;

Lewis, your term on the Planning Board is due to expire on October 31, 2016. Since you were appointed to
complete Wallace Nelson’s term, 1 believe that you are eligible fo continue to serve if you wish to. I could not
remember if I have sent this to vou before but, if you are still interested to serve, please let me know something
by tomorrow morning at 9:00 a.m.

Thank you for serving on this Board.

Mary P. Hunnicurt

Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County

P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-8484

Fax: (252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mhuanicutt@pereuimanscountvne. gov

Perquimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunily in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play,



VE3. - Page 1

Mag Hunnicutt

From: Camille Craft <ccraft@accog.org>
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 2:42 PM
To: Mary Hunnicutt

Cc: Kisha Darden

Subject: HCCBG Committee

Mary,

Kisha Barden has been accepted as a volunteer on the Home and Commumity Care Block Grant Committee.

I don’t need any information from her because | already have her application from serving on the CAC,
Thank you,

Camiile Craft

Contract Specialist, Aging Programs,
& Ombudsman Program Assistant
Albernarie Commission

512 S. Church Street

Hertford, NC 27944

352-426-5753 ext 222
www.albemarlecommission.org

8 :tike us on




BUDGET AMENDMENT

V.F. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS

NO. 5

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2016, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2016 - 2017 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER BESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-018 Mentoring Focus - Local 1,000
10-672-570 Mentoring Focus Funds 1,800

Community Foundation.

EXPLANATION: Increae local funds for FY 18/17

due fo grant funds received from NC

WE. THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABGVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 7th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2016,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2016.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




VGl - Page 1

ANICE MCKENZIE COLE
PERQUIMANS COUNTY IANICE MCIKE
T.KYLE JONES
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS IO At
= == FONDELLA A. LEIGH
BO, BOX 45 EDWARD R. MUZZULIN
: HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27044 WALLACE E. NELSON
MARY P HUNNICUTT TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 MATTHEW PECLER
;. Y HIGE, JR.
W. FRANK HEATH, 11 W Hgngﬁﬁﬁmmﬂ
COLUNTY MAMAGER

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE
OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Coramissioners desires to dispose of certain
surplus property of the County:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners that:

L. The following described vehicles are hereby declared to be surplus to the needs of the

County:
YEAR VEHICLE # YEAR | VEHICLE#® ¥ YEAR VEHICLE #
MODEL MAKE MODEL MAKE MODEL MAKE
2008 3676 2010 70 2010 3927
Ford Explorer Ford Fusion Ford i Fi150

2. The County Manager is hereby authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners to sale these surplus items on GovDeals,

3. The County reserves the right to reject any or all bids and decide not to sell the property at
any time during this process. '

4. The County Manager, in accordance with State law, shall cause a summary of this
resolution to be published once ina newspaper having general circulation in the County and place it
on the County’s website. After not tess than ten (10) days from the date of publication, the County
Manager is authorized to sel the above-described property to the highest bidder.

Adopfed this the 7 day of November, 2016.

Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair
ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnieutt, Clerk to the Board



V.G.2. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY JANICE MCKENZIE COLE
CHAIR
T. KYLE JONES
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS \ICE CrAmAN

o FONDELLA A. LEIGH
PO BOX 45 EDWARD R. MUZZULIN

HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 WALLACE E. NELSON

MARY P HURRICUTT TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 MATTHEW PEELER
W. FRANK HEATH, 13} W HACKNEY HIGH, IR.

QOUNTY MANAGER

COMMISSIONERS SUPPORTING THE UPGRADING OF U.S.
HIGHWAY 17 IN NORTHEAST NORTH CAROLINA TO
INTERSTATE STANDARDS

WHEREAS, US Highway 17, the Ocean Highway, was once the primary north-south fransportation route
in the coastal plain of eastern North Carolina; and,

can help to provide; and,

WHEREAS, US Highway 17 as patt of the proposed I-87 Interstate Route will enable northeastern North

Carolina to recruit and retain industrial jobs whose Companies require access to interstate-quality
highways to link products and services to eastern US markets; and,

WHEREAS, the Ports of Virginia are cooperating in the joint Virginia-North Carolina effort to expand
Foreign Trade Zone #20 from southeastern Virginia into northeastern North Carolina inchuding Currituck,
Camden, Pasquotank, Perguimans, Chowan, Bertie, Gates, and Hertford Counties; and,

WHEREAS, waterborne foreign imports accessing the United States through Ports of Virginia and Ports
of North Carolina via the cmerging Piedmont Atlantic Megaregion will be transported along U.8,
Highway 17 as identified within the North Carclina Maritime Strategy; and,

WHEREAS, the completion of the 1-87 Interstate Route from the Ports of Virginia to Raleigh will require
funding and work over many years; and,

WHEREAS, the upgrading of US Highway 17 to interstate standards can coincide with the expansion of

Foreign Trade Zone #20 into the area, creating a synergy to ignite economic development in northeastern
North Carolina.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF

NORTHEASTERN NORTH CARQOLINA TO INTERSTATE STANDARDS BE FUNDED

IMMEDIATELY AND THE PLANNING AND COMPLETION OF THIS PGRTION OF INTERSTATE
I-87 BE UNDERTAKEN AS QUICKLY AS POSSIBLE,

This the 7"day of November, 2016.

Clerk to the Board Chair



ViB. - Page 1

I M. Front Street
Post Office Box 7
Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252} 426-7010
{252} 426-5564
Fax: {252) 4263624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Movember 1, 2016
To: Perquimans County Commissioners

From: BH Jennings
Perquimans County Tax Administrator

The hearing for the Mr. Steve Hoffman, the gentleman who appealed his assessment to the Board of
Equalization and Review has withdrawn his appeat to the Property Tax Commission.

Hackney, Fred Pearson, Dawn Winslow, and | had prepared to be in Raleigh and represent Perquimans County.
However, { am glad that the case has been dismissed.

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to 1 ive, learn, work, prosper, and play.



ViB. -~ Page 2

167 M. Eront Strest

Phone: (252} 426-7010

Post Office Box 7 (252) 426-3564

Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252} 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY

TAX DEPARTMENT

OCTOBER 2016-ENFORCED COLLECTIONS

GARNISHMENTS: $3.314.81

PAYMENT PLANS:$8.552.63

DEBT SETOFFS: $0.00




Vil. - Page 1

Mag Hunnicutt

From: lenathan <jnion@perguimanscountyne.govs
Sent: Thursday, Cctober 27, 2016 2:00 PM

To: "Frank Heath'; Mary Hunnicutt; Tracy Mathews
Subject: EMS Billing Contract

Can we put the signing of an EMS Billing Contract on the agenda for the November 7" meeting? We will hear from the
2™ Firm on Monday morning and hope that we can make a recommendation by mid-week next week?

We need board approval in November in arder to pfan the transition for January 1, 2018,

Jomathan A, Nixon, Director {ES-1}

Perguimans County Emergency Services

911 Communications —~ EMS - Emergency Management
159 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-5646 or 252-426-7029 Office

252-331-9817 Cell

252-426-1875 Fax



VHLA. - Page 1

WW li Coastwise Merchant Mariners

1. Bon Horton, Presidant 252 336 5553

104 Rverview Ave, Camden, NC 279723
jdenhorton@embargmait.com

s srarey, Blopsoat_eom

Dear Board of Commissioners and residants of the County of Perguimans, NC 08 Nov, 2018

I write to tell you of our success regarding a 10 year journey in an attempt to have some WW )

Merchant Marine women and school children recognized as veterans for their services. About 8 years
ago | reached out to Perquimans County requesting your support and you stood up. You have stood up
with me throughout the entire effort. That support was there even when attempting to gain support
from one of cur Senators who had been acting on misinformation and opposing this movement.

t have reached cutto alt 100 counties for their support. At one time that support reached to 57 counties
and then they started to taper off over the years. Not Perquimans County. You stayed the course. At
the end, | had the support of 26 Counties from the 1% and 3™ Districts. That support provided me the
courage to continue the fight. So many individuals across the nation stepped up at first to offer their
support, but the vast majority could not stay the course. This Is sad that our nation has so little love for
Qur veterans who gave us the very freedom we have today.

Our effort began with bills in both sides of congress, HR 1288/S 1775, “Ww H Merchant Mariners
Service Act”. This past year, staff from the Senate Veterans Affairs Committee reduced the hills into
wording that was suitable to create a self-standing Section that could be placed within any legitimate
bifl. This opportunity came about recently via the Concurrent Resolution for the Military Construction
Bill. Qur wording was included as Section {248) of that bill and it passed both Houses with the President

signing it and it is now Law, PL 114-223, Sec 248, | trust this information will be shared with the County
residents as they were there offering their support as well.

Without the strong support of Perquimans County and 2 few others, | feel this may not have heen
possible. I is truly difficult to fly in the face of opposition continuousty for a subject that should be
supported by all. Our naticn’s veteran is called upon time and again and always they stand up. This
should be the case of all. Not so, for sure, But there is one thing { am sure of and that is Pergquimans
County can be counted on to Support our veterans. It was clearly shown with your steadfast support
for me in my endeavars. | wiil always he grateful for that and | say, Thank you, thank you thank YOu.

My very best regards,
T Do Hovtow

J. Dan Horton, President



LHER

£
pieog Alosipy uoneainaylz
Juewisnipy jo preogl '

9zpe-LeE (252)

44144

: 0T peliSE 7/ poaqBioasn
aN ProjJaH

AMH [ J31UBD) BRY]

2opiom jeuoiBiay Jseaupon] 1

{z5z)

Ecu_.__mEu@LEunm.mEcco_
ON | piopen 'PAIE POOMIEDSD) 261

BIULYOP “Ir Yok

3 cmﬁnme, ﬁ.@wm _.

t | zzosvee (252) g
e} e162-v9z (262) wor et gne ;
ooy Buveaig jeedsl'y | zzos-pee (z62) | pvesz N ] piogey peoY 8ign dweg sge S maupew 'sewioy il gL/
b
_ z Purssyanuy @ anosd):
LLUELY wshnopooak) | 1207-#9z {267) PIOLIBH pecy Kuad dued A L1
CH i _
t
A : : s laddod o ErFuyTE) S
LU0 sooimleg yiesplL | vose-see (z67) | wvesz IN piojuay peoy dwemg Aaibeg £o| usajiey ‘wesbul gLy
A WO admngSg oY @Eqqoy :
jusunsnipy jo Emcmk_h. IO PROY JapUsd 8@ 2 unuefusg ‘sqqoy SLIER
o WER

SLiefe

SLGEL

al/eiict

1801619

2

5425707

peoy Asisury pel

7 zgam ,.Sﬂ_uﬂ,.

FLBLEE

_ mmﬁ, 8 5, {4

on_| pioey

26ee-1e¢ (2sz) 8 R
RRERny pieog Aosinpy leinynouBylz | +912-0zv (262) e npansou@yuuls simaj} _
S8 pieog Bumveidf'y | Jpel-9gy (z62) | pvesz ON__| propiap PEON OAG) WIS /7} M SIMOY I YIS puBLEZL

7 | seeeee (zs) [ | S _
SL/LE/LL sepiwon AJosinpy swioy ares inpyl 0L8/-92p (ge7) by6Le ON plojlaL anusAY Y20 Slium L9} Ejeg _%memﬁ_&_ yLiLE/LL
EIATT) SAILLAWOD INOHd &z avis | AU $83Maav IWVN NOILY DI ddY
NOLLYHIdX3 40 31va

910Z/TE/0T

SNOLLVIINddY HIALNNTOA 40 1517



h A G
't | pree-zez (z6z) woxjiewblequa@isisayauee
7 | ooelgzk(zez) | Juorjerbieqwa@sasijome)s)as pajep
SeUIWWn) SWoH aJen Ynpyyawop Buising'L | v8gev9z (z62) | #heig N piojliaH pecy Sjiipoopm £eol SiAyg auejz .sﬁﬁ ab/bi/L
b4
o UolssiwwWo:) spewagvl e O IUSPOU B SEILI LAY
. | : : a80ulz | 6199688 (262) Wwodew @ ageny e DR
A48 pseog Bunueidly  § 1068-voe (267) ] wibie ON piosH aue eng g/t A UUATY ‘sipepy
pleog vegg vewsly PRETR TN SRCRATRTSRERY RUsTURirpe RN . _ , , 2
HUYMY 2 SMYd| € _ i R
jiounoy wawanoidw) aoucoadz I eesvars (Z62) | § IR PRGN P RE B
LHGN) pieog jonuod jewly | p/00-66€ (762) | #v6se ON piojeH Aemubid 1K Jejue 1671 8] ayooug Znuagl  G1/6/). L
™ !
(yi/eres poubysey) ounsnipy Jo preog| , _,
i pleog saolnag [@200g]'7 : w@usayiny@luapieisuuepl el RUSEYCRRIRRIH KO 1/ 1e [ N
LLIEZ6 suoosig jopieogf | | 96Ge-67 (267) | 616/2 ON_ lowpweg |  peoy sfipug skuad 441 Wauuel uspheY  Glieris
papaat sesyn]y ¥ LD IaY QUM L Ao M Y Bpol O Baaow sipur.BIeS J0f ssnoy sai-sey aygl ,
PIoJUAH ouosIHE € R U T § EE R
pisog [eidsod sueadng 7 EvHaey (o) ol R wodpewddieasuswies): ﬁ s parepdny:
pieog jeudson uemounl',  § zpi-ozp (262) | wvesz N piojay OAUC J9ARY MEN 0] ‘D uaslge] leeNINl  61/zZi6
ERNEORER R | : : ssRUppE [Iew-a oul , " payepdpy’
| LLiees sapuuiog AIosinpy awop aeo unpvl'y | vaop-ozy (z67) | b6z ON piogian Aemubit inH ejuen 6/27 " Uhong 'prausueinl  GLIZzi6
_ pieog pels pewshy g RRRE _ . H R USRI FIk _ , e
SILLICT AOSIADY SWOR| mcmﬁsz, by 2 , - - W0Y 00UeAGSUHGTTERS]
i : pieog Alosiapy suszyg soweskz | seze-zie (zse) WO I5010[pO0M I pUB] MLl , _ _
L8118 et leloneyag euyoren sealy | y/00-66€ (52) ORI pEoY Y@ai) deeq L7 ey puewmor|  GLigLg
e | |
: _ pieog saamiag feios]z | 8oss-ece (767) ” OGFENEL R § : e
| el pieog ueig yewck| § 6/0g-97p (767) F yb6le ON | piojan aue sdieys 6| uuy safor uoyad)  5i/9e/y
_ fuouny fupue euoifien] v : i ,
SUBLIOISIHE'C RN P :
: : Aeigrikz | 6i8¢-262 (252) | WO BwE g Uaphe|iadf: :
AT oleunuon jo tequieyof | ) 8512-i62 (z67) | 616/2 ON 1 aiapinag peoy youelg feg co| seifinog ' .525._ SLOL/Y
EFR Y S3ZLLINWOD INOHd diz § 3ivis | ALD se3NaaY ANYN NOLLY DI lddY
NOILYNIdX3 40 31vQ

9T0Z/TE/01 SNQLLYDITddY YAZINNTOA 20 151




o)
ey 12810 epewiagpy| v
euUNoD Aosiy Suibyle
uonepunad [EjdsoH vemoyn] g
BL/9/6 sepiLutlog Aosinpy awoy Buisnif-|
preog AosIApy uRzin Jowag]y
pieog Aosinpy uaziin] ¢
i pieog Buiveld] 2
84192/, 980D Alosiapy auloy eJen ynpyl

FE G S ERERIT EXE I
peeoeee (757) ¥ pyoug | ON | plopiey |24 |oIne ppi

3epun wens) gy

mfﬁm_@ ,A,mmﬁ W02 ooy i@.:o.&&ﬁd:ﬁm:_m

$82E-49Z (267) ﬁmxf N pJoiiey peoy ayouedeys geg '3 sugseus] 'uosduns ] oL/

$52PPE yIEW-3 OU
peoy juiod Kanen 744}

60£8-02¥ (762)

L082-92v (257) | vybsz | ON | piomsen momen wopion] guzi

gLiegss saniwioy Aiosiapy aWoH algn Inpyl |
R aepiuW0) buuaslg Bi0 Buiuueld einaly

pieog Buwueldls | piie-zic (262) , _ i
: UOISSILILLIOD Justudoersg SHuouoDs)? 508.-921 {767) D3 IUPJICLLIBL UMD @ UIWPEUMO] _ i
BLIOEI. swaunsnipy jo pieoghy | poze-gev (262) pioj e PROY UMO)BIRING /67 M BieiEg ‘Bpin]
' ,
't : | |
R 7 | eoer-Lee {29 Wod Wodlatxi@1ayngsy: SRR,
81/0E14 preo Arosiapy uszpi) soueshy 1 /10692 (762) puolLaH epoin) Apeyg L1 o uaydaig eingl L0

WOY ooUeAgysajdesiyaie
_EE_E n_m,.:m., MIZLL

RS pieog Aleigr _%35 8080812 (629) |-
BLIZ[ QUf PIOIBH JUOISIH L | £e0s-g8Y (262) ON_ | paopiey

By _mma{ . Sies

Oppe-iee @6z} | : , 05 9A| G UOIIER
ggov-o2y (z6z) | ON | piopuayy iuio konte Gzp) syoeyn vomueal g1

n:@@ pueog watudojanag wsunol ||
, pieog Aeian oo v

aspnuwo?) Bueslg Bro Bupiveld ringl ¢ ,
S pieog Buuel 2 svee-eac (zezd I g W07 [[EUIE @G/ UOUUD|ME
BLIOLS uoissiwwon juawdoeaeg spwoucazkt | 1sep-zes (762) 1 416l ON pioIeH AemybiH i 181080 GpEZ ety ‘uotuy]  9Lous
¢ _ i L
s 2 | so9sser (zsz) : WO W i@ z9tiysneuswy purepdn
81621y pieog heigr jeoofy | 1seg-oep (z62) § vv6iZ ON__| pioay SNIQ SYOUBDY 79 o Jubnenonl  o1easy
3iva S3TLLNNOD 3INOHd diz 3Lvis | ALD sSmiqay IRYN NOILYOliddY

340 31va

NOILYHIdX:

9102/T€/01 SNOLLVYONddY H2AINMIOA 20 LS




P
. ,
pieog Buuueiglz S RUuRAIMURD@ TS 23Sy eyssewd i “pesepdny
81/92/8 Saunsnipy jo pieogh, | 1026497 (z62) | vv6sz ON___| piopisy peoy Apog |G/ lleysiep Woi  yi/9z/8
o g _
. G _ T | 100z-948 (452) wodjiewbiequa@gadedy SURTIRS B -1 T
gLIvese 12UISIG A ¥ess)) %Eé; G¥Li-92F (¢62) piopiaH Yoty teaodxT J4) yued4 gﬁ O}17e8

pueog saseg epos]

JURE) HOO 218Dy ApunIuwion g awol ¢
: pieog seonieg jeoshz | w06-028 (262)

9L/61/6 SOHIUIIOY Alosipy suwioH Butsinnf 8989-2 1% (252)

..m_mgﬂ@,mgﬁﬁmmaum& HNETENGTS
WOT eWIOq@ T L0aBIE|
198115 59900 £1.¢ eyshy uspieall  9b/91s

5

paolLEH

}
pieog Jeis Lewsh v
soalsni) jopreog - vOOI £ | £266-66¢ (252) T B S S
: : 899)SN.L Jo pleog jeydsoH spewadivlz | 558297k (262) i SNUIUZ T sod@paeysueql : U peyepdfy
_8ISL6 pieog saomeg lewos] ) | 196267 (252) ON__Jempineg |  peoy yomny) Augylsd g7 [ Essua) ‘pieyaueigl  04/51/6

WO IodHEI @NIMI)
PEOY aJoAlRY RO L

.v

ﬁ £

sjuswsnlpy jo preoglz
pieog Buuveig) | 2108/

b

e

]

0 poomukT i ‘mojsuim

2§99-462 (267} EEN_ _on | erepimen

1006-16€ (z52)
Hiow s | ”
_Y18/:92y (¢Ge) | vieE ON___| pogrey

- parepdn
9Liyele

AR W DG SE ST |
501 X089 '0'd

S papasu se tauo Auyl 7
gLVl pieog Bujuue|gh

s1ag _cmEEo

JoTejjR 4 SISUoISSUILIOT Jo preog]

pajepdn

1DUNUIY B @ P S120RIMD

¢ : .
pleog jeydsoy uemoudtz | 95ze-619 (z52) |- i B : RIS , :
8LIGLI6 ssalsni| jo pieog - vooL L _ | iset-ozy (2s2) | vveiz ON paojIeH “PAIG JUI0g YoaRg Pz  sepeyd ‘patel 94518
M |
e sisumssILWoN Jo pieoglz | HiG5|00yIsBd @115 By
gLIS/6 peeog Buueigh'L | ovse-/62 (262) peoy ssor) Apueg 67/ epuaig Yapsse] 91578
sepwo) wawebeueiy 1memic | 6/66-008 (252)
: seflkiuey jomsia By Aeunionlz | azee-poz (262) Wod ooyeA@swIgIpassaIna ,_ pojepdry
8L/ 1B pieog Buwerd|y | seozbav (eoe) | wvesz f ON | piopey peoy sdop MaN zeol Qv lli sueqodl 9V
3LIva STILLINNGD INOHd diz VIS | ALD $saMTayY E[Y NOILY O daY
NOILYNIdX3 40 31va

910z/1€/0T SNOILYINddV MIILNMIOA 40 1SH




Page 5

X.B.

k4
7 | s051-6eg (252) : WG eSS I00WanBAETe) -
BL/ZL/0L preog Buwweidly | zeco-cee (ze7) | wv6sz ON piojie 19345 1WpAS g1 BI0ON I suoly] o1z L0t
g uosssiwwa) e usig sewaqylz | 00ve-2ov (zg2) _ Wwor eoyeA@Fupyaggnass s peyekdn:
BLIZLI0L pieog Es_mﬂr__‘ prLL-Bee (Z02) | pb6se ON__ 1 PopisH 1By Uy2inys pueipoop zoy ineg el 9177101
3iva §331LIWWNOD 3NOHd diz ]| aivis | Al S53MOQY E NOLLY DI TddY
NOILVYIdXS 40 31vg

T0Z/TE/0T

SNOILYDITddY YITLNMTOA 40 1Si1



iX.C. - Page 1

From: Frank Heath Emailtc:frankhEh@;}erquimanscuunt}mc.gﬂv}
Sentz Friday, October 28, 2016 9:55 AM

To: Mary Hunnicute

Subject: Fwi: Albemarle-Tideland Retiree update

hary-

We'Hl need to add this to the November agenda. The second document is a resolution that needs to be changed from Dare to Perquimans. Let me
know i questions, Thanks,

Frank Heath_ Perguimans Couney hanager

PO Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944 {232¥126-8484

Perguimans County's Vision: Tobe a commumity of cpportunity in which to ive, lear, work, prosger and play,

From: Robert Qutien <putien@darene coms

Te: Cindy Ange <canee@martincouniyncsoy. coms

Ce: "Wiltie Carawan, It <wegrawanighvasheanc ore>, Davig Clegg <dtlege@@tvrretlonuntv.nel>, Bill Rich <bzrichidhvdeconnivne.savs,
Rodrey Bunch <b[§.‘;¢h?‘sf§f{:(}‘DESGUHI&H}{.HE,UP, Dan Scandon <]}an.Scan]nna‘.:}‘feur;itﬂckunur;h-nc,gav>, "Howard, Kevin B
<kevin.howardi@chowsnne gov>, Frank Heath <IrankhesthEinerguimanscountvne gy, Jay Furrell <jfirellezeehhime. ore>, david bane
ﬁbﬂ]]&sﬁmartirtmunh‘r:cu{:?.cumh Michael Brilthar <snbriIiharL@c&mdsﬂcnﬂnt‘sm:.1:}\-’2 Drave Clawson <dsveg@idarenc.con>

Sent: H1620E6 10:04 AM

Subject: Re: Albemarle-Tideland Retiree update

Following our conversations concerning depositing the AMH/ Tideland health funds held by Martin County with the state, attached are the
following:

|. Trust agreement between the counties
2. Propesed Resolution
3. Initiat MOL) hetween counties

The old MOU is attached For reference. Please have vour attomey review the propased trust agreement and resolution and fet me know if ¥ou
have questions, changes, corrections, et Please note that the resolation has certain info hightighted in veflow. You should chenge the info
highlighted in yellow 1o the info for our caunty, you should also 1l in the blanks 25 appropriate for vour couney.

If these documents are acceptabie. please pet them approved and exccuted by vour Boards. Afier approvel and execution by afl of the counties,
Martin County as the Administrator will be ghie (o deposit the funds held by Martin County with the State to begin earning feterest to extend the
life of the fund. Onee approved and execiiied. please forward copies to all.

If you have questions, please Feef free to cafl me at ike number befow or cal sur Finance Director, Dave Clawson, at 252 £75-5731 .

Baobby Qutten, Dore Commrr Wang trerAttaruey

F0 Box 10060

934 Marshall Collins Drive

Manseo, NC 27934 Phore: 252 $75-381F / Fax: 252 473-1587 ¢ gubleniddarens.com / www. darene com

"Email correspandence o and Fom this address is subject 16 the Newth Coraling Public Racords Law and Iy be disclozed w third parties ™

On Wed. Aug 17, 2016 at 11:31 AM, Roberi Outton <gulisniidarenc com®> weote;

Following our meeting, Bave Clawson, our finance director, has been in touch with the State Treasurer's office and they agree that if the counties

set g a teust {similar 1o the OPEB trusts that some of us already have’ , place the funds in the trust, the trust can piace the funds with the State
TFreasurer's office.

Skgee it seemed to be the consensus of 2t to proceed in this manner if we could, we are prepasing trust docaments and beard resolutions and will
Forward them to all for review upon completion. T would suggest that we make each of the County Managers a trustee of the trust and that's the
wiay the initial documents will raad, [f anyore wanis something different, we can easily make that change.

Please let me know if you have fuestions or concerns.

Bobby Outten

Dare Conniy Adanagersfitor v

PO Box B0

934 Marshali Collins Dirive

Manteo, MO 27954 Phone: 232 4735811 7 Fax: 257 473-1817 7 Wy dareng. com

"Email correspondence ts and froam this address is subject & the Nortk Caroling Peblic Revords Low and mey b disclosed 1o 1bird parties.”

On Wed, Feb 10, 3016 at 4,12 PAL, Cindy Ange <ganzeiimartinegyntoncser, coms wrole:

Cindy L. Ange, Finance Officer
Martin County

232-789-4330

232-780-4339

PG Box 663

Willtamsion, MNC 27892




IX.C. - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY JANICE MCKENZIE COLE

CHAIR
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS T;,g?fj&ffs

' FONDELLA A. LEIGH
B0 BOX 45 EDWARD B, MUZZULIN

) HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLRNA 27044 WALLACE E, NELSON

WARY P HUNNICUTT TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 MATTHEW PEELER
W. FRANK HEATH, 11 W. HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
COUNTY MAMAGER.

CORRTY ATTORMEY

EXTRACTS FROM MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

A regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Perquimans, North Carolina, was
duly held on November 7, 2016, at 7:00 p.m. in the County Board of Commissioners’ Meeting Room, 110 N.
Church Street, Hertford, North Carolina, Chair Janice McKenzie Cole presiding.

The following members were present: Kyle Jones, Vice Chairman, Fondella A. Leigh, Edward R.
Muzzolin, Wallace E. Neison, and Matthew Peeler,

The following members were absent: None

Commissioner moved that the following resolution, copies of which having been
made available to the Board of Commissioners, be adopted:

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF
PERQUIMANS, NORTH CAROLINA, AUTHORIZING AN OTHER POST-
EMPLOYMENT BENEFTTS {OPEB) TRUST FUND AND RELATED TRUST

AGREEMENT; APPOINTMENT OF TRUSTEE FOR AND A CONTRIBUTION TO
OPEB TRUST FiIND.

WHEREAS, the County of Perquimans, North Carolina (the “County™) is a party to a Memorandum of
Agreement for the Provision of Health Insurance for Qualified Retirees of Albemarle Mental Health and
Tideland Mental Health, dated July 1, 20067, to provide certain benefits for eligible retirees of those former
organizations that constitute what are known as other post-employment benefits (the “"OPER obligation™;

WHEREAS, the counties which are parties o the above Memorandum of Agreement are Camden,
Chowan, Currituck, Dare, Hyde, Martin, Pasquotank, Perquimans, Tyrrell and Washingfon (the “Counties™;

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the Counties fimding of the OPER obligation, the Counties wish to

participate in an investment trust fund set up by the North Carolina State Treasurer’s office, the NC Long Term

Non-Pension Program (the “NC NPP Truss Fund”"} in which the Counties will deposit funds currently held by
Martin County for the OPER obligation;

WHEREAS, the Counties desire to create a trust fund {the “OPEB Trust Fund'y into which Martin
County will transfer the money that has been on deposit at Martin County;

PPAB 1833250v1



IX.C. - Page 3

WHEREAS, Martin County will continue to serve as the administrating county; and

NOW THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS,
NORTH CAROLINA DOES RESOLVE A5 F OLLOWS:

Section 1, Creation of OPEB Trust Fund; Execution of Trust Agreement, The County Manager
and the Finance Director of the County are each hereby authorized and directed to take such action as may be
necessary to create an Other Post-Employment Benefits Trust Fund into which the money on deposit at Martin
County will be transferred. The County Manager and the Finance Director of the County are each hereby
authorized, empowered, and directed to execute and deliver a Trust Agreement substantially in the form
attached hereto, but with such changes, modifications, additions or deletions as fo them seem TIeCessary,
desirable or appropriate, the execution thereof to constitute conclusive evidence of his or her approval of any
and all such changes, modifications, additions or deletions therein, The County Manager and the Finance
Director of the County are each also hereby authorized to take any other actions deemed necessary or
appropriate fo consummate the fransactions provided for in the Trust Agreement and to take all such other
actions as they may deem fecessary or appropriate 1o give effect to the Trust Agreement.

Section 2. Transfer from Martin County to NC NPP Trust Fund, The County Manager and the
Finance Director of the County are each hereby authorized and directed to cause the money on deposit at Martin
County to fund the Counties OPER obligation to be transferred 1o the NC NPP Trust Fund.

Section 3. Appointment of Trustees. The Board of Commissioners hereby appoints the County

Manager to serve as Perquimans County's trustee of the OPEB Trust Fund and grants the authority necessary to
perform all duties and obligations thereof.

Section 4. Othrer Actions. That all actions heretofore taken by the County Manager and the
Finance Director of the County acting on behalf of the County with respect to the creation of the OPER Trust
Fund are hereby ratified, adopted, approved and confirmed in all respects. The County Manager and the
Finance Director of the County are authorized o execute and deliver for and on behalf of the County any and el

documents or other papers and perform all other acts as they may deem necessary or appropriate to implement
and carry out the intent and purposes of this Resolution.

Section 5. Effective Date. This Resolution is effective on the date of its adoption,

On motion of Commissioner . Seconded by Commissioner . the
foregoing resolution titled “A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF
PERQUIMANS, NORTH CAROLINA, AUTHORIZING AN OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS {OPEB)}

TRUST FUND AND RELATED TRUST AGREEMENT; APPOINTMENT OF TRUSTEE FOR AND A CONTRIBUTION
TO OPEB TRUST FUND was duly adopted by the following vote:

AYES:

Navs:

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 75 day of November, 2016.

FPAR 1833269v]



iX.C. - Page 4

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
88:

i il

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

I. Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners of the County of Perquimans, North
Carolina, DO HEREBY CERY, IFY, as follows:

L. A regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Perquimans, a political

subdivision of the State of North Carolina, was duly held on November 7, 20186, proper notice of such meeting

having been given as requited by North Caroling statute, and minutes of said meeting have been duly recorded

in the Minute Book kept by me in accordance with law for the purpose of recording the minutes of said Board of

Commissioners.

2. I have compared the attached exiract with said minutes so recorded and said exfract is a true

copy of said minutes and of the whole thereof insofar as said minutes relate to matters referred to in said extract,

3. Said minutes correctly state the time when said meeting was convened and the place where such

meeting was held and the members of said Board who attended said meeting.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. | have hereunto set my hand and have herennto affixed the corporate seal of

said County, this_ 7" __ day of November, 2016.

{SEAL) Mary P. Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Board of Commissioners
County of Perquimans, North Carolina

PPAB 183326%vi



IXC. - Page 5

This Trust Agreement is entered mto as of the __ day of » 2016 (the “Effective
Date™), by and between the counties of Camden, Chowan, Currituck, Dare, Hyde, Martin, Pasguotank,

Perquimans, Tyrrell, and Washington North Caroling {the “Counties™} and the sitting County Manager of
each county (the “Trustee™

WHEREAS, the former Albemarle Mental Health
maintained certain post-employment benefits other thay pensi
employees (the “Former Employers™);

and the former Tideland Menta] Heaith
ans for the benefit of their eligible retired

1 oW the “counties of Camden, Chowan, Currituck, Dare, Hyde,
Martin, Pasquotank, Perquimans, Tyrrell, and Washington Other-Post Employment Benefits Trust
Agreement” (hereinafter the “Trust™), for the purpose of holding existing funds to provide post-

employment benefits other than pension benefits of the former Albemarle Mental Health and Tideland
Mental Health,

WHEREAS, this Trust is established by the Counties with the intention that the Trust qualify as
ap irrevocable lax-exempt trust performing an essential

governmental function within the meaning of
Section 115 of the Code and the regulations issued thereunder and as a tax-exempt trust under the
provisions of the applicable laws of the State of North Carolina; and

WHEREAS, the Counties
Trust, and the Trustees have accept
this Trust Agreement; and

have appointed each of thei County Managers as Trustees of the
ed such appointment pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the parties lereto agree as follows:

ARTICLE I
DEFINITIONS

1.1 “Admiristrater” shall mean Martin County, North Carolina per the terms and conditions
of a Memorandwmn of Agreement dated ] uly 1, 2007 and attached as Exhibit A,

1z “Assets” shall mean all contributions and transfers of assets received into the Trust on
behalf of the Counties, together with the income and earnings from such contributions

expenses or other costs,

1.3 *Code” shall mean the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended from time to time.

14 “Eligible Participants” shall mean colectively eligible retired employees of the former

Albemarle Mental Health and Tideland Mental Health and their dependents and
beneficiaries.



l.e

L7

1.8

1.9

1.10

IX.C. - Page 6

“Counties” shall mean the Counties of Camden, Chowan, Currituck, Dare, Hyde, Martin,
Pasquotank, Perquimans, Tyrrell, and Washington North Carolina,

“Former Employers” shall mean the former Albemarle Mental Health and the former
Tideland Mental Health organizations.

“OPEB” shall mean “other post-employment benefits.” such as medical, dental, vision,

life insurance, long-term care and other simifar benefits, provided to Eligible Employees,
other than pension benefits.

“OPEB Obligation” shail mean, to the extent required by law, the Counties obligation 1o
provide post-employment health care and welfare benefits to Eligible Participants to the
extent of existing assets and future earnings fiom those assets, as specified in the Plan.

“Plan” shall mean the Former Employers OPEB obligations and the Counties satisfaction
thereof to the extent of existing assets and future earnings from those assets.

“Qualified Investments” shall mean all investments authorized under Section 159-
30.1(b) of the North Carolina General Statutes, icluding the following:

(13} Obligations of the United States or cbligations Tully guaranteed both as to
principal and interest by the United States.
{23 Obligations of the Federal Financing Bank, the Federal Farm Credit Bank, the
Bank for Cooperatives, the Federal Intermediate Credit Bank, the Federal Land
Banks, the Federal Home Loan Banks, the Federal Home Loan Mortgage
Corporation, Fannie Mae, the Government National Mortgage Association, the

Federal Housing Administration, the Farmers Home Administration, the tnited
States Postal Service,

{3} Obligations of the State of North Carolina,

{4} Bonds and notes of any North Carolina local government or public authority, to

the extent permitted in Section 159.30(c)(4) of the North Carolina General
Statutes,

{5) Savings certificates issued by any savings and loan association organized under
the laws of the State of North Carolina or by any federal savings and loan
association having its principal office in North Caroling; provided, that any
principal amount of such certificate in excess of the amount insured by the
federal government or any agency thereof, or by a mutual deposit guaranty
association authorized by the Commissioner of Banks of the Department of
Commerce of the State of North Carol tna, be fully collateralized.

{6} Prime quality commercial paper bearing the highest rating of at least one
nationaily recognized rating service and not bearing a rating below the highest by
any nationally recognized rating service which rates of particular obligation.

{7 Bills of exchange or time drafts drawn on and accepted by a commercial bank
and eligible for use as collateral by member banks in borrowing from a fe-:%erai
reserve bank, provided that the accepting bank or its holding company s either



(8)

%)

(16

{(11)

(12}

IX.C. -~ Page 7

(i} incorporated in the State of North Carolina or (ii) has outstanding publicly
held obligations bearing the highest rating of at Jeast one nationally recognized
rating service and not bearing a rating below the highest by any nationally
recognized rating service which rates the particular obligations.

Participating shares in 2 mutual fund Tor local government investment; provided,
that the investinents of the fund are limited to Qualifisd Investments hereunder,
and the fund is certified by the Local Government Commission. The Local
Government Commission shall have the authority to issue rules and regulations

concerning the establishment and qualifications of any mutua! fund for local
governmient investment.

A commingled investment pool established and administered by the State

Treasurer pursuant to Sections 147-69 2 and 147-69.3 of the North Caroling
General Statutes.

A commingled investment pool established by interlocal agreement by two or
more units of local government pursuant to Sections 160A-460 through 160A-
464 of the General Statutes of North Carolina, if the investments of the pool are

fimited to those qualifying for investment under Section 159.30{cH4) of the
North Carolina General Statutes,

Evidences of ownership of, or fractional undivided inferests in, future interest
and principal payments on either direct obligations of the United States
govemnment or obligations the principal of and the interest on which are
guaranteed by the United States, which obligations are held by a bank or trust

company organized and existing under the laws of the United States or any state
in the capacity of custodian,

Repurchase agreements with respect to either direct obligations of the United
States or obligations the principal of and the interest on which are guaranteed by
the United States if entered into with a broker or dealer, as defined by the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, which is a dealer recognized as a primary
dealer by a Federal Reserve Bank, or any commercial bank, trust company or
national banking association, the deposits of which are insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation or a1y successor thereof ift

{a) Such obligations that are subject to such repurchase agreement are
delivered (in plysical or in book entry form) to the local government or
public authority, or any financial institution serving either as trustee for
the local govermment or public authority or as fiscal agent for the local
government or public authority or are supported by a safekeeping receipt
issued by a depository satisfactory to the local government or public
authority, provided that such repurchase agreement must provide that the
value of the underlying obligations shall be maintained at a current
market value, calculated at least daily, of not less than one hundred
percent (100%) of the repurchase price, and, provided further, that the
financial institution serving either as trustee or as fiscal agent for the
Jocal government or public authority holding the obligations subject to
the repurchase agreement hereunder or the depository issuing the



111

2.1

2.2

2.3

IX.C. - Page 8

safekeeping receipt shall not be the provider of the repurchase
agreement;

(b} A valid and perfected first security interest in the obligations which are
the subject of such repurchage agreement has been granted to the local
government or public authority or its assignee or book entry procedures,
conforming, to the extent practicable, with federal regulations and
satisfactory to the local government or public authority have been

established for the benefit of the local government or public authority or
its assignes;

fe) Such securities are free and clear of any adverse third party claims; and

{d} Such repurchase agreement is in a form satisfactory to the local
govemment or public authority.

{13}  In connection with funds subject to the arbitrage and rebate provisions of the
Code, participating shares in tax-exempt mutual funds, to the extent such
participation, in whole or in part, is not subject to such rebate provisions, and
taxable mutual funds, to the extent such fund provides setvices in connection
with the calculafion of arbitrage rebate requirements under federal income tax
law; provided, the investments of any such fund are limited to those bearing one
of the two highest ratings of at least one nationally recognized rating service and
not bearing a rating below one of the two highest ratings by any nationably
recognized rating service which rates the particular fund.

(14}  Investments of the State Treasurer authorized pursuant to Section 147-69.2(b4)
of the North Carolina General Statutes,

“Trustee” shall mean collectively the County Manager of each of the Counties.

ARTICLE 11
THE TRUST

Parpose

The purpose of the TFrust is to held assets from which to satisfy the commitment, if any,

of the Former Employers to provide OPEB, as offered by the Former Employers to
Eligible Participants in accordance with the Plan.

Trustee Accounting

The Trustee shall be responsible only for mainfaining records and maintaining accounts
for the Assets of the Trust, The Administrator, per a Memorandum of Agreement dated
July 1, 2007, shall be responsible for Plan-level administration and accounting for OPEB
benefit payments and related activity.

Ne Diversion of Assets



2.4

3.1

3.2

3.3

IX.C. - Page 9

The Assets in the Trust shall be held in trust for the exclusive purpose of providing OPEB
to Eligible Participants of the Former Employers and defraying the reasonable
administrative and actuarial expenses of the Trust. The Assets in the Trust shall not be
used for or diverted to any other purpose, except as expressly provided herein.

Type and Nature of Trust

Neither the full faith and credit nor the taxing power of the Counties is pledged to the
distribution of benefits hereunder, Except for contributions and other amounts hergunder,
no other amounts are pledged to the distribution of benefits hereunder. Distributions of
benefits are neither general nor special obligations of the Counties, but are payable solely
from the Assets of the Trust, as more fizhty described herein. No employee of the Former
Employers may compel the exercise of the taxing power by the Counties.

Distributions of Assets under the Trust are not debts of the Counties within the meaning
of any constitutional or statutory limitation or restriction. Such distributions are not legal
or equitable pledges, charges, liens or encumbrances upen aiy of the Counties property,
or upon any of their income, receipts, or revenues, eXCept amounts in the accounts which
are, under the terms of the Plan and TFrust set aside for distributions. MNeither the
members of the governing body of the Counties nor their officers, employees, agents or

volunteers are Hable hereunder. In no event shall the liability of the Counties and the
Trustee exceed the amounts contained in the Trust,

ARTICLE IIX
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

Certification to Trustee

The governing body of each of the Counties, or other duly authorized official, shall

certify in writing to the Trustee the names and specimen signatures of the individuals

authorized to act on behalf of the Counties, whose names and specimen signatures shall

be kept accurate by the Counties acting through its governing body or 2 duly authorized
official. The Trustee shall have no Hability if it acts upon the direction of an individual
who has been duly authorized hereunder, even if that individeal is no longer authorized to
act, unless the Employer has informed the Trustee of such change in writing.

Removal of Trustee

Each individual Trustee shall serve during his tenure in the applicable office of each of
the Counties and shall immediately cease to serve, without the necessity for formal
resignation, upon termination from such office for amy reason. The successor to such
office, including any interim successor, shall become a successor Trustee immediately
upon the assumption of such office without the need for formal appointment. A

successor Trustee shall not have any liability for any action or omission by the Trustee
prior to the date of his assumption of such office.

Trustee Procedures
All official meeting of the Trustee, whether held in person o by electrenic means, shall

be open to the public and conducted in accordance with Article 33C of Chapter 143 of the
North Carclina General Statues. The Trustee shall keep a record of all official meetings,



3.4

4.1

IX.C. - Page 10

including those official meetings held in closed session under Section 143-318.11 of the
North Carolina General Statues, and shall forward all fiecessary cominunications to the
Counties. Such official meeting records shall be public records within the meaning of
Chapter 132 of the North Carolina General Statues. The Trustee may adopt such by-laws
and regulations as it deems desivable for the conduct of its affairs. Al decisions by the
Trustee shall be made by the vote of the majority of the Trustee members., The Trustes
may authorize one or more of such members to act for the Trustee with respect to
specified Trustee duties under this Trust Agreement. A dissenting Trustee member wha,
within a reasonable period of time after he has knowledge of any action or failure 1o act

by the majority, delivers his written dissent to the other Trustes members and the
Counties shail not be responsible for such action or failure to act,

Payments from the Trust

The Administrator shall from time to time, unless otherwise directed by the Trustee and
only to the extent of Assets contained in the Trust, authorize payments out of the Assets
of the Trust. Such payments may include, but are not limited to, benefit payments,

nsurance or stop-loss premiums, and the expenses of administering the Plan and Trust, as
may be specified in the Trustee’s direction.

ARTICLE 1V
THE TRUSTEE

Powers and Duties of the Trustee

Except as otherwise provided in Article V, and subject to the provisions of Article VI, the
Trustee shall have ful} power and authority with respect to property held in the Trust 1o
perform all acts, take all proceedings, and exercise ail rights and privileges, whether
specifically referred to or not in this document, as could be dons, taken or exercised by
the absolute owner, ncluding, without limitation, the following:

(a) To invest and reinvest the Assets o any part thereof in Qualified Investments
pursuant to this Trust and applicable state law,

()} Te place uninvested cash and cash awaiting distribution in any type of interest-
bearing account including, without Hmitation, time certificates of deposit or interest-
bearing accounts issued by a commercial bank or savings and loan association organized

under the laws of the State of North Carolina or having its principal office in North
Carolina;

{c} To take all of the following actions: to vote proxies of any stoeks, bonds er other
securities; to give general or special proxies or powers of attorney with or without power
of substitution; to exercise any conversion privileges, subseription rights or other options,
and to make any payments incidental thereto; to consent to or otherwise participate in
corporate reorganizations or other changes affecting corporate securities and to delegate
discretionary powers and to Pay any assessments or charges in connection therewith; and
generally to exercise any of the powers of an owner with respect to stocks, bonds,
securities or other property held in the ‘Frust;




4.2

IX.C. - Pape 11

{d) To make, execute, acknowledge and deliver any and all documents of transfer

and conveyance and any and all other instruments that may be necessary or approgpriate to
carry out the powers herein granted:

{2} To exercise all the further rights, powers, options and privileges granted,
provided for, or vested in trustees generally under applicable federal or state laws as
amended from time to time, it being intended that, except as herein otherwise provided,
the powers conferred upon the Trustee herein shall not be construsd as being in limitation

of any authority conferred by law, but shall be construed as consistent or in addition
thereto,

Additional Trustee Powers

In addition fo the other powers enumerated above, the Trustee in any and all events is
authorized and empowered:

(2} To invest funds pending required directions in a designated account as directed by the
Counties or if there is no designated account, any type of Interest-bearing account
including without limitation, time certificates of deposit or interest-bearing accounts
issued by a commercial bank or savings and toan association organized under the Jaws of

the State of North Carolina or having its principal office in North Carolina Trustee or any
affiliate thereof;

in such instance need not disclose its fiduciary capacity) or, as permitted by law, in the
name of any nominee, and to acquire for the Trust any investment in bearer form, bet the
books and records of the Trust shall at all times show that all such investments are a part
of the Trust and the Trustee shal] hold evidences of title fo all such investments;

() To cause al or any part of the Trust to be held in the name of the Trustee {which

fc) To appoint a custodian with respect to the Trust Assets:

{d) To employ such agents and counsef as may be reasonably necessary in managing
and protecting the Assets and to pay them reasonable compensation from the Trust; to
employ any broker-dealer, including 2 broker-dealer affiliated with the Trustee, and pay
to sueh broker-dealer at the expense of the Trust, its standard commissions; 1o settle,
compromise or abandon all claims and demands in favor of or against the Trust; and to
charge any premium on bonds purchased at par value to the principal of the Trust without
amortization from the Trust, regardiess of any law relating thereto;

(e} To abandon, compromise, contest, arbitrate or settle claims or demands; to

prosecute, compromise and defend lawsuits, but without obligation to do so, all at the risk
and expense of the Trust;

) To exercise and perform any and all of the other powers and duties specified in
this Trust Agreement or the Plan;

(g} To permit such inspections of documents at the principal office of the Trustee as
are required by law, subpoena or demand by a United States agency;

{h} To comply with all requirements imposed by applicable provisions of faw;



5.1

52

IX.C. - Page 12

3] To seek written instructions from the Counties on any matter and await its
wrilten instructions without incurring any Hability; provided, that if at any time the
Counties should fail to give directions to the Trustee, the Trustee may act in the manner

that in its discretion seems advisable under the circumstances for carrying out the
purposes of the Trust;

{3 To compensate such execitive, consultant, actuarial, accounting, investment,
appraisal, administrative, clerical, secrefarial, medical, custodial, depository and legal
firms, personnel and other employees or assistants as are engaged by the Employer in
connection with the administration of the Pian and to pay from the Tiust the necessary
expenses of such firms, personnel and assistants, to the extent not paid by the Counties;

(k} To act upon proper written directions of the Counties;

I To pay from the Trust the expenses reasonably incwrred in the administration
thereof, as provided in the Plan;

{m) To hold uninvested reasonable amounts of cash whenever it is deemed advisable
to do s0 to facilitate disbursements or for other operational raasons;

{n) To seek and obtain a judicial settlement of the Trustee’s accounts an
determination of any question in con

under this Trust Agreement; and

d a judicial
nection with the Trustee’s duties and obligations

{o) To have and to exercise such other additional powers as may be advisable for the
effective and economical administration of the Trust,

ARTICLE ¥
INVESTMENTS

Trust Envestments

The Trustee shall have the responsibility to select Qualified Investments for the Trust
Assets and may appoint a registered investment advisar, as defined by regulations issued
by the Securities and Exchange Commission, by executing a written consulting or
management agreement with said registered investment advisor.

Trustee Fees

Any Trustee who Is an employee of any of the Counties shall receive no fee for service as
a Trustee hereunder.

Contributions to the Trust

The Counties may, but shall not be required, from time to time remit cash contributions
and other payments under the Plan to the Trustes, which may include contributions by
Eligible Participants. AH contributions shali be paid to the Trustee for investment and
reinvestment pursuant to the terms of this Trust Agreement, The Trustee shail n{}{iaave
any duty to determine or inquire whether any contributions to the Trust are in compliance
with the Counties policies and/or the Plan, nor shall the Trustee have any duty or
authority to compute any amount to be paid to the Trustee by the Counties, nor shall the



5.4

3.6

X.C. - Page 13

Trustee be responsible for the collection or adequacy of the contributions to meet the
Former Employer’s OPER Obligation. The contributions received by the Trustee from
the Counties, including any contributions by Eligible Participants, shail be held and

administered pursuant to the terms hereof without distinction between income and
mrincipal.

Recerds

{a} The Trustee shail keep records of meetings and the Administrator shall maintain
accurate records and detailed accounts of all investments, receipts, dishursements and

other fransactions hereunder. Such records shall be available at ajl reascnable times for
inspection by the Counties.

{b} The Assets of the Trust shall be valued at their fair market value on the date of
valuation, as determined by the Trustee based upon such sources of information as it may
deem reliable; provided, that the Counties shall mstruct the Trustee as to valuation of
assets for which the value is not readily determinable on an established market. The
Trustee may rely conclusively on such valuations provided by the Counties and shal] be
mdemnified and held harmless by the Counties with fespect to such rebiance.  If the
Counties fails to provide such value, the Trustee may take whatever action it deems
reasonable, including employment of attomneys, appraisers or other professionals, the
expense of which will be an expense of administration of the Trust, Transactions in the
account involving such hard to value assets may be postponed until appropriate
valuations have been received and Trustee shaill have no liability therefore.

Statements and Reports

{a) Periodically as requested by the Counties and within sixty (60} days after each
June 30, the Trustee and the Administrator shall render 1o the Counties a written account
showing in reasomable summary the Investments, receipts, disbursements and other

(b} The Counties may approve such statements either by written notice or by Tailure
o express objections to such statement by written notice delivered to the Trustee within
ninety (90} days from the date the statement is delivered 1o the Counties. Upon approval,
the Trustee shall be released and discharged as to all matters and items set forth in such

statement as if such account had been seftled and allowed by a decree from a court of
competent jurisdiction.

{c) The Trustee and the Administrator shal] hire a consultant to perform an actuarial
valuation of the Albemarle-Tideland Retiree Liability for Healthcare benefits as of
December 31, 2017 and every two years thereafter. The cost of the actuarial valuation is
an eligible expense per section 3.4 of this document,

Exclusive Benefit

The Assets of the Trust shall be held in trust for the exclusive purpose of providing
OPEB to the Eligible Participants pursuant to the Plan and defraying the reasonable



6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

IX.C, - Page i4

expenses associated with providing such benefits and shall not be used for or diverted to
aiy other purpose,

ARTICLE VI
FIDUCIARY RESPONSIBILITIES

More Than One Fiduciary Capacity

Any one or more of the fiduciaries with respect to the Trust Agreement or the Trust may,
to the extent required thereby or as directed by the Counties and the Administrator

pursuant to this Trust Agreement, serve in more than one fiduciary capacity with respect
to the Trust Agreement and the Trust.

Fiduciary Discharge of Duties

Except as otherwise provided by applicable law, each fiduciary shall discharge such
fiduciary’s duties with respect to the Trust Agreement and the Trust:

fa) Solely in the interest of the Eligible Participants and for the exchusive pupose of
providing OPEB to Eligible Participants and defraying reasonable administrative and
actuarial expenses associated with providing such benefits; and

{b} With the care, skill, prudence, and diligence under the circumstances then
prevailing that a prudent man acting in a like capacity and familiar with such matters
would use in the conduct of an enterprise of like character and with like aims,

Limitations on Fiduciary Responsibility
To the extent allowed by the law of the State of North Carolina:

{a) No fiduciary shall be liable with respect to a breach of fiduciary duty by any

other fiduciary if such breach was committed before such party became fiduciary or
after such party ceased to he fiduciary,

{b} No fiduciary shall be liable for a breach by another fiduciary except as provided
by law.,

{c) No fiduciary shall be liable for carrying out a proper direction from ancther
fiduciary, including refraining from taking an action in the absence of a proper direction
from the other fiduciary possessing the authority and responsibility to make such a

direction, which direction the fiduciary in good faith believes to be authorized and
appropriate,

Indemnification

The Trustee shall not be liable for, and the Counties shall indemnify, defend and hold the
Trustee harmless from and against, any clahins, demands, foss, costs, expense or liability
in connection with this Trust Agreement, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs
mecurred by the Trustee, arising as a resuft of Counties active or passive nealigent act or

omission or willful misconduct in the execution or performance of the Connties duties
under this Trust Agreement.

10



7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

IX.C. - Papge 15

In addition, the Trustee shall not he liable for, and Counties shall mdemnify and hold the
Trustee harmless from and against, any claims, demands, loss, costs, expense or liability
arising out of or in connection with this Trust Agreement, including reasonable attorneys’
fees and costs incurred by the Trustee, in the event that the Trust toses or fails to qualify
for tax exempt status under Section | 15 of the Code and the regulations issued thereunder
ar as a tax-exempt trust under the provisions of North Carolina law, unless such results

directly or indivectly from the active or passive negligent act or omission of the Trustee
or an employee or agent thereof.

This section shall survive the termination of this Trust Agreement,

ARTICLE vII
AMENDMENT, TERMINATION AND MERGER

Ne Obligation to Continue Trust

Continuance of the Trust is not assumed as a contractual obligation of the Counties,

Amendments

{a} The Counties and the Trustee reserve the right to amend this Trust Agresment at
any time by a written instrument executed by the Counties and the Trustee, The Trust
Agreement may be amended or terminated only as provided herein,

(b} No amendment shall:

{1 Cause the Assets of the Trust to be ased for or diverted to purposes other
than for the exclusive benefit of Eligible Participants or for the purpose of
defraying the reasonable expenses of administering the Trust; or

{2} Have any retroactive effect so as to reduce the benefits of any Eligible
Participants as of the date the amendment is adopted, except that such changes

may be made as may be required to permit this Trust Agreement to meet the
requirements of applicable law.

Termination of the Plan

Upon any termination of the Former Employer’s obligation, if any, to provide OPER
pursuant to the Plan, the Assets of the Trust shall be distributed by the Trustee as directed
by the Counties. From and after the date of such termination and unti] final distribution
of the Assets, the Trustee shalf continue to have all the powers provided herein as are
necessary or expedient for the orderly liquidation and distribution of such assets, and the

Trust shall continue until the Assets have been compietely distributed in accordance with
the Plan.

Right to Terminate

The Counties and the Trustee may terminate this Trust by a written instrument executed
by the Counties and the Trustee. Upon termination of this Trust, the Trustee shall pay al
obligations of the Trust and shall apply the remaining Assets to purchase or confinue
QOPEB for Eligible Participants to the extent possible. Notwithstanding the foregoing

11



IX.C. - Page 15

provisions, the Trustee may, upon termination of the Trust and with the Counties consent,
transfer any remaining Assets to the Counties or to any trust or trusts gstablished for
purposes substantiatly similar to those set forth herein. In no event will any remaining
Assets be transferred to any entity that is not a state, political subdivision of a state, or
entity the income of which is excluded from gross income under Section 115 of the Code.

7.5 Fund Recovery Based on Mistake of Fact

Except as provided above, the Assets of the Trust shai never inure to the benefit of the
Counties. The Assets shall be held for the exclusive purposes of providing OPER to
Eligible Participants and defraying reasonable expenses of administering the Trust,
However, in the case of a cantribution which is made by the Counties because of a
mistake of fact, that portion of the contribution relating to the mistake of fact {exclusive
of any earnings or losses attributable thereto) may be returned to the Counties

any repayment is payable to the Counties, then, as a condition precedent 1o such
repayment, the Counties shall execute, acknowledge and deliver to the Trustee its written
undertaking, in a form satisfactory to the Trustee, to indemnify, defend and hold the

Trustee harmiess from all claims, actions, demands or ligbilities arising in connection
with such repayment.

ARTICLE VI
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

8.1 Nonzlienation

Eligible Participants do not have an interest in the Trust, Accordingly, the Trust shall not
in any way be liable to attachment, gamishment, assignment or other process, or be
seized, taken, appropriated or applied by any legal or equitable process, (o pay any debt

or hability of an Eligible Participants or any other party. Trust Assets shall not be subject
to the claims of the Counties or the elaims of its ereditors.

8.2  Saving Clause

In the event any provision of this Trust Agreement is held illegal or invalid for any
reason, said illegality or invalidity shall not affect the remaining parts of the Trust

Agreement, and this instrument shall be construed and enforced as if said provision had
never been included.

83  Applicable LEaw

This Trust Agreement shall be construed, administered and governed under the Code and
the laws of the State of North Carolina. To the extent any of the provisions of this Trust
Agreement are inconsistent with the Code or applicable state law, the provisions of the
Code or state law shall control. In the event, however, that any provision is susceptibie to
more than one interpretation, such interpretation shall be given thereto as is consistent
with the Trust Agreement being a tax-exempt trust within the meaning of the Code.

12



8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

IX.C. - Page 17

Employment of Counsel

The Trustee may consult with iegal counsel {wlo may be counsel for the Trustee or the
C

ounties and charge the Trust) or other consultants. The Trustee shall be fully protected
in relying on adviee of such counsel.

Gender and Number

Wards used in the masculine, feminine or nenter gender shall each be deemed to refer to
the other whenever the context $0 requires; and words used in the singuiar or plural
rumber shall each be deemed to refer to the other whenever the context so requires,

Headings

Headings used in this Trust Agreement are inserted for convenience of reference only and
any conflict between such headings and the text shall be resclved in favor of the text.

Counterparts

This Trust Agreement may be executed in an original and any number of counterparts by

the Counties and Trustee, each of which shall be deemed to be an original of the one
and the same instrument,

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED this day of . 2016.

TRUSTEES

County Manager Camden County

County Manager Chowan County

County Manager Currituck County

County Manager Dare County

County Manager Hyde County

County Manager Martin County

County Manager Pasquotank County

County Manager Perquimans County

County Manager Tyrrell County

County Manager Washington County

13



IX.C. - Page 18

COUNTIES

Chairman Camden County

Chairman Chowan County

Chairman Currituck County

Chairman Dare County

Chairman Hyde County

Chairman Martin County

_.. Chairman Pasquotank County

Chairman Perquimans County

Chairman Tyrrel] County

Chairman Washington County

14



EXHIBIT A

i3

IX.C.

Page 19



IX.C. - Page 20

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
PROVISION OF HEALTH INS URANCE BENEFITS
for QUALIFIED RETIREES OF ALBEMARLE MENTAL HEALTH
and TIDELAND MENTAL HEALTH

WHEREAS, July 1, 2007 four counties from Tideland Mental Health {Tideland) merged with the
six counties comprising Albemarle Menta! Healih {Albemarle); and

WHEREAS, certain qualified employees retived from Atbemarle and Tideland and therefore
were and are entitled to post retirement health insurance benefits as set forth in policies approved
by the Boards of each of those agencies; and

WHEREAS, neither Albemarte or Tideland is an ongoing emtity; and

WHEREAS, the ten counties that were the remaining member connties of Albemarle Mental

Health upon its dissolution are Camden, Chowan, Currituck, Dare, Hyde, Martin, Pasguotank,
Perquimans, Tyrreli and Washington; and

WHEREAS, funds were provided by Tideland at the time of merger for the purpose of funding
the post retirement health insurance benefits for qualified Tideland employees and funds were

these benefiis for both Albsmarle and Tideland retirees ; antd

WHEREAS, Martin County has agreed to handle the 2d ministration of providing the retiree
health insurance and therefore Martin County has possession of the funds available for same and -
Martin county is willing to do so for no compensation but also has no individual liability to
provide these benefits in the event the funds sef aside For this parpose are exhausted; and

WHEREAS, Martin County will provide a financial repott o each of the county managers no )
later than July 31% gach year which will include af a minimum the beginning balance of the fund,
charges to the fund and the ending balance of the fund; and

WHEREAS, in the event the funds are exhausted prior to the refirees no longer being eligible for
coverage the counties will determine what action to take and ifit is to make up the shortfall it
shall be done on a per capita basis for each county; and

WHEREAS, the county managers of each county are collectively given the authority to make
any necessary administrative decisions tegarding these Rnds with the exception of decisions
regarding funds being exhausted,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that each of the counties named below evidenced by
the signature of the Chairman of the Board of Commissioners hereby agrees to the recitals above
regarding the provisien of post retirement health inswrance benefits to those eligible former
employees of Albemarle Mental Health and Tideland Menta! Health,



CAMDEN COUNTY

CHARMAN
CHOWAN COUNTY

CHAIRMAN

CURRITUCK COUNTY

X.C. -

DATE

Page 21

CLERK TO THE BOARD

DATE

CHAIRMAN
DARE COUNTY

CLERK TO THE BOARD

DATE

—————————

- CHATRMAN

HYDE COUNTY

CLERK TO THE BOARD

DATE

CHAIRMAN

MARTIN COUNTY

%Mﬁ%/

CHAIRMAN

PASQUOTANK COUNTY

CHAIRMAN

CLERK TO THE BOARD

DATE

CLERK TO THE BOARD

DATE L2811

s fo.

CLERK TO THE BOARD [

DATE

CLERK TO THE BOARD



PERQUIMANS COUNTY

CHAIRMAN

TYRRELL COUNTY

DATE

IX.C.

Page 22

CHAIRMAN

WASHINGTON COUNTY

CHAIRMAN

CLERK TO THE BOARD

DATE

CLERX TO THE BOARD

- DATE

CLERK TO THE BOARD




X.5. - Page

From: "W. Hackney High, J" <whigh‘@highandcrowe.com>
To: 'Frank Heathy' <fsankheath:’@:;3emuimaﬂscnﬁnh-’nc,,{zﬁv>
Sent: 11/2/2016 8:35 AM

Subject: FW: Minzies Creek Sanitary District

See below. Should we just place this on the agenda for next Monday?

W. Hackney High, Jr.

High & Crowe, LLP

Attorneys at Law

102 East Queen St.

Post Office Box 92

Edenton, North Carolina 27932
(252) 482-44232

{252)482-4423 fax
whigh@highandcrowe.com

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This electronic message contains privileged and confidential
information from the law firm of High & Crowe, LLP. The information contained herein is intended soiely
for the use of recipient named above. if ¥ou are not the recipient named zbove, be advised that By
disciosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this electronic message is strictly prohibited. |f
you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail or by
telephone at 252-482-4422 or {2352} 482-4473 fax

From: L. Clifton Smith, 111 [mailto:lcs3@ ph-attorneys.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 1:50 pM

To: whigh@highandcrowe.com

Subject: Minzies Creek Sanitary District

Hack,

Hope you are well, | mentioned this to you a while ago and was supposed to send this email then,
honestly [ just forgot. The Board of Minzies Creek needs to appoint a new member. The statute gives
that power to the Board of Commissioners, We have recommended Linwood Hines. | cannot imagine

the Board cares who we want to put in place, but i think we just need a vote on it. The authority for this
is M.C.G.S. 130A-54,

Let me know whatever | can do to help.

Thanks,

Clif Smith

Abtorney At Law

Pritchett & Burch, BLEC

101 Lawyers Lante

Post Office Drawer 100
Windsor, Mortls Carolina 27983
Ted 252.794.3161 ext 234

Fax 252.764.2352

wwrwwindsoriaw.com

1



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - EIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



AW2EHHE Prescrigtion Dreg Program FIG-1 - ?age 1

NﬂFONﬂL N TE
ASSOCIATION !\ ACO o , =1
# COUNTIES NACo Prescription Drug Discount

Card Program

2 0 2.00% 2E00.00% $45.55 424,78 ¥ 49,55 §24.78 $080 $6.00 0.00% 3
H o Lod% FE00.00% 5733 $7.33 ¥13.69 $13.69 $86.36 $6356 46.48% 1
3 2 B6.67% 1 3333% $53.29 §17.75 $91.05 $3035 $37B1 £1260 41.53% 2
2 0 0.00% 2100.00%  § 49.55 % 24.78 $49.5% 3 24.78 S$HGE $0.00  0.00% 1
1 0 ¢.00% 1i0000%  $4.00 $4.00 $4.00 § a0 $000  $0.09  0.00% i1
i 1108.50% ¢ 0.00% %3000 53000 $41.09 $41.09 $11.09 $11.00 26,95 1
3 1 33.33% 2 56.67% $8456 432819 ¥ 88.25 § 2B.75 $1.69 $£058 1.96% 2
4 1 25.00% 3 75.00% %9042 %2261 $127.54 $31.8% 4$37.12 ¢$928 29.10% 2
2 ¢ 0.E30% 2160.00% $4733 § 2397 $47.93 $ 23.97 50,00 30,00 ¢.00% 1
5 P 20.00% 4 BO.00% $73.06 41561 $i0l.t8 $20.24 $2312 $ag2 22.85% i
1 T140.00% 0 0.00% £960 $£9.50 $13.93 £13.93 $4.33 $4.33 31.08% i3
H 1100.00% ¢ 0.00% 32871 %2872 £ 34.09 $34.09 5538 $538 15.78% 1
4 1 25.800% 3 75.00% $74.37 §1ia.59 § 8513 52128 $1D76 £ 269 12.64% 3
5 4 B0.00% 1 20.00% $ 10475 § 20,95 $ 201.84 $40.3% $97.19 %1044 48.13% 3
9 ¥ 77E% 2 2223% $172.04 $i9.i2 § 267.10 52968 59506 $10.56 35.59% 3
12 il 83.33% 2 16.67% $392.68 $32.72 $ BES.33 $67.94 542365 $3522 51849 3
7 6 85.71% 1 £4.20% % 200.55 % 28565 $419.24 $59.85 $2:869 $31.24 52.16% 4
% 4100.00% ¢ 0.00% 57550 %1888 % 159.07 $39.77 $8357 42089 52.54% 3
12 8 B66.67% 4 33.33% £435648 3§ 36.37 $ 789.55 $65.80 $353.07 32942 44729 5
e 4 56.00% 4 50.00% § 14144 ¢ 17.68 $ 31383 $3945 £ 17419 52177 55,190 3
11 5 45.459% 6 54.55% $154.19 $ 14.02 $ 200.87 $18.26 $46.58  $4.24 23245 5
14 § 60.00% 4 40.00% 3% 38880 35 38.38 $ 692,10 $62.2F $303.30 $30.33 43.87% &
i1 & 54.55% 5 4545% $ 26041 § 2357 $ 437 .43 $30.77 $177.08 $16.10 40.48% &
13 8 61549 5 3846% $45£73 § 34.98 § 62146 $47.80 $166.73 $£12.83 26.83% 7
7 4 57.14% 3 42.86% $269.48 ¢ 3R.50 § 540.19 $7717 $270.71 $38.67 S50.11% 4
12 B 66.67% 4 33.33% $3249.29 ¢ 20,77 § 410.01 $34.17 $ 180,72 % 13.39 30.70% 8
13 it 76.92% 3 23.08% $285.55 §$21.97 $ 64079 $49.29 $ 35524 $2733 55.44% g
g 3 55.56% 4 44.44% $ 25472 ¢ 28.30 $ 579,18 $£4.35 $ 32448 % 3I6.05 56.07% 3
11 & 54.55% 5 45.45% § 29494 % 26.81 $444.01 $40.35 $ 14907 3 13.55 33.37% 7
] S 62.50% 3 37.50% $3259.85 s 32.48 $424.60 $53.08 $164.74 $20.50 38.80% 4
i2 7 IB.33% 5 41.67% 535530 $ 29.51 3 7RO.04 36500 $424.74 43540 54.45% &
11 & 72.73% 3 2727% $ 24023 §21.84 $ 407.28 $37.03 3 167.05 $ 1519 41.00% &
7 1 14.28% & B5.71% $4433 s$£.323 48523 $12.75 $4490 $641 50.32% 3
14 10 7Fi.4349% 4 2B.57% $453.90 %3242 % 796,58 $56.90 $342.68 $ 24438 4302% 6
i4 F 3571% 9 B4.29% 322920 5 16.37 $ 31632 $22.59 ¢87.12 $6.22 27.549% G
5 4 40.00% 3 6000% $5:1.84 331037 $ 89.03 $17.81 33719 $744 41.77% 3
5 3 60.00% 2 40.00% $53.3t ¢ 11.66 $ 100.07 $2001 $41.76 $B.3%5 41L.73% 4
7 4 57.14% 3 42.86% § 14757 ¢$21.08 $ 273.13 $3%.02 §$ 12556 $17.94 45.97% 3
2512
5 2 40.00% 3 eD00% S$83.00 $12.50 £13:.13 $26.23 $6B.13 41363 31.06% 3
5 3 60.00% 2 40.060% § 105.77 § 21.t5 $ 233.12 $45.62 $127.35 $ 2547 54.63% 4
11 7 53.64% 4 36.36% $24545 §22.31 $ 434.45 $39.50 $182.00 $17.18 43.50% 6
12 6 50.00% & 50.00% % 17231 4§ 14.36 $ 260.08 $21.87 $8775  $7.3t 33.74% 51
H © 54.55% S 45.45% % 19681 3 17.89 $334.76 $30.43 $137.95 $12.54 41219 5
2t B 38.10% E3 61.50% $432.01 $20.57 $602.24 $2B68 $170.22  $£8.11 2827% 5
18 7 3BE.89% 11 61.131% $ 274,32 %1524 4 52671 $39.26 $252.3% $14.02 47.02% g
1 6 37.50% 1% 52.50% $ 203,93 $12.75 $ 27B.78 $317.42 $7485 $468 28.85% 6
15 £ 40.040% S B0.00% $ 19688 $£13.13 % 297.28 $19.82 § 10040 $6.89 33.77% 5
1 11 54.71% 6 35.29% % 32449 $ 1900 § 68135 34008 $ 35687 £20,99 52.38% g
17 10 SE.B2% 7 41.18% $853.21 $3842 % 1,271.77 37481 $ 61856 $ 36.39 48.64% 5
15 7 A48.67% 8 33.33% $296.17 $19.74 % 388.23 $25.88 $92.06 $6.124 23.71% 5

?
g
“§
&
y
E
8
&
]
b
:
&




125G Prescription Drug Program Fio-1 - Page 2

233
HECEMEER 24 15 62.50% 9 37.50% % 444.97 % 18.54 $ 67797 $28.25 3 233.00 $9.71 34.37% 7
My 26 15 57.6%% 11 42.31% $650.19 $2501 $ 1,059.27 $40.74 $409.08 31573 38.62% 7
22 14 45.45% 12 54.55% % 36054 4 15,39 % 548.26 $24.92 $137.72 $8.53 34.24% &
4 1¢ 71.43% 4 ZB.57% £533.07 %3808 $ 83362 $ 59.54 $300.55 4$21.47 36.05% g
0 ¥ OF0.00% 3 30.00% 517961 $17.96 % 32827 $33.83 4 I48.66 § 14.87 45,29 5
12 9 75.00% 3 I5.00% $ 35779 $29.82 % 588.34 $49.03 423056 %1921 39.19% 7
16 7 43.75% 9 56.25% $44485 §$27.80 $ 598.37 £ 3740 % 153,52 £9.60 25.66% 4
22 13 56.52% 10 43.48% $302.25 ¢ 13,14 $ 546.03 52374 $ 24378 3 1060 44.65% 14
34 20 58.82% 14 41.:18% 1,351 Si $35.75 $1,653.09 $48.62 § 3G1.55 $8.87 18.24% 7
24 16 66.67% 8 33.33% $B63.78 $359% g 1,2659.41 $52.89 $205.63 41690 31.095% o
i3 11 7333% 4 5.67% $£468.52 $ 31.23 4 653.27 $43.55 $184.75 $12.32 28.28% 8
23 18 7B.26% 5 21.74% 5971.99 $42.25 $ 1,440.58 562.65 346904 $20.35 32.559% 11
Fatati
DECEMBER 25 16 54.00% 9 36.00% $918.07 % 36.72 £ 1,252,564 $50.11 $ 33457 $13.38 26.71% 2
MOVEMBER 25 1% 76.80% 6 24.004% 1241 83 $49.88 § 1,757.72 $68.31 $465.83 % 1863 27.28% 14
QUTORER 23 i7 73.91% & 25.09% 1.005 53 $4372 %1,272.23 $5531 228673 31160 20.97% 11
35 18 52.78% 17 47.22% 1.024 Sg %2847 5 1,346.45 $ 3740 $321.50 $8.93 23.89% i4
32 22 BB.735% 10 31.25% 1113 9§ $ 34.8F 5 1,452.53 $45.70 % 248,56 $£10.89 23.83% 1z
31 20 64.52% 11 35.48% 1.094 42 $ 35.30 %1,481.75 $47.80 $387.31 $12.49 26.14% i5
32 2Z 68.75% i 31.25% $8E545 § 27,67 % 1,257.48 $39.30 $372.03 $11.63 29595 15
25 18 72.00% 7 28.00% 1043 4§ 2174 % 31,4528 $57.69 £ 39B.76 £ 15.95 27.65% 14
) 17 5B.62% 12 41.38% $695.70 § 22.899 § 983.67 $33.92 § 28757 $2.53 29258 iz
23 19 B2 61% 4 17.39% $932.14 $36.18 1,189.55 $5L.72 $357.41 § 1554 30.05% 9
5 13 86.67% 2 13.33% $429.41 ¢ 2863 455423 $39.52 $I64.82 $10.99 27.74% B
23 186 69.57% 7 2043% 370141 % 3950 $ 906,21 $ 39.40 $ 204,80 890 ZZ260% 13
2008
DECEMBER 44 27 £1.35% 17 38.84% 1,296 1; $3946 $1,588.60 $ 3611 § 292.51 $ 565 1B.41% i3
MNOVEMBER 34 25 73.53% 9 26.47% 1453 5? $ 42,69 & 1,78%48 $52.63 $337.97 $59.94 18.89% 13
OLTOBRER 41 27 65,85% 14 34.15% L a7y 8: $26.29 %1329.32 $£3242 $251.44 £6.13 183.91% 14
SEPTEMESR 43 29 57.449% 14 32.56% 1.301 3; 2794 % 1581.39 $36.78 § 38006 $8.84 24035 g
ALNGUIST 22 1¢ 45.45% 12 54.55% 1101 g§ $ 5809 51,44933 $65.88 $347.36 % 1579 23.57% 1z
i,15E,
ULy 40 23 62.50% 15 37.50% 1.220 4§ $ 3051 4% :,525.98 $ 38.15 % 305,50 $7.64 20,02% 15
’ E
ILEE 43 25 58.14% 18 41.85% 1687 3f % 39.24 §%2005.31 % 46.64 § 318.00 $7.40 15.86% i
+ -
MAY a7 1B 65.57% 9 33.33% $£505.00 £18.78 % 675.07 $25.04 $171.07 $6.34 25.30% 12
APRIL 21 12 57.24% 9 42.86% 5 B1843 $ 38.37 §100:.8%5 $47.71 ¢ 183.42 $B8.73 18.31% 10
MARCH 19 16 84.21% 3 15.79% 548988 § 2578 $677.12 $35.64 §18%.24 £9.8% 27.65% 14
FEBRLIARY 24 20 83.33% 4 16.57% 1107 2; $46.14 5 £,433.51 $59.73 $325.23 51359 22.76% 12
L 25 20 8%.00% 5 20.00% $ 756.68 % 30.27 $990.03 $ 3%.50 § 23335 $9.33 2357% G
18 13 72.22% 3 27.78% 54062% % 2257 $ 565.35 $31.41 $150.07 $ 884 2814% B
; 14 11 78.57% 3 2143% 5328275 $20.20 % 383.32 $27.74 §$ 105,57 $7.54 27.19% B
DCTORER 1 F1006.00% 0 0.00% $37.45 § 3745 $ 5225 §52.25 $14B0 £ 1486 23.33% 1

E ; & Trii

$29.19 5 59,152 63 $42.00 30.59% 603.00

882 62.64% 56 37.35%

%
18,0381y ¥1281

S
£1,103.46

Column Headers from |eft to right:

1. Total Rxs: This is the total number of Bxs that were adjudicated or attempted to adjudicate through the use of the card
{the explanation of the next ceuple of headers will heip explain the necessity of this odumna).
2. Plas: Priced Fus: Caremark bracks ail atkernpts to use the cerds induding when the pharmacy offers a lower grioe than the



THIS016 Presoripion Drug Program

- Retall Priced fixs: How many prescriptions where the pharmacy had a lower price.
- % RetaH Priced Rxs: Percentage of Rxs where kne pharmacy had a lewer price.

- Tetal Drug Cost: Ale prescriptions totaled together at their card discount prices,

- Average Deteg Cost: Average Drug Cost per Bx at the card discounted price,

(e le RIS R T, Y

10, Price Savings: Total doliar savings for all fxs filled with the card,
11. Awverage Price Savings: Average price savings per Prescriptien,
12, % Price Savings: Percentage price savings per prescription.

- Retail Submitted Price: WHat the price woudd have been if the prescriptions weren't filled with the card,
. Average Retalf Submitted Price: Average Per Presceiption price if the card wasn't presented at a discount,

Page 3

13. Total Utifizers: This is the totak amount of pecple who represent the total amount of prescriptions l.e some peopte 6l

multipfe prescrigtions. This gives ¥Oou an indication of how many resigents you are helping.

As always, i vou have questions, don't hesitate to contact me. Thank yau for being a member county, borowgh or narish and

participating In this member pragram.

Andree Goldschmict
Directar, Membership/Marketing
NACo--National Asseciation of Counties

htlpy'ﬁmm.uscourﬁas.wgfciﬁi&sfdmg_gogamfprévaisfmug_r%_chr.c&ﬁ?ge!a:cs:21U1




DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Page 1

DHR-1

990%-Z8F

LESLT ON ‘uoluepy
L BE X0Q Qd

qQaasn Auo)

SLOv-QfE

LOBLE N ‘Mo Yieqezyy
ETP X0g 04

sdwaj Jioog

LL18-699 (gz8)

FLABZ DN ‘uielunoy yomg
PEOY BURAY DL G
Buidaning srapuneg

288L-GER

LEGLT DN "Uapwey
W03 A 851 AMH 50 oG
Avgoy

VBLB-BER/G LY L-gEE
LEBLE DN ‘uepwisn
sang g g1z
slofoy o

POBL-ZEY

CEGLE DN "Uojuapy
PEOY 3AQIEY 3B() BE L
uaprdg yep

ZEBY-6EE

YEBLT DN ‘piojuay
BAHIT POOMUOTIOND Y
ACIEIIN Y P

GLEE-aee

606LE DN ‘Al wragex)s
1315 15 Yaduaia 3 pog
PRED T Wi

LSLP-geE

60642 DN ‘Aun yageng
LBE X09 O

Iiemoriow sed

SELY-LEE

Q86 N Uil
prOY suld BB ZOY
uepjop ausfing

8TR0-GEE

GOBLE N AND Yingeig
PROY UOSUYOP G007

1N ‘umorg 3 gapieys

LBGE-/98

BEGLT DN ‘wasalen
Bang uew gy

ney ey

Butinsues) urwmeg

gtae-g9en

LEGLE ON 'uapuwie]

1 N 158 85| AmH SN EEL
BulAesing uetwiAy - g

SUTE-L9Z (262
6FGLE DN ey Ay
8901 ¥o0g 04

Hessg

BZEO-3EE

GOELE DN 'Auj yisqezyy
18983 510Ukl 907 L
Busdening empien ™ g

e L LT T R S L e T R e e L L

{900 - b&0a-4, F ]399 vdaﬁ

N €981 v he) wﬁmaﬁ,%ﬂﬁmﬂ

P BUELIRY

\\ﬁﬁg

Lo

R A

TOY MoV Gge0 R0T-E RS

a&.@ cﬁbxm_

N 3:3_2

ERAIRC

S\ode) § = S000TERT U0

4

G S

,.z%ﬁﬁ.-ﬁ&é@-%,mﬁﬁa&ﬁéﬁsﬂ 3

Y. 9.;.#._/0_

\ ..... T .yw/cg,ﬁ.h

SLNANINOD 7

ON/S3A 100 31Llva
TVAOQHddY NI 31lvd

88IHAay
# ANOHd 5. HOATAHNS

ITLLL. 1¥7d

dAIVN §,HOAIAHNS

N 2R[

ALNNOJD SNYININDYHIL - HOT MIIATY LY 1d

7



Beard of Commissicners
Firance Officer;

lwash 43 cepan 1aal dusing Cetober 2013 | resrivad 1h

PERCFIBAANS COUNTY
QFFICIAL REPORT

& Mlcweng hords whish wene cily degasiled inthe Courey's Cepositkang o0

Gete: Bovembec 1, 20:16

ha dales and i the amounts as shown:

DHR-2 - Page 1

7 leW Saste femer  Jucnint|

2 Seim

BUILDING! ELECTR!CAL% IPLUMBING ENSUEATION MECHAMECAL MOBIE | STATE TOTAL
DATE FERMITS & PERMIYS | ¥ F PERMITS | » PERMITS # PERMITS # HOME [ TAX MISC _EDEPRQSITED
AWTI201H k)
22015 i
TEIENE 30
10020157 S507 2 S45G 4 5105 1 250 1 535 1 TE042
19I55 50
10°852016 S0
1077201 349 i 175 2 $75 5200
2018 0
2014 G
HH10{2015 g
11120568 50
102 1E 5100 2 235 2 5110 2 5508
10132016  Sh02 2z 350 # 5D 1 51 %
1'edl201H =0
JOAEI201H £
162018 52
TGATRZ0ISE S1.012 2 S20 i S50 1 535 1 5113 1 31.232
A0 Br25sE 50
10M B2GE 350 k] 250 i by 2 5110 1 575 5365
1022201 &0
1212015 0
FUEHE0NH 0
G235 50
10424520965 3518 3 335 1 385 i 5508
102530E 51 272 2 5254 5 50 1 355 1 30 31,841
A0ERAH G 50
AN2FI2018 0
A 01E| 349G 2 3114 2z 200
=i9t2015] 35
313002015 i
A3 12DEE gd
3
TOTAL Ex % IR 51472 18 325 T szau;l i 3585 it £115 b 510 Fi50 SEGES |
Signed: Building Inspectar



SUBJ-ADDRESS

ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBM-ADDRESS
©~ ORDINANCE VIGLATED
Cwotes

132 Albermnarle Rd,

no respoinse / salvedgable structure f resend all lattars

butlding value dropped from 27k to 300

unable to find owner-still tooking

still seeking owner 4/28/16

Ms. Blount came in to check progress and brought a new tax card,
identifing owner / new look and pics

Harvey Point Rd. to 3rd Ave. to Albemarle.

Alledges = old trailer overgrown & fire Hazzard.

Doublewide in tall vegitation- see 2 pics

researching deeds- send letter to last known

10/20/2016

749 Chapanoke Rd.

junk yvard § solid waste

Ms. Schalek email received with extensive rhetoric / wili check for any

factial violations

~ Schalck complaint is beyond visual accuity 8/15/16

o Ms. Schalck called again to express her dissatifaction 6-9-16 / 6-15-16

. DisPOSITION

* DisosmoNBATE

SUBI-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIGLATED
NOTES

BISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

Friday, Cctober 28, 2016

~ visual noted- non offencive from rd. { recheck ords rfe "out of sight”

 continue watch & photo records

- 10/28/2016

958 New Hope Rd.

schedule update pics and progress
storage under construction with permit/ demo to follow

family cleaning up progressing

10/20/2016

Page T of4



" SUBJ-ADDRESS
. ORDINANCE VIOLATED
SINOTES

_IDISPOSITION
- DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIQLATED
MNOTES

DISPOSITION
FHSPOSITION DATE

- SUBL-ADDRESS
 ORDINANCE VIOLATED
f'éjt-siiéqsiftdfq: - L

- DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE ViOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSIHON
DISPOSITION DATE

Friday, October 28, 2015

DHR-3 - Page 2

917 Ocean Highway 175

undetermined

time for pic review {farm land) :

received notorized letter response from heir / estate settlement
underway

research / 21 acre farm / letter sent 2f12f18

farm

10/12/2018

124 foshua Circle

send letter to son and awner rfe titles and weeds

89712716 vin collected { weeds being cut

8/29/16 contact with owners [/ willing to release and 2 vehicles tagoed
for remaoval

8/23/16 deanup under way

receipt clrimed {no date)

registered return receipt sent

negative improvments(7-22-16)

1st class lettwer sent 4/7/16

to/do follow up pics{4/29/16}

pics taken / unsightly belongings in yard / check for ord viok,

send update letter

10/20/2016

121 Pine Street
nfa

received response emails / need to locate principal

~ some improvement - need more contact

- 10/12/2016

108 Rivershore Dr.

waste and cars

refered by Virgil for investigation
investigate & make file

10/3/2016

Page 2 of 4



i-fi;_':SEBj-ABDRESS
laaaamm s woma'm
ff;fascTEs u
'?.'::fs;smsariom ii - .
s DISPOSITION DATE -

SUBJ-ADDRESS
CRDINANCE WOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

. SUBI-ADDRESS

= ORDINANCE wsuns::s |

'2'-N0TES
T 'Dss PGSET!GM
DESPDSiTEDH E}ATE

5UBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISFOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

:_;-_:suas AE}DRESS -
: {[; camamamcﬁ wsm‘ss

_ ISPGSITI{}N
E ;’ms PGSE?I{}E\E DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

Friday, October 28, 2016

DHR-3

117 Sueola Beach Rd.

cfeieriuratec! with roof cave in.

condemn ?7? Check for man. Home

10/3/2016

180 Hunters Fork Rd.

EMC call / service danger / power removed
power removed

10/3/2016

1262 Harvey Point Rd.

wooded area, concealed vehicles etc. , campers, {day time quite}
research

10/3/2018

112 Trailblazer Are  Lot-160

Abandoned MH, occupied camper & collection metalic scrap

research

10/5/2016

Tratlblazer Arch Lot-168 Haol.isl,

_ -Shed moved from Country Club Trail Area & collection of meta!n: scrap

- research

10/5/2016

Trailblazer Arch Lot-167 Hollsl.

Large coliection of metalic scrap
research

10/5/2016

Page 3

Page 3cof4



DHR-3 - Page 4
SUBE~AE}DRESS -+ 174 Sunset Circle
 roiANCEviotires

MGTES . -;-: 7 : 7 alledges 2 veh untagged
ST S pics next trip
 DISPOSITION
© DISPOSTIONDATE ~ * 10/20/2016

Friday, October 28, 2016 Page 4 0f4



Page 1

DHR-4

shed YnoT | sisoden s

03 ING suodsUR B SIED Pdgom siEd paiydtedsioa SUDITEN) W

Em_ﬂm.a _mc_:.__tu e} sipd ey 17D B FIU2PIU| W S1TRAY B

& ) m

| S ¢ & &

T ] b R MY R ey

0008 |

0008
g TE06Y'ES 9 80¢ 519 6 T LTT LZ e 4180100
6 £8'609'vS 4 154514 L87 5 115 /1 e 6t HIGWALIIS
6 TETEY' TS 3 TZE T¥9 2t e ste (s [ LsNDNy
o1 TEGET'es 9 c0E 509 11 07 9.1 452 17 AnF
L 05 TRE'ES 5 98¢ ZLL 8T 61 65T 215 7 aNnNt
g 05°L69°¢S £ 58¢ 695 71 0z ELT T4 be AVIA
o1 00'5L928 4 Iye 417 5T 3T 80T £T 1e HYd¥
L 00'090'F% £ q8¢ 01g g 8¢ 661 g1 ¥z HOYVIN
4 00'zoT'Ls ] Oke 09y 9 qE 781 81 LE AHVYIHE34
6 SQ'ErL'YS S 84 604 T A GET 0z 1z AUVIINYT

she( ‘00 1IN0 sfien s{[jen) siaded | siadey
sysodaq |spodsuel] SOHIO | payojedsiq suonenn ieuwun ] a0 SIUBPIoU|| S18aLlY

Hodey HIAIOY 9102 1800190 - 3O sHusyg Ajunod siewinblag




COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



CAMDEN

CHOWAN
CURRITBCK
| DARE
GATES
HYDE
PASGIUOTANE
PERQUIMANS
TYRRELL
WASHINGTON
COLUMBEA,
CRESWELL
BUCK
EDENTOMN
ELIZABETH CrY
GATESVILLE
HERTFORD
KILL DEVIL HIELS
KITTY HAWK
MANTEC
MAGS HEALD
PLYMOUTH
ROPER

SOUTHERN SHORES

WINEALL

CR-I - Page 1

Oclober 10, 2014

Dear County Clerks:

Enclosed you will find the Annual Reports [2015-201 4] from the
Adult Care and MNursing Home, Community Advisory Committes
members for your county.

These reporis are for YOUr records. If vou have any quastions
please contact me at, 252-426-5753 ext. 225,

sincerely,

Brandi Jordan, msw
Regional LTC Ombudsman




CR-1 - Page 2

ANNUAL REPORT
FOR

ADULT CARE AND NURSING HOME COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEES
REGION R

COUNTY: Perquimans REPORTING YEAR: 2016

COMMITTEE: Perquimans County Nursing Home Community Advisory Committee
CHAIRPERSON: Meitha Davenport

Other Members: Elaine Hester

1. Was the Brian Center in the county served by the committee? If not, why? Yes,

Two Official Quarterly visits and several friendly visits were made throughout the
year.

2. Describe education efforts by the committee

Training sessions attended by the committee members and knowledge share with
resicents.

CAC members attended a day’s training in July. Among other subjects discussed were:

the Role of Regulatory Agencies, Ombudsman and CAC, Residents’ Bill of Rights, the
Aging Process, Alzheimer’s,

3. Describe tommunity invelvement by committee.
Committee members encourage churches and civic groups to visit the residents :

conduct bible study, choir singing and church services, occasional treats for residents on
special oceasions,

4. Describe problems encountered by committee,
No quorum to conduct and attend unannounced visits are a chalienge as of September 1,

2016 : three members resigned during the course of the year {due to illness, caregiving
responsibilities and scheduling conflicts).

5. Was the committee involved in grievance reselution during the yvear? Yes.
Concerns of strong odors lingering in hallways past the morning hours.

6. Summarize the strengths and weaknesses of the facilities in the county.

Strength: Improvements have been made to the appearance of the building - inside and
outside.

Weakness: - Staffing shortages and staffing turnovers.
- Sometimes waiting periods outside the building: waiting for staff to
unlock outside doors.



CR-1 - Page 3

7. Other comments. None.

THE REGIONAL OMBUDSMAN WILL DISTRIBUTE THIS REPORT TO COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS, THE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES, AND THE
DIVISION OF AGING.

Prepared by: Mettha Davenport

Date Prepared: September 23, 2016




CR-1 - Page 4

Annual Report

For
Adult Care and Nursing Home Community Advisory Committee
Region R

- 7
Other members: %ﬁ%&d% ﬁgﬁgffﬁ‘wﬁm e co Jm
% 5

1. Were all the homes in the county served by the committee?

If not, why? , 2/ L .-’f’ér LA SR E Qe et Tk o O

el i /%m?/a»uﬁ ﬁ%&tgm?}m%_aaﬁ@@

2. Describe educational efforts by the committee?

M«i&xn_/ Péﬂgggﬂazﬁ QM?J—E:/E& ,-f"? ﬁﬁk—‘*ﬁm f ) @J‘i@a

3. Describe community involvement by the committas? Cotrn gy = il -
Mmﬁ ‘V’—ﬁﬁ;ﬁ{ m}éﬂw L s hviicel Moé/
MMJ&L/A’LM %*ZM_/%./ g
on G/&La pM@m % fﬁzﬁiﬁz & ZJCA—&LL-
-&L/% m "Lkrzﬁ{;
a. Bescrlbe problems encountered by the committee?
Ylove > P wpnn T ey 5 o 7%{4‘235&‘?4,‘;
0o MJM frtieds sy cnc z&f&ya—%g/ zm/@,@qf

&:fﬁ%ﬂ'r\-




CR-1 - Page 5

5. Was the Committee involved in grievanece resolution during the yeay? E"E_ )

. Sﬁmmarize the strengths and wealnesses of the facilities in the connties,

2L cﬂ&.«,,:;, —,-,1-(.Jf_.f

Bl e Lo of dotr Lot o 7
sty Y WY 2 M&}/ Léc e

7. Ofher comments:

“on s

THE REGIONAL OMBUDSMAN WILL DISTRIBUTE THIS REPGRT TO THE
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, THE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL
SERVICES, AND THE DIVISION OF ACING.

Prepared by: %ﬁw “{6{

Date Prepared: < — [/ i &




Community Advisery CommitRes - Page 6
Quarterty/Annual Visitation Report

Counky . Facility Type - 0 Famdly Care Homs Facility Mame
4 (-#8Utt Care Home 3 Nursing Heme ; '

lﬁ%}i% LiCombination Home HM‘J‘?@D@E FIa . 810

Visit Date” -7 1 5 {4 s £ [ TmeSpentin Faility hr £ e2min | Arival T /o & Fem Hpm

Nazme of Person Exit Interview was hekd with P e B 2 Tl i Interiew was heid ETPerson (Phong |

LIAdmn. EISIC sipanter s crame) T Staff Rep ve (Mame &Tikg) |

Committee Members Present: .+ | Feport Completed by .

E%o ooy B4t G S Ferck o T pa iy Lty "Ngpa by 4 ot

Mumber b Residents who recefved parsanal visits from commiltes mefibers: 7 3 ! 4

: Resident Rights nformation i clearly visible, $l¥es 1 No

| Ombudsman contact iformations coect chearly posted. ¥esTiNg
| Staffing information is posied & Ves 3 No

Comments & Other Ohservations

The most ratent survey was seadily accessibie Llves (O No
{Requirad for Mursi g Hewmes Okl

Resident Profile

1. B the sesidents Appearneat, clean ard odar free? [Was O o

2. Did regidents &&y they recsive assistance with Personal care actalies,
Ex. brushing their teety, COTHNTG their har, insexting denturas or Clgaring
il Syegiasses? @‘i{es LMo

3. Did you see or hear residants being encovraged 1o participate in their care
by staff members? E¥fes O No

4. Were residents nteracting wi stafl, ofher residents & visitors? Efes g

5. Did staff sespond 4o or intaract with residents wha had difficzlby
Cammunicating or making their neads known varbalty? B¥es 0 No

5. Did you observe restraints in use? DYes Bko

7. ¥ 50, did you ask staff aboud the Faclly's resiraing poficies? LiYes QMo

... Resident Living,ﬁccnmmuﬂatinns.

8. Did resicents describe their living environment as homalike? EYes Ono

9. Dict you nofice unpleasant odars in comimonly used areas? TlYes Sy

10. Did you see ftems that could cayse hazm or be Razardous? (1Yes D200

11. Did residents fesl t1efr fving areas wers oo isy? OYes Brfip

12. Daes the facily accommodate smokers? ‘21?;5 O Ng

*2a. Whers? B Dutside cnly 13 Inside only 0J Bosh inside & Culside.

13. Wese residents able to reach their call bells with ease? @T%es 1 o

4. Did staff answer cadl beke jn 3 imely & courteaus manner? B1%es 0 No

H4a. If no, did you share this with the admiristrative staff? (3 ¥es O No

Resident Services

15. Were residents asked fhair PBferances or opiniens about the actvifies
Plasned for ther: at the faciBly? Bifes 01 No

18. Do residents have the Apporiuily i parchass personal items 2f their

choice using their monthly needs funds? #1 Yes I Mo
1Ba. Can residents access thew manthly needs funds ot their converianes?
Yes O Mo

T, Afe residents asked their prefereaces abous meal & snack choices?
O#Yes [ Mo

1¥a. Ars they given a choice about where they prafer o dine? Cves Erfig

18. Do residends have privacy i making and receiing phone calls?
EYes O 1o

4. Is there evidence of CImenLINity inveivement from ofher civie, voluntesr or

refigious groups? @¥es O No
20, Daoes the fatflity have a Resident's Councit? Oves B
Family Councit? C3Yes [J No

Areas of Concern

fe there resident issues ar tapécs that need follow-up or raview ata later fme
02 during the next wisit?

Lemments & Other Observations

Exit Summary

Discuss items from "Areas of Conearn” Secfion as well as
any changes abserved during the wisit.

e e

This Documen2 is a PUBLIC RECORD. Bo not identify any Resident{s] by name ar inference on tis fesm.
Top Coay Is for the Regionat Cenbudsman's Record, Bottom Copy is for the SA5's Renceds,

DHHS DAAS-D02 (022/2004)



	Agenda
	Notes
	Public Hearing Notice
	CUP-16-02 - Heath McLaughlin
	CUP-16-04 - Heath McLaughlin
	CUP-16-03 - Tildon Whitehurst, Jr.
	Minutes
	Tax Releases/Refunds
	Personnel Matters
	Step/Merit Increases
	Board Appointments
	Budget Amendment
	Resolutions
	Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
	Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director
	Update from County Manager
	Planning Board Appointment
	Albemarle-Tideland Retiree Resolution & Agreement
	Appointment:  Board of Minzie's Creek Sanitary District
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

